AGENDA FCR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF ERUCATION
June 19, 2013
6:00 pm
Downieville School, Downieville, California

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office,
Room 4, Loyalten, CA

In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order io
participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing,

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours befare the meeling, will be made
available at the Sierra County Board of Educalion, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyaifon, CA 96118 and, when feasible, attached to
the online agenda at hito/fwww.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

A CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded and that cell phones are to be silent.)

ROLL CALL
FLAG SALUTE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

m o O D

PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time, we open the meeting for any public comments regarding the following
Closed Session items:

1. Government Code §§54957.6, Negotiations and Related Matters: Employer’s Initial
Response to Confidential Employees’ 2013-2014 Initial Proposal**

F. CLOSED SESSION

Open Session is now closed. The Board of Trustees and the Superintendent will now move
into Closed Session to consider the preceding item.

G. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
H. REPORT OUT (Subject of Closed Session listed under Action ltems, K.1.a)
. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Superintendent’s Report
a. Recognition
b. Board Policy 9005, Governance Standards**
2. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 5/31/13**

b. 2012-13 Second Interim Report Letter from the California Department of
Education**



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda

June 19, 2013

c. Allen Wright, Board President, to act as interim signature authority for Sierra
County Office of Education

Staff Reports (5 minutes)
Common Core State Standards and Smarter Balanced Assessments™ (Mongolo)

SPTA Report (5 minutes)
Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing
board whether or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a
maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322,
Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

J. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held May 14, 2013**
2. Approvai of bill warrants for month of May 2013**
3. Authorization to submit the Consolidated Application for Funding, 2013-14**

K. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

a.

Employer’s Initial Response to Confidential Employees’ 2013-2014 Initial
Proposal (Hardeman)

Resolution No. 12-012, Set Superintendent Salary™ (Asquith)
Board Meeting Calendar Revision due to address change™

Revision to 2013-14 School Calendar** (Asquith) (changing length of 9" school
month)

Public Hearing to receive comments regarding the 2013-2014 Sierra County
Office of Education proposed budget, pursuant to Ed Code §42103, 42122,
42123 and 42127**

Adoption of 2013-2014 Budget and Criteria & Standards Report™ (Asquith)
BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS REVISIONS
Board Policy 5030, Student Weliness™

Board Policy 5131.2, Bullying™*

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA

2



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda

June 19, 2013

r.

Board Policy 5145.3, Nondiscrimination/Harassment™*
Exhibit 5145.6, Parental Notifications™

Board Policy 6112, School Day**

Administrative Regulation 6112, School Day**

Board Policy 6159.2, Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for
Special Education*™

Administrative Regulation 6159.2, Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency
Services for Special Education™ '

Board Policy 6163.1, Library Media Centers**
Board Policy 6164.6, Identification and Education Under Section 504**
Administrative Regulation 6164.6, Identification & Education Under Section 504**

Administrative Regulation TO DELETE:
Administrative Regulation 5148, Child Care and Development**

L. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 9, 2013, at 109 Beckwith Road,
Room 4, Loyalton, California, at 6:00 pm.

2. Suggested Agenda ltems

a.
b.
c.

M. ADJOURNMENT

Stanforg’J. Harderman, Superintendent

*** prior month handout

** anciosed
* handout

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

AGENDA
3



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Bylaw

Governance Standards
BB 9005
Board Bylaws

The Board of Education believes that its primary responsibility is to act in the best interests of every student
in the district. The Board also has major commitments to parents/guardians, all members of the community,
employees, the state of California, laws pertaining to public education, and established policies of the
district. To maximize Board effectiveness and public confidence in district governance, Board members are
expected to govern responsibly and hold themselves to the highest standards of ethical conduct.

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest)

The Board expects its members to work with each other and the Superintendent to ensure that a high-quality
education is provided to each student. Each individual Board member shall:

1. Keep learning and achievement for all students as the primary focus
2. Value, support and advocate for public education
(cf. 9010 - Public Statements)

3. Recognize and respect differences of perspective and style on the Board and among staff, students,
parents and the community

4.  Act with dignity, and understand the implications of demeanor and behavior
5. Keep confidential matters confidential
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

6. Participate in professional development and commit the time and energy necessary to be an informed and
effective leader

(cf. 9240 - Board Development)

7. Understand the distinctions between Board and staff roles, and refrain from performing management
functions that are the responsibility of the Superintendent and staff

(cf. 2110- Superintendent Responsibilities and Duties)
8. Understand that authority rests with the Board as a whole and not with individuals
(cf. 9200 - Limits of Board Member Authority)

Board members also shall assume collective responsibility for building unity and creating a positive



organizational culture. To operate effectively, the Board shall have a unity of purpose and:
1. Keep the district focused on learning and achievement for all students
2. Communicate a common vision

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0100 - Philosophy)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

3. Operate openly, with trust and integrity

4. Govern in a dignified and professional manner, treating everyone with civility and respect

5. Govern within Board-adopted policies and procedures

(cf. 9310 - Board Policies)

6. Take collective responsibility for the Board's performance

7. Periodically evaluate its own effectiveness

(cf. 9400 - Board Self-Evaluation)

8. Ensure opportunities for the diverse range of views in the community to inform Board deliberations

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35010 Power of governing board to adopt rules for its own governance
35160 Board authority to act in any manner not conflicting with law
35164 Actions by majority vote

GOVERNMENT CODE

1090 Financial interest in contract

1098 Disclosure of confidential information

1125-1129 Incompatible activities

54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act

87300-87313 Conflict of interest code

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

CSBA Professional Governance Standards, 2000
Maximizing School Board Leadership: Boardsmanship, 1996
WEB SITES

CSBA: www.csba.org

Bylaw SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California



Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance
Object Description ABducszgt:? l;z‘g::’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:;:::et
Fund 01 - Gen Fund

1100 Teachers Salaries 165,966.00 169,220.00 16,111.11 150,111.23 2,997.66
1120 Certificated Substitutes 4,833.00 5,863.00 4,160.00 1,703.00
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Ser 59,350.00 61,716.00 5,788.70 52,098.30 3,829.00
1300 Certificated Supervisor Admini 65,192.00 65,192.00 5,432.65 59,759.15 .20

Total for Object 1000 295,341.00 301,991.00 27,332.46 266,128.68 8,529.86
2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 108,737.00 124,217.00 16,503.73 93,666.97 14,046.30
2120 Classified Substitutes 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
2200 Classified Support Salaries 4,888.00 5,288.00 732.18 4,963.87 408.05-
2300 Classified Supervisors' Admini 100,802.00 100,907.00 8,325.00 92,040.00 542.00
2400 Clerical Technical Office Staf 113,746.00 113,696.00 9,834.56 104,040.42 178.98-
2900 Other Classified Salaries 6,144.00 6,080.00 5,020.00 1,060.00

Total for Object 2000 335,317.00 351,188.00 35,395.47 299,731.26 16,061.27
3101 STRS Certificated Positions 24,366.00 25,003.00 2,254.91 21,660.13 1,087.96
3102 STRS Classified Positions 300.00 300.00 30.00 270.00 .00
3202 PERS Classified Positions 50,903.00 47,738.00 4,138.22 43,627.53 27.75-
3301 OASDI Certificated Positions 140.74 140.74-
3302 OASDI Classified Positions 19,595.00 22,038.00 2,132.29 17,957.14 1,948.57
3311 Medicare Certificated Position 4,202.00 4,378.00 389.09 3,974.69 14.22
3312 Medicare Classified Positions 4,639.00 5,214.00 503.75 4,250.54 459.71
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert 75,400.00 75,951.00 6,676.71 62,397.13 6,877.16
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas 87,800.00 80,626.00 6,895.98 73,364.51 365.51
3501 SUI Certificated 3,249.00 3,381.00 300.66 3,975.74 895.40-
3502 SUlI Classified 3,666.00 4,039.00 389.34 3,262.06 387.60
3601 Workers' Compensation Certific 8,448.00 8,602.00 781.23 7,603.30 217.47
3602 Workers' Compensation Classifi 9,338.00 10,470.00 1,011.48 8,522.90 935.62
3701 OPEB, Allocated Certificated 27,730.00 14,772.00 12,958.44 1,813.56
3802 PERS Reduction Recapture 5,681.00 4,639.00 408.31 4,231.08 .39-
3901 Golden Handshake 12,958.00 12,958.00

Total for Object 3000 325,317.00 320,109.00 25,911.97 268,195.93 26,001.10
4100 Approved Textbooks Core Curric 532.00 293.13 293.13-
4200 Library and Reference Material 4,250.00 6,062.00 3,744.80 2,317.20
4300 Materials and Supplies 14,275.00 15,701.00 287.04 7,646.89 7,767.07
4320 Custodial Supplies 1,300.00 1,300.00 181.31 778.04 340.65
4330 Office Supplies 2,000.00 2,000.00 737.87 1,262.13
4340 COUNTY OFFICE MOVING EXP 73.30 73.30-
4350 Vehicle Upkeep 7,000.00 6,500.00 173.68 2,262.47 4,063.85

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jun 3 2013 8:07AM



http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2012/13

Object Description ABducszgt:? l;z‘g::’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:;:::et
Fund 01 - Gen Fund (continued)

Total for Object 4000 29,357.00 31,563.00 642.03 15,536.50 15,384.47

5100 Subagreements for Services 50,000.00 50,000.00 29,600.00 20,400.00
5200 Travel and Conference 26,031.00 22,205.00 716.95 11,342.46 10,145.59
5300 Dues and Membership 16,321.00 17,470.00 8,992.32 8,477.68
5400 Insurance 10,200.00 10,200.00 10,187.00 13.00
5500 Operation Housekeeping Service 10,000.00 8,000.00 500.00 7,893.68 393.68-
5600 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc 3,100.00 2,700.00 128.66 723.24 1,848.10
5800 Professional Consulting 9,000.00 9,000.00 4,900.00 4,100.00
5801 Legal Services 35,000.00 29,205.00 235.00 765.00 28,205.00
5803 Legal Publications 500.00 500.00 200.00 12.93 287.07
5805 Personnel Expense 700.00 700.00 250.00 102.00 348.00
5806 Negotiations 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
5808 Other Services & Fees 1,500.00 1,500.00 56.02 1,154.26 289.72
5810 Contracted Services 196,694.00 209,422.00 34,496.89 118,403.15 56,521.96
5899 SPJUSD to Reimburse 1,024.58 838.85 1,863.43-
5900 Communications 2,000.00 2,000.00 375.00 1,625.00
Total for Object 5000 363,046.00 364,902.00 37,608.10 195,289.89 132,004.01
7110 County Tuition Inter Dist Agre 133,586.00 137,325.00 133,353.10 3,972.00 .10-
7141 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe 99,264.00 165,934.00 38,760.45 58,926.32 68,247.23
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
Total for Object 7000 232,850.00 303,259.00 172,113.55 62,898.32 68,247.13

Total for Expense accounts 1,581,228.00 1,673,012.00 299,003.58 1,107,780.58 266,227.84

Total for Org 001, Fund 01 and Expense accounts 1,581,228.00 1,673,012.00 299,003.58 1,107,780.58 266,227.84

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:“l!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jun 3 2013 8:07AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=58791&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310

TOM TORLAKSON
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

CALIFORNIA . |
DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION
May 21, 2013
ﬁECEI VED

Stan Hardeman, Superintendent SCoi

Sierra County Office of Education Sp dg &

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District SD

P.O. Box 157

Sierraville, CA 96126
Dear Superintendent Hardeman:
Subject: 2012-13 Second Interim Reports

Pursuant to California Education Code sections 1240(1) and 42131(f), we have reviewed
your county office of education and school district’s Second Interim Reports and the
accompanying certifications of financial solvency to determine whether they comply with
the Criteria and Standards for fiscal stability adopted by the State Board of Education,
allow your offices to meet their financial obligations during the fiscal year, and are
consistent with a financial plan that will enable your offices to satisfy their muitiyear
financial commitments. We concur with your assessment that, based on current
projections, your county office will be able to meet its financial obligations for the current
and subsequent two fiscal years and that a positive certification is appropriate. We also
concur with your assessment that, based on current projections, the school district may
be unable to meet its financial obligations in the second subsequent fiscal year and that
a qualified certification is appropriate.

Although both the county office and school district project balanced budgets and
adequate reserves for the current year, absent budget reductions, the district projects
financial difficulties in the second subsequent fiscal year. We advise that all possible
means of reducing expenditures must be explored, and that these reductions should be
implemented as soon as practicable to maximize their cumulative effect. We emphasize
that these reductions are imperative in order for the district to remain fiscally solvent.
We ask that you keep us informed of your actions and progress.

As you are aware, the State Superintendent of Public Instruction (SSPI) is legally
responsible to oversee the fiscal solvency of county offices of education and of any
school districts for which the county board of education serves as the governing board.
The California Department of Education may find it necessary to intervene in the
district’s fiscal condition at any time during the fiscal year as provided by

EC Section 1630(b).

1430 N STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 25814-5901 ¢« 916-319.0800 » WWW.CDE.CA. GOV



Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
May 21, 2013
Page 2

We remind you that as a result of the qualified certification for the current fiscal year, the
following requirements are in effect:

Pursuant to Government Code Section 3540.2(e), your district must allow the
SSPI at least 10 working days to review and comment on any proposed labor

“agreements and to render an opinion on whether the agreement would endanger

the fiscal well-being of the district.

Pursuant to £C Section 42133(b), your district may not issue, for the 2012-13
and 2013-14 fiscal years, certificates of participation, tax anticipation notes,
revenue bonds, or any other debt instruments not requiring the approval of the
voters of the district, unless the SSPI determines that repayment of that
indebtedness is probable.

Pursuant to £C Section 1240.2, your district must provide to the Controller and
the SSPI, no later than June 1, financial statement projections of the district's
fund and cash batances through June 30 for the period ending April 30.

We appreciate the submission of your Second interim Reports. If you have any
guestions or concerns, please contact our ofﬂce by phone at 916-322-1770.

Peggy O’'Guin, Administrator
Financial Accountability and Information Services

PWOQO:mp
y2013-201a-46¢

cc:

Rose Asquith, Business Manager



€102 ‘vL Aen

MDIAIDAO

SJUDWISSISSY poaduejeg JalJewg pue

spiepuels
9]1k]S 940D uowwod)



Rom mav v 7 mesw\_soi v 2400 BVTVIYL 16973740
MMM

PME MOPPAIUMY = sayoworddy movi Gviin RIATREID
1000 MOWMWOD ¥ YOY3A 03 1332003 OMTA0M MOTRUAGQ 010D
§45&§\mm30m\__u 03 91qU BW13Q MIRBITVINMMID

- S,0, ANi+

-

SAIN0S esw\_o_oi, ms__ pvig VY3 03 sp1 Yovay O

MAYF PVIY 9303490 03 00
320 vy 2115 Woa) Momy 336

3 A0 MOVMUWMOD PIIM aM 0Y ES\(/

O



0ToT
T ISNOMY M0 MONYINPA 10 PAYIR KIVIA0S1NBD U3 Rq padopy 210m 00

‘YST ppv

01No0 mm_\_p INQ “PAOM 40} PAOM SO0 p@oua 03 YUY SIS “IMIMII0Y Ra
ATV IATIA0QUT100 B S SIS Aq padaranap aaam
VISVY-2OMIPING N

Rya100s pvin Hmovoes 190016 4mo w1 pasoons a3 paiudaad
241 SYVIIPMIS 1NV 303 05 ‘S9N Bvirmaouad doy aaue Rq pamaojvr oy

S1112fS 421040
-UG1Y YBMoauz IBPINMOV] Jo Mo1YoTIddY PVY MV SNOAGU 2PNTaV)

IVIISISVIOV PVIY 31QUPMPISAIP VN “A4Y210 A

svI013p303dX3 492400 PV 2031100 UM PIVIENY 24

(SSDD) spiepuels ajels 240D UOWWOD)
uo uonewojul punolibspeg



1

peidopy |

-spiepuelS 2181S 2100 uowwo) 8y} pajdope aney AnAnoy uonesnpg
asualaq 40 Juswiedaq ay) pue ‘saLI0}iLIS] INOj ‘BIqUIN|oY JO 1OLISIQ 3Y) ‘sejels BA-ATIO] o

$SDD 2y3 pardopy aAeH jey] sajeis




SVI01IPYNJIS
PO 1034, M1 s3d20vi00 YW m\_nis SVIPMIS

pvigpodwr 51 821 BonEWAIEW b Rym

PVIPISAFPMN PV FVI2FVI0D 2400 J0 OV vv3ssapvin
1M3daovioo d33p v dogansp syvspms

moﬁmjd. éioﬁsuﬁsmﬁ\_oo ®§\w@o\_m>mﬁ
W1 930AN90Y PMY IN31913 9M009Q SIVIFPMS

| s3d99v09 19013140
M0 20p7Mov Vo pvnos d01anap spivpvins

e
:$SDD 3Y1 Aq papuewaqg sIYS



SYIAY FVIIVNAD 110 M1 VIO1RONAISMT Rovaaam apinoia

MO1YMAGI T Y240ISIA 03
samvmaaoddo yvambaal uyim Gvipras 03 PWIYIAM F02VMOD

| S2SKa
20 Wioad pvip svonsanb wwiapviadap-3xa3 vo s1spydwa

S3X33 J0 3X33v09 MIYPIM Rapauoon 9MIPYIY MJ SN0

(S913WYIIW ms 02d079/3p) 1oN m\_\wv«m\__. Ds
Y2ANSYIM SY SIX33 BVPYa4 Jo mﬁv@\_@ﬁ\,eo X33 PISYAIVI]

SIX323 JPvio1agWmAGIvT Lo Bwvipra 25YA0M)

sy abenbueT
:$SDD 241 Aq papuewaq sYIys




‘951 03 Syvadpd /s3M2Nas /SA9U0YA A0} 31QUTIVAY
20 1M T pvy 3-€ Sappdb A0} 53593 90130044 - YAGT ARowvo O

SYVIIWMSSISSY MUUIIVT \Eﬁo\_p@o PMY IARYWMWNS SIPNNIVI) o
VIUW PVl Sy 30pnbvp v TT pvin ‘8- Sappalb 40} bvnsat O
SToT Bwiads v1 swibag Bunsal proviviua JUPWS

N .mm\_\_\ﬁ_@m\_ IIIMIAINGD
VB4 Y3 3UM 3593 B1vio am qpua Bvrsodaad 51940 - +Toz Bvuds

BvnsH AV LS J0 4pal 35y - £T0T Bvds

_ SL-¥10C
duljowl] uonisued ] WWUU



| 'S$3593 1YV U3 SV 2)PS IMYS

33 M0 papiodas 30 1M SIVIMSSISSY WUV STUL " (SPAVPVIRIS 9393S 2400
MOWWMGD U3 J0 YR Y3AQ 1M U3 A0 FVIIVCD 40 syviama2 1ews SSISsSY)
71005 3BAY] 40 T]EWMS ¥ M0 183l 213 IMOYBMAIU3 STAYY PIVTMARIPAL

AP SYMIMSSISSY ISIYR 95N MP0 S100YeS Moddns quvonppy paav 40 1393
SIVIPMIS 2UIYM J0 341301d P11033p 240 1 9PN 1M FSIUL NQYTIVAY

30 111M SFUIMSSISSY WMWY Eﬁoﬁ@o 'SAZUIYT} A0} MONPWAGI T 49133 ]

. “PIANSYM INYY SIVIZPMIS

S11724S Y9IUM Rlapvapr Ryzpemb vmpo pvie ywapnas Yous a3 suwonsImb

Jo 335 pa101103 Rmpimpw vig s3vasaad 3] 35MPosq SIVIMSSISSY
Movad-pvy-1adipd 10M01P L 4910 ymanaidwt 3vperfaviers v Ssqvasaidaa
yovoiddy sty L -sasvodsas yvapms aug vo Gv1pwmadap yvaMmssassy

a3 nayBmaanz Ryporlip aua asmlpy 1mm bvinsa arndppy samndwaeo au L

1UDWISSISSY paduejeq Jayewls
(LvyD) bunsa) aandepy so1ndwo)




“SYFVIOW 30M ‘S{IIM M1

SYMSaA Bvm1AQ 0578 1M SIVIMSSISSY PIZUINdMO0 JUL “3MT} AIA0 YIMOAD
IANSYIM 03 PVIY “SA32409 vy 203100 A} SSIVIPYIA “IVIMINTIIY F3YNUN3
01 Rum 93041001 240 B S100UPS PV SAIUOV3} SA20 10O T930AM000 FA0W

‘2w Jo porad 4360 v A0} PIsT 9 VPO PV 2AN03S

240M 240 SWPY1 3593 “SISVIadSal A13Y3 MO PISYQ SVMONSIND M9 13924
SYVZPMIS 29TS PUY ‘SMOTSIND 0 2AVQ 20407 B WO MPAP SYVFWMSSISSY
IUL “1INF] IMPMINIIYOY SAVIPNIS YIUI IVIMAIP H19304mM00p 03 pas1nbas
240 SMONSIND A3M3} 35NPRIQ SIMIMSSISSY 11ovad-pvi-4adud vpys sopioys
B1p01dRs 24p s3593 a/mdopy semdwiod aM995 2A0W PVID FvVIaT01F2 40N

panuijuoy) - JUBUWISSISSY paduejeg Jayiewus
(LvD) bunsa) aandepy ssandwod



OT

..wdm\_s\s_s

X314 09 vy “S17721S YeAYasaA BV vEISAE VN Jo Uadap amMSPIM
A3732Q 1M 9SIUL “SSIVIPYA 433400 pVY 2697100 J0 yvamadwmar o2 v
$1 5L SPARPVIYIS MM SS0A0Y SIS YUY 20 pMov2| 1301631
01 A31m10Y S,AM9PN3S B AMNSPIM 1)IM SIU3 - SYSP3 99U YWIAOJATL

120403 FVIWMSSISSY MIND U Jo miuﬁﬁsﬁéﬁﬁs 40 20OV
A13U3 YN0QY F0VIPING 3097100 03 A3PA0 M1 95M0dSaA 1WIUIMNV
A0 3X93 B 20mpoid 35N SIS - ST FSVIOUSIA-PIFoNIFSvVoD

30300 M BvimiAp 40 X33 BunYGTIUEIU
123 Gv11p3 s yons ‘adfiy asvadsas Jvienpus-vov ¥ yoMoiua
pmodsai 03 21q0 99 ISV SIVIPNIS - SWIFF] PIIVIBUMS- RGa0myoaL

(391040 71d1wm) svondo Jo 395 ¥ oA}
S75v0dS94 240M 40 FVI0 109195 SYMFPNIS - ST I5VI0LSIA-P9307]9S

‘sady wiagn Jo Ayauion v sapmom

WSS IMIMSSISSY PIOVIPIYL AP WMS L

- sodA] way




TT

YWIRN XFPV/0QS /M INGAIMFN]
/010 03010 GATIAOMS SWMIFTIIMYS
/74|y O

WY 12 /9005, /M AdMFY]
/040 020 YA VIS SWMITFIIMYS

/774y O

sojdwex3



T

S304M0S94 PIN0AL [

SIMIPNIS jmf_ poddns vyo Rava moy Bwvrpvipasaspvini O
SPARPVYIS MIVI 2ABY IM Rym ovipvpsigpvnt 0
1ioddns paav syvaava

Bvrvivigd MIN ‘OvrviiuL MmN O

.®§\w§\_§_ L O

SPAYPMUAS Mav g Dwipvigasaspvivi O

wmm&m\_skuq\ O

yoddns paavi siayopal

sjudied pue siayoea] 1o} yoddng




=T

'Spap1 40 01d0a Apopd v FvasAd 03 “BIPIM-TINM

40 ‘0PN P} 10101P IvAd SY YONS SWNTPIM I3
Bvism Jo s30uavonpYsIP PV SIOYIVUAPY U3 33U NUAL,
03 SA2PVAB Y38 Soabad L# prnpvpas Gwippaa 21dwmpxa

MOTONAISVIT AG) PISN JaVIATIUVT G40

| aadwmon 3uz vio Bvimiip pvy Goap
Vb 249110 “Bvrvirapvin “‘Gvniubnubiy \®§\:§sosmm,&
MOV 03 IV SIVIZPMIS - Buwivitay Bvipanohiaz)

31040 024 240 30Y3 SWMIN 241 AL - SavioudpyaH
pa50Q 493409 30 11IM S3SAL - SAPAMED dA0W

s1oz PmMq paambai 29 11 saxa

maN 'S2400q 323 R1pmb 106 am auns 32jpw a3 vondopu 10}
521000 BvIMaInaA uym faano Raan 3q o3 pasN S1014938M
SS00 9M0s Ay Rppany saaysnand - s210003x33 M3IN

spaau wnjnduNd pue Abojouydaj

O



E

@@@Nnﬁ\wﬁwﬁnﬁoﬁas
NBu\\_>n__.3o\_U\\_m>>3>\n_3§U\H_x vJap,/ 103404,/ 0A0 369/ /1 Ry

JAVTSONaAI0-10 V015554044
73300 AGWIVAGI-5]003-S1US A3 0031/ 0A0 3A0T3UFa/aTNIY MMM/ /Y

SPAUPMYRS-39VFN0S-VI01YAIVIFO-IXIM \S\_o.moﬁn\_omiugxmi.%\\uﬁps

/S PA0PVIUISYD /A3 3095 MMM/ /A

dSU SIVIING/3AGIMOMVITD J39M 20005 MMM/ /- 4qY

GAG PI9V 00ATA VS PMAL/ /-3

\oc\f\\,ﬁu.so.mto?\s\,\,\\"ﬁps

/OIS 723/ A0 P U193 a0
SIS 5SS U= a0 MO0 I3 0VAS JOA0 PaaviBOGIaA IS MMM/ /433y

GAG SPAGPMBIS2A00 MMM,/ /Y

$921N0SdYy

o o o o o 0

O



ST







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
May 14, 2013
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California
This meeting was audioconferenced to Downieville. (Videoconference unavailable)

A. CALL TO ORDER
President ALLEN WRIGHT called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT:  Mr. Allen Wright President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President
Ms. Patty Hall, Clerk
Mr. Mike Moore, Member
Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member

ABSENT: None
VACANT: None

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo/SELPA Director

C. FLAG SALUTE

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/HALL/DRISCOLL

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Superintendent’s Report

a. Employee Recognition: Karen Gress, Blaine Donnelly
b.  Secure Rural Schools — website: http;/www.partnershipforruralamerica.org

2. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 4/30/13
b. Technology Equipment Expenditures
WRIGHT listed the technology expenditures for the following years:

YEAR COUNTY DISTRICT
2009/10 70,197 58,593
2010/11 90,000 30,000
2011/12 18,000 37,000
2012/13 0 47,700

3. Staff Reports
CCSS/Smart Balanced Assessment Presentation (Mongolo) — Postponed until June due to video
projector unavailability.



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2013

4. Board Members’ Report

a. Resolution 12-011, In Recognition of Qutstanding Service DRYDEN read the Resolution in honor
of Stanford J. Hardeman.
WRIGHT moved to adopt Resolution 12-011. HALL seconded.
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE

HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

b. DRISCOLL: Announced that he chaperoned prom and stated that we have a great group of kids.

F. PUBLIC COMMENT

President WRIGHT opened the meeting for public comment at 6:27 pm.
There was no comment.
President WRIGHT closed the meeting for public comment at 6:28 pm.

G. CONSENT CALENDAR
The following items were included in the consent calendar:

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held April 9, 2013
2. Approval of minutes of the Special Board meeting held April 24, 2013
3. Approval of bill warrants for month of April 2013

MSCU/MOORE/DRISCOLL

DRISCOLL:  AYE

DRYDEN: AYE

HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

H. ACTION ITEMS
1. NEW BUSINESS

a. Presentation of the Initial Proposal from the Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association for 2013-2014
Bargaining Unit Agreement presented by Pat Doyle, SPTA Co-President

b. The public hearing to receive comment on the Initial Proposal from the Sierra-Plumas Teachers’
Association for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement was held at 6:30 pm. There was no
comment.

. Presentation of the Initial Proposal from the Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’ Association for
2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement presented by WRIGHT.

SIERRA COUNTY QFFICE OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
2



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2013

d.

The public hearing to receive comment on the Initial Proposal from the Sierra-Plumas Classified
Employees’ Association for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement was held at 6:32 pm. There
was no comment.

Presentation of Confidential Employees Initial Proposal for 2013-2014 negotiations presented by
Rose Asquith, Business Manager.

L PUBLIC COMMENT

At this time the meeting opened for any public comments regarding the following Closed Session items:

1.

Government Code §54957.6, Negotiations and Related Matters: Employer’s Initial Response to
Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association’s 2013-2014 Initial Proposal

Government Code §54957.6, Negotiations and Related Matters: Employer’s Initial Response to the
Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’ Association 2013-2014 Initial Proposal

There was no comment,

CLOSED SESSION commenced at 6:37 pm.

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Stan Hardeman, Rose Asquith, Business Manager and Susan
Roberts, Personnel, moved into Closed Session to consider the preceding items.

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 7:30 pm.

REPORT QUT (See Items “f” and “h”)

OPEN SESSION ACTION ITEMS - CONTINUED

f. Presentation of the Employer’s Initial Response to the Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association’s Initial

Proposal for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement presented by WRIGHT.

MSCU/DRISCOLL/HALL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

The public hearing to receive comment on the Employer’s Initial Response to the Sierra-Plumas
Teachers® Association’s Initial Proposal for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement was held at 7:39
pm.

There was no comment.

Presentation of the Emj)loyer’s Initial Response to the Sierra-Plumas Classified Employees’
Association for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement presented by WRIGHT.

MSCU/MOORE/HALL (continued on page 3)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
3



Sierra County Board of Education

Regular Meeting Minutes

May 14, 2013
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

i. The public hearing to receive public comment on the Employer’s Initial Response to the Sierra-
Plumas Classified Employees’ Association for 2013-2014 Bargaining Unit Agreement was held at
7:39 pm.

There was no comment.

j.  The Public Hearing for California .Department of Education Certification of the Sierra County
SELPA Annual Service Plan was held at 7:40 pm.

k. Sierra County SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan
MOORE/HALL motion for approval of the SELPA Annual Service Plan and to include Budget Plan,
which was included in the backup packet to the board and the public.

DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYL
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

1. Public Hearing for Testimony Regarding Acceptance of Tier III Categorical Funds and Proposed
Uses for fiscal year 2013-2014 was held at 7:41pm.
Programs closed subject to Tier III funding: None proposed
Rose Asquith explained the expenditures and asked for questions. There were no questions.

m. Resolution No. 12-010, Tier HI Categorical Flexibility

ADOPT/MOORE/DRISCOLL
DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE

5/0

n. -Revised 2013-2014 School Calendar
Pat Doyle requested in the case of any unused snow days, that the district use the May 23 date first
and have the April 18 snow day available to attach to the spring break dates.
APPROVAL/DRYDEN/MOORE/MSCU

DRISCOLL.: AYE
DRYDEN: AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
4



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
May 14, 2013

0.

Presentation of the 2013-2014 Preliminary Budget

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
MOORE motioned to adopt Items “p” through “u”. HALL seconded.

Board Policy 4030, Nondiscrimination in Employment, revision
Administrative Regulation 4217.3, Layoft/Rehire, revision

Board Policy 5116.1, Administrative Regulation 5116.1 and Exhibit E, Intradistrict Open
Enrollment, mandated review

Board Policy 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision
Administrative Regulation 7214, General Obligation Bonds, revision

Board Bylaw, 9250, Remuneration, Reimbursement And Other Benefits

DRISCOLL: AYE
DRYDEN: " AYE
HALL: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
5/0

M. ADVANCED PLANNING

1.

Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 19, 2013, at Downieville
School, Downieville, California, at ¢:00 pm.

Suggested Agenda Items

a. Adoption of 2013-2014 Budget and Criteria & Standards Report
b. Smart Balanced Assessment
¢. Secure Rural Schools

N. ADJOURNMENT

MSCU/HALL/DRISCOLL
Adjourned at 7:56 pm.

Patty Hall, Clerk Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
MINUTES
3



ReqPay12a

Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2013 through 05/31/2013

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00013728 05/02/2013  STAN HARDEMAN 01-5200 452.96
00013729 05/02/2013 HAWS, THEOBALD & AUMAN PC 01-5800 700.00
00013730 05/02/2013 COATES/LES SCHAWB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 158.42
01-5600 79.22
01-5899 79.22 316.86
00013731 05/02/2013  LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-5500 140.33
00013732 05/02/2013 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5100 3,000.00
01-5810 1,000.00 4,000.00
00013733 05/02/2013  OFFICE DEPOT 01-4300 136.92
00013734 05/02/2013 NCS PEARSON, INC. 01-4300 1,489.52
00013735 05/02/2013  TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE 01-9535 3,047.00
GROUP
76-9576 11,223.10 14,270.10
00013736 05/02/2013  U.S. BANK 01-4300 49.99
01-5899 20.00 69.99
00013737 05/17/2013 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-3501 48.30
DEPARTMENT
01-3502 7.50 55.80
00013738 05/17/2013 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5100 4,000.00
00013739 05/17/2013 MARLENE MONGOLO 01-5200 78.00
00013740 05/17/2013 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF 01-5808 78.87
EDUCATION
00013741 05/17/2013 VOYAGER 01-4350 225.37
01-5899 29.64 255.01
00013742 05/17/2013  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 21.19
00013743 05/30/2013 ROSE ASQUITH 01-5200 60.15
01-5899 180.47 240.62
00013744 05/30/2013 GORDON N. STOWE & ASSOCIATES 01-5810 105.96
00013745 05/30/2013 ADRIENNE GARZA 01-5200 32.00
00013746 05/30/2013 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5100 3,600.00
00013747 05/30/2013  SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF 01-5808 42.00
EDUCATION
00013748 05/30/2013  SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 337.71
00013749 05/30/2013 U.S. BANK 01-4300 116.36
01-5810 20.00 136.36
00013750 05/30/2013  SUSAN VANDRUFF, OTR 01-5810 1,140.00
00013751 05/30/2013  ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 21.19
Total Number of Checks 24 31,721.39
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 County School Service Fund 24 20,498.29
76 Payroll Clearing 1 11,223.10
Total Number of Checks 24 31,721.39
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 31,721.39

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 1

001 - Sierra County Office of Education

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Jun 3 2013 8:09AM



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Sierra County Office of Education (46 10462 000000Q) Status: Draft
Saved by: Rose Asquith
Date: 6/4/2013 12:52 PM

2013-14 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Anne Daniels, Education Data Office, adaniels@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0640

Local Governing Board Approval

The LEA is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections with their local
governing board.

Date of appfoval by local governing board 06/19/2013

District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your district has more than 50 English learners
the district must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and involve them in the
application for funding for programs that serve English learmers.

DELAC representative's full name
DELAC review date

Meeting minutes web address

Please enter the web address of DELAC review meeting minutes. If a web
address is not available, the LEA must keep the minutes on file which
indicates that the application is approved by the committee.

DELAC comment Less than 50 English Learners.

If an advisory committee refused to review the application, or if DELAC
review is not applicable, enter a comment.

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year the LEA must apply for the fund by selecting Yes. Only the
categorical funds the LEA is efigible to receive are displayed.

Title | Part A {Basic Grant} No
ESEA Sec. 1111 et seq.

SACS 3010

Title | Part D {Delinquent) No
ESEA Sec. 1401

SACS 3025

Title 1l Part A (Teacher Quality) No
ESEA Sec. 2101

SACS 4035

Title V1, Part B Subpart 1 Small, Rural School Achievement Grant No
ESEA Sec. 6211

SACS 5801

Title VI, Part B Subpart 1 REAP Flexibility Participation

Report Date:6/4/2013 ROZ Page 1 of 1




SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION NO. 12-012
SET SUPERINTENDENT SALARY
WHEREAS, the County Superintendent of Schools shall be appointed by the Sierra County
Board of Education; and

WHEREAS, the California Constitution, Article 9, Section 3.1(b) authorizes the County
Board to set the County Superintendent’s salary; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code 835034 and 835035 the County Superintendent
may serve as district superintendent, chief executive officer and secretary of the District
Governing Board; and

WHEREAS, the County Superintendent of Schools may serve as both County and District
Superintendent; and

WHEREAS, the County Superintendent salary will be set at $ , per annum,
effective July 1, 2013; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that effective upon being appointed County
Superintendent of Schools effective (date), the Sierra County
Superintendent of Schools shall be paid $ per annum for services
(date), through June 30, 2014.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sierra County Board of Education on this 19" day of
June, 2013, by the following votes:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VACANT:

Sharon Dryden, Clerk

z:Resolutions/SCOE 2012_13/Res 12_012



SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNING BOARD

MEETING SCHEDULE
YEAR 2013

The meetings are held on the second Tuesday of each month with the exception

of the June board meeting which will be held on the third Wednesday.

JANUARY 8, 2013 i eeeveee s 111 Beckwith Street, Loyalton CA

FEBRUARY 12, 2018 e eeeeeeiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeesrnveeeeeeens 130 School Street, Downieville CA
FEBRUARY 20, 2013

(Special Meeting to be called if needed)........................ 111 Beckwith Street, Loyalton CA

MARCH 12, 2018 cuvieeteeeeeeeteeeetee e cereeeeveeeeeeeeereeens 111 Beckwith Street, Loyalton CA

APRIL 9, 2013 ceeeeeieiiiiieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeessssssneneeees 130 School Street, Downieville CA
\Y aN A T B 2 TS 111 Beckwith Street, Loyalton CA

JUNE 19, 2013 (THIRD WED) ...uuvtiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenee 130 School Street, Downieville CA
JULY 9, 2013 ..ccceerereneerennnneenenne 109 Beckwith Road, 1 Beckwith-Street, Loyalton CA
AUGUST 13, 2018.....correierreeeencciirrreeenneenssecssseeeessnnes 130 School Street, Downieville CA
SEPTEMBER 10, 2013.............. 109 Beckwith Road, 111 Beckwith-Street, Loyalton CA
OCTOBER 8, 2018 ..cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 130 School Street, Downieville CA
NOVEMBER 12, 2013............... 109 Beckwith Road, 111 Beckwith-Street, Loyalton CA
DECEMBER 10, 2018 ....ovvueeiiieteiieeneeeeeeeeneeeeennnens 130 School Street, Downieville CA

The Sierra County Board of Education meetings will begin at 6:00 p.m.
The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are

scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education.

Adopted: November 13, 2012



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
2013 - 2014 School Calendar

Teacher School
Month | Sun | Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat Special Davs Days Days
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
AUG 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 | 22-23 Staff Development
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 | 26 First Day of School 7
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 2 Labor Day Holiday
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
SEP 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 | 20 End of 1* Month 19
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 | 27 Min. Day —PLC
29 30 20
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 Min. Day — PLC
ocT 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 18 End of 2" Month 20
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31 31 Min. Day 23
1 2 | 1 Min. Day — End of 1* Quarter
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
NOV 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 | 11 Veteran’s Day Holiday | 15 End of 3 Month 19
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 | 22 Min. Day — PLC
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 | 27 Min. Day | 28-29 Thanksgiving Holiday 18
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 | 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 | 14 | 13 Endof 4" Month 18
DEC 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 | 20 Min. Day
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 | 23-3 Winter Break
29 30 31 15
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
JAN 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 | 17 Min. Day — End of 2" Quarter
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 Martin Luther King Holiday 24 End of 5" Month 19
26 27 28 29 30 31 1 31 Min. Day - PLC 19
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 | 10 Lincoln’s Birthday Holiday
FEB 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 | 17 President’s Day Holiday 21 End of 6" Month 18
23 24 25 26 27 28 1 28 Min. Day — PLC 18
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
MAR | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 21 Min. Day—PLC | 21 End of 7" Month/3™ Qtr 20
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31 21
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 11 Min. Day — PLC
APR 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 17 End of 8" Month 18 Snow Day 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 | 21-25 Spring Break
27 28 29 30 16
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
MAY 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 16 Min. Day — PLC I 16 End of 9" Month
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 | 23 Snow Day 19
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 | 26 Memorial Day Holiday 20
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 6 Last Day of School (Min. Day) 5 9
JUN 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
Total Required Days 182 180

Board Approved 4/9/2013, Revised 5/14/2013, Revised 6/19/2013




SIERRA COUNTY SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT
OFFICE OF ED UCATION UNIFIED SCHOOL D ISTRICT

STANFORD J HARDEMAN
SUPERINTENDENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE 2013-2014
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
PROPOSED BUDGET

Pursuant to Education Code Sections 1040, notice is hereby published that a Public Hearing on the Sierra County
Office of Education’s proposed budget will he held Wednesday, June 19, 2013, 6:00 p.m. at Downieville School,
Downieville, California.

The budget will be available for public inspection at the Sierra County Office of Education, 305 S. Lincoln Street,
Sierraville, California, and /or 111 Beckwith Street, Loyalton, CA, one week prior to the meeting between the hours
of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday — Friday, or may appear at the Public Hearing and speak to the proposed budget
or any item therein.

P

tendent

May 23, 2013

Published: June 8, & 13, 2013

P.O.BOX 157 » 30550 UTH LINCOLN STREET o SIERRAVILLE, CA 96126  (530)994-1044 « FAX (530) 994 -1045



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

2013-2014 Budget
Presented June 19, 2013

GENERAL FUND

Revenue:
v" Overall revenue is expected to decrease over the prior year by 9.2%.

Revenue Limit Revenue:

v' Revenue Limit is calculated using the current formula authorized by Education
Code. Assumptions used are 1) COLA of 1.0565% and 2) deficit factor of
19.23%, for an unfunded revenue limit of ($62,520). Two Opportunity classes
are planned: one at Downieville Jr/Sr High and one at Loyalton Middle School. If
the Local Control Funding Formula is voted into law, then the opportunity classes
are expected not to be funded.

State Revenue Assumptions:
v Special Education Entitlement is projected to be $22,800 less than prior year.

Other State:
v Categorical Tier lll Flex funding at the same level as prior years and may be
folded into the LCFF.

Local Revenue:
v Interagency Business Services $227,325
v Interest: $6,100

Expenditures

Comparison over 2012-2013 Estimated Actuals

Description Preliminary Budget

Certificated Salaries decrease of 4.4% decrease of 4.4%
Classified Salaries decrease of 3.5% decrease of 5.9%
Benefits decrease of 4.2% decrease of 3.7%
Books & Supplies decrease of 13.3% increase of 12.1%
Operating Cost decrease of 10.4% decrease of 7.9%
Other Outgo (tuition) increase of 17.6%

Contribution:
Special Education, including Preschool $84,936

FOREST RESERVE FUND
Forest Receipt Revenue Eliminated: a loss of $63,000

OTHER COMMENTS

Positive Certification

Proposed 2013-14 Indirect Cost Rate of 14.24%

PERS rate 11.442%

County Offices will be require to certify CALPADS data

Education Protection Account (EPA) to be paid quarterly and will be deducted
from State Advance Apportionment. EPA for 13-14 is estimated to be 16.4%
of revenue limit funding.

AN NN NN



Wd Lt'g £102/4/9 paiuld | afeg {£102/51/E0 @y} B-puny BN
0°'1°¢102 - aiemyog Buinodey jeloueuls SOVS
uoneonp3 jo 1deq eioeD
%07001- |0670 00°986'+8 {00°986'Y8) 0G'9/1°€9 ECED {007 169'GL) S3SN/SISUN0S DNIDNYNIS 4IHLO W1CL (¥
%00 00°0 00°926'¥3 (00'9¢5'F2) 000 00'/Z8'94 (00 /z8'84) 6669-0368 suopngiAuey (€
%0°C 000 00°C 000 000 000 00D 669/-089L sasn {q
%0'C 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 6.68-0£68 $203,n0g (e
$2%1/5924n08 1B (2
%070 000 000 00°0 000 000 0070 629/-0094 o sigpsues] (g
%0 G0t~ [ 0070 00°C 00'0 00'9.17¢9 000 00'9/1°c9 6268-0068 uj s1ggsuel] (e
ssapsuel | punpus (i
S3SNISTDUNOS DNIDNYNIA ¥IHLO *a
%4 8t {00'¥BE 0GEY (00°9£6'%8) {00°d6+'69z) (00°629'6E2) AN (00 FoserL) (68 - %) 835N NV SADHNOS DNIONYNIL
¥IHLO FHO043G SIUNLIGNTLXA HAAD
SANNIATY 40 (ASNIIDIA3A) §530%A D
A 00ELZ'S59' D0°CeL 99 00°06¥'066 00ZIL0EL9) 00 veG ¥iL 00°88+'8G6 SIHNLIGNIdXT TVIOL (6
%00 600 00°Z5¥'Ge {00°Z5F G2} 00'0 006269 (00°'5z6'9) 66£2-0084 S$18G7 192.pU| 4O S1jsuBl] - oBIno Jeno (8
%D 4L 00 ¥6G 95E 00°C 00'¥65 95€ 00°662¢0E 000 00'652'€0€ 667.-00%L (51800
662.-0014 anpu| 30 siaysuel) Buipnioxe) oBing Jayio (2
%00 00°0 00C 000 000 co0 000 6669-0009 Aepng [ended (9
%6 L- 00°Z00°98€ 00°C8¢ 8t 00 LZL7 61 00'Z06'F9¢ 00'SL10L1 00 LZL'P61 6666-0008 saunypuadx3g Bupesed Y10 pue seoiuag (§
%121l 00'88€°GE 00°gEL02 00°050°G1 00°E95°LE [T 00°050'S1 6665-000% sal|ddng pue sxoog (¥
%L'G- 00°Gr1'80€ 00°204'ZTH 00 EFFGe) 00'60L70ZE COELTLEL 00'9£8 851 666£-000¢ sljauag eafolduiz (¢
%6 G- 00'216°0¢E 00'662'60L 00°618°022 00881168 COESRLEL P0°5EE L 6662-000Z saleles pauisserD (2
%t v 00'}95'88¢ 00'2652'8kZ 00'60E OF 00°166°10¢ 006827192 00°80Z'0F 6661-0001) saugeg pajesyad (1
SIUNLIANIdX3 9
242 G- 00'BLEPOE™L 00282646 00'260'6dL 00 ZEETLEYL G0ELF 2o 00vZB v1e SIANIATY TTVLOL (S
%171 00°055°09¢ 00'Ger'le 00'GZF'EET 00'GLB°LGZ GO LLLGL 00'FF0 L FE 66.8-0092 anuaaay (8907 JaYO (¢
%L O 00 ¥8F0LF 00'89¢'¢8E 00'9LL+8 00°L0Z'+0S 00°G80°02F 0091178 6659-00£9 snuenaay Se1S JauIo (£
%P 0L~ 00'#62 991 D0 ¥5Z'9L 000 00°2G6'G81 007 L6G'S81 000 6628-0018 anusAaY [eIepa4 (Z
%8 Gl- 00 16¥ i0F 00°0 00 L6 L0F 00 v9L'68Y 000 00'F9L68Y 6608-0108 $20UN0G )Wl enuasy (L
$IANAAIE 'V
4%0 (1) [EY {a} {0} (@ 7] S3pon BRSNS uondyiasag
ULINfo?y 3+ (102 pajoInsay pajalsalun a+ ¥ 100 paynsay Pa)aLIISIUTN) 108lq0
WA % punjejo) pund ejyol,
1e6pna 1210z S|enioy PAIENST §L-ZL0Z
1Pelgo Aq e rouadxy
10 w04 pajLsey ¢ asaUN Aunoy Bl2Ig

0000C00 Z9%01 OF

pun4 201188 |- - 428 Auno)
(uondopy a|Butg) 18Bipng | AIne

uopeanpa ;. 40 Aunod BL3IS



Pl

¢ 8bed.

0'1'EL0Z - SIBNMYIOS BUY <3y {BIOUELIS SOYS
uor, ~: 7. Jodag ewuopen

%0 Fc- 20 GES Pl 000 20°8ES L1 [ 80ZLpSPEL 000 80 CLVGHE | 068 WAGUTY payendoiddeun/palbisseun
%00 00°000¢9L 0G'a 00°000°¢al 00°000°€91 000" 00°000°€al 5816 safuisLI@dUM) JIWGUODT 10} BAIasEY
g paeldaiddeun/paublisseun (8
%2 9F 00°000°69 000 1 00°C00°69 00°§5v v 000 0085+ FF 0846 spewubissy Jaui0
paubissy (p
%00 000 i {000 00°0 00’0 000 09.8 SJUAIWIWOY SSYI0
%00 000 000 000 00’0 000 0616 sluswaluely UONBZHIQEIS
paniwwoed (2
%00 000 000 0670 000 900 000 0v.6 pejousey (9
%00 000 000 0070 600 000 000 6116 sIBUIO (Y
%00 000 000 00°C 000 000 000 €116 saimipuadx3 pledaid
%00 000 000 000 000 0G0 00°0 ZLI6 sa:018
%00 00°00¢ a0'0 00°00 00°006 ‘o0 00°00% LLLB ysen Buirorsy
e a|qepuadsuop {e
soueeg pund Buipu3 jo sjusucdwos
%0 0Z- | BO9E0 €OV | 000 SU9EDE0F | QLS EGL | 060 B00EF £SL I (L4 +3) 0g sunr ‘souejeq Bupul (z
%0°6" B0°0EF' E62"1 000 B0°0EP E6L") 20'6¢6 GZ6'L 00'F5e €I g0°GFOZIE | (P14 +21.4) soueleg Suluubeg paisnlpy (o
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 5646 sluswslesay 2o (p
%0°6- S0°0EHEGL | 00°0 S00EP'EGL) 80'6Z6'GZ6 | 00'v8TEL B0°GF9TLE L {914 +eLd) palpny - | Anr jo sy (o
%070 000 00°C 00’0 000 000 000 £6/6 sjuawsnipy 1PNy (G
%0°6- B0 0LV £GLL 000 g00sFESLL 80°626'GZ6 | 00°v82Cl 20°GFOZLEL 1626 paypneun - | Ainp jo sy (B
2ouejeg pun4 Buluuibag (1
SIAHFSIY "TONYIVE ANN4 4
%LE0L (00 +BE0GE) 000 (D0FBE0GE) (00'66F ¢LL) o0¥RTEL) (0o'gLe'651) {ra + 2} IDNVIVY
QNN NI {38v3ayos3al 3svIUONI LIN 3
4290 ] [E)] {Q) {0} () 7] S3po9 S0p07 83inosay uonduasag
uwnjo 3+Q o2 PoJOMISaY PAIALIISAIUN 8+V 100 pPa1oISIY pajouysaiur bR Lo
Ha % pung{ejo] pung |2j0}
1obpng v1-£10Z S|en)oy pajewns3 £1-7102
walgo Ag saunppuadxy
10 W04 pPajoLISaY pue pPalouIsaIun Aunod Bu9IS

0000000 Z9¥01 9b

RURH 821A85 |00Y2S AJUNOD
(uondopy ibuis) whpng 1 An

uo(jeanp3 10 aoW0 AUNoD BLSIS




Wd L'e £L0Z/4/9 P € abey (210z/e1/60 AY) E-punj 2]
0°L°E10Z - s1emyog Buicday [eloueuly SOVS
uenesnpd o 1dag eloyeD
000 000 000 (9H - 69)
0¢ aung ‘eaueleg pund Buipug
ALINDA ANnd
000 000 000 SALMmav Tv.LoL (@
000 000 000 0596 anuanay peuag (g
000 000 000 0r96 suecT waung {($
0c'o 000 000 0L96 spung Jaylo o} ang (g
Q00 000 000 0656 SIUBLILIBAOE} JOJURIS 0} ang (T
000 000 00’0 0046 a|qeied SjUNas9Yy ()
SALLIEYI H
000 Qoo G600 S1ISSY W10L B
a0 Q00 0070 oree sjassy JusLng Jayio (8
600 009 000 - 0£€h saumipuadxs predald (2
00°0 000 000 0Ze6 sal0g (9
00°0 000 000 OLES spun 1y wolj ena (g
0o 000 000 0625 aLIBAos JojLeID) wol) ang (¥
00’0 000 0G0 Q0es 2|0BAIRDAY SJUNODDY (g
000 000 000 0518 sjusunsany {2
co'0 00'c 000 0vL6 nsodap Buileme suonoe||o9 (
000 050G 000 516 abiy [20s14 Upm (p
000 000 000 0€LB pung Buiajoasy Ui (3
000 000 000 0ZL6 syueg ul (q
000 000 000 LLLB finseal ] AUno? ul yses) of jusuwsnipy aniea e ()
000 000 000 oLLe Anseal ) Auned ul (e
used (1
$13S8Y ‘D
420 (4} [E]] {a) )] (a) (v} s3p0d $3P0D 22UN0SAY uonciIIsag
uwnyon 3+ Q100 paoulsay pajosalun g9+VY 02 pajoulsay pajdlsaun FLE] (1o}
Ha s pung |ejol pung [ejei
12bpng t1-£L0Z S|enyoy pajeun3s3 £)-Z10g
palgo Ag e muadxy -
L0 wio- polomsey p SN Auno?) ela1g
0000000 29+01 S pund aoiss . 425 AlUNOD

{uondopy 8|6u|s) 19bpng L AInp

UoNeonpd 3. 0 AUno) eusig



Wd L+2 £102/4/9 ‘pould -afeg (£102r¢1/80 A8Y) B-pUN} "Bt
T IR 0'1'E10Z - e1emyos Bt~ oy [2l0UBY 3 SOVS
uoy " joydaq elwope)
%00 goo ooe 000 [e]0R1] ’ 1608 01574 JOJSUB. SI00GL 5 ABQ ARUNWWIOD
%00 oo 000 oo a0 1608 oerz-oore Jgjsuel] Sjocyog
Aunwwog Aunodunsy ajiusane
%00 000 00°C 000 000 1508 0000 JegA Jualny - sigjsuelf
HWIT 8huaAsy PajouIsaun
SIBISUBZ]| I SNUAADY
%09~ 00° L6 L0¥ 0’0 00°L6Y L0¥ C0'SZI'GeY 00°0 00°621'GBY $20UN0G JWI dnudAdy 'leleigng
%00 000 000 000 00°0 ood . ) 1000 6208 wawnsnipy (%06)
S . : JWIT SNUBASH-UON 8887
%00 000 000 o00 0o'C ..o.o..o 000 z808 Saxe| nar-uf BUc
%00 000 000 000 ooo 0oc . 000 1808 sesnuog pue salefoy
{(#09L¥ D) spun snoaue|sIsIy
%00 000 0o ac'o 307G 000 0208 "8dng 40 pIecq "0J Woy Jdisasy
%00 0c'0 000 000 000 000 8+03 sexej juenbullag
WoJy JsalalU] pue safjeuad
%00 000 00'c 060 000 Q00 108 (z661/669/L19 93)
spun awdopaapay ARUnWwoD
%00 00098 00°C 00099 00099 000, 00'099 5909 (4wy3) pung
s uolieuawbny anueaay uoesnpg
%0°0 0000z 000 00°002 00'00¢ 00002 ¥r08 saxe] jewawaddng
%070 00or 000 ooy ocor 000 £bog SaXe] SIBSA IOl
%070 00°000°€ 000 (0°000°E 00°000'€ 00000° (A0 saxe] |10y painossun
%00 00'000°65 000 00°G00'GS €0°000°65 00°000'6S L¥08 $aXe] ||oY palnosg
gaxe] jouistq % Aunos
%00 000 000 000 000 shxe} 6208 S8XB] NSIT-UY/SUCRUSAGNS JAUID
%00 00'6 000 00’8 00°G 00'g 2zZ08 XE1 PRIA Joquil
%00 00°00L 0G0 00°001L 00001 00'Qo% 1208 suogduiaxs SI9UMOaWoH
: SUQUBAGNS JBliDY Xe
%0°00L- 000 000 000 (ooviee) 000 0ovies) 5108 SIB3A 10l1d - Py 21818
%070 000 000 000 00'C 00°C o 000 $108 piy 2JElS - fuswappug asodind 1e1susg S|00UDS JaHeYD
%l EL 00°59¢°06 000 00'592'06 0006862 000 | © | 00'068'8L z108 JEBA JURLND - Piy 2)E)S JUNOOJY UOND3)0U ] L0)EoNp3
%C 9¢- 00 LZ1'¥GE 00°0 AN T4 Q0 ¥PS FHE 000 S R 1108 JBSA JUSlIND - Py 918l
] : uswuoiuoddy lediouud
SASHNODS LINIM ANNIATH
480 (d) E)] {a) (0} (g {v} s8poD S9P0D SN0SIY uondigsag
uwno 3+ Q02 pajoysay palaLIsaILf ]+ V109 polaIsSay palaIsaIun 19iq0
A % pungejoL pund €30l
18bpng v1-¢L0Z S|ENJOY POIEINST £1-2102
129{q0 A saunppuadx]
10 wio4 palousayY pue pejomsalln Auno) eus|g

090G000 29¥0) 9

pun4 a21A9G |001ag AlUncD
(uondopy s|8uIg) Jebpng | AN

UOIEDINPT JO SIG AUNOD BLsIg




Wd LIFE £L0Z/419 pauLd g abed {(e102/E1/e0 A5Y) B-punj 1314
0'L°£L0Z - 8semyog Buluodsy [BIUBLL SOVS
uoneonpd 0 1dag ewo) e
[%0°C |o00 0070 00°0 600 0828 Lozy WeIBoid
i uoneanpg JuelBiuw] ‘|1l 8piL 110N
%00 00’0 0070 000 000 0628 Geop Agren Jauoea] v Heg ‘|l @llL 910N
[%00 | 000 00°0 000 co0 0822 5Z08 swelbaid
i 7 wenbulaq (8207 ‘0 Hed | 8L (910N
|00 |ooo 00°C 000 000 06z8 0Log pejosiBan pue awoau|
7 -M07 SIUBNE) 215Bg v Hed ‘| 3L [9TON
_G\Do.c 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 1928 Se0IN0S |esspad
o Wwol) sanuaaay Ybnoly | -ssed
%070 600 000 000 000 000 000 5828 sy37 ueamiag SjoeluoD Asushelon
%00 00°0 00°C 000 000 000 00°0 1828 A (UEE
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0928 SpUN SAISSDY IJIPIM
%0°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0428 spun [0Au0D POoid
%0°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 00Q 0zz8 sweifold uonn pIuS
%G L 00'8LY°LE 00°g18LE 000 00'89¢°LE 00'8ST'LE 000 Z8i8 SluRIg) A2ualaosi uolleanp] (eads
%) G- 00'ZL596 0021596 00°0 00265101 00265710} 00°0- 1818 wswsapug uoiednpy (210adg
%00 00’0 000 000 0ca 000 00°0 0Lig suojeldO pue sauBuSKIEY
ANNTATY Tvy3a3d
%89l 00 16¢'10% 000 00° L6 L0F 00'¥9.L68F 000 00'79.'68% $30UN0S LIAMT INNIATH TWIOL
%00 00'0 00°C 000 00°0 000 000 6508 SIES A IOl - SIBJSUBLL HWI] SNUBASY
%00 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 000 1808 sig)sue.] saxe| Apadoid
%00 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 -~ 0070 9808 saxe) Apadold Jo nal Ul $|00Y2g JSURYD) 0} sigjsuel |
%000~ [000 00°0 000 00689t 000 00689y 7508 Jajsuel} uononpay sydd
%070 00°0 0070 00'0 000 500 000 1608 layio v JEB A uauny) - slegsuel ]|
UL anuaasy 1BUI0 IIY
%00 000 000 000 000 1608 0059 Jajsuel] vAY uoieanpy [enads
4%0 ) =) {al 5] (g (v} $8pon S3p0D anInossy uenduosag
uwinjon 3+ 00 pajoU)say pajosaiun g+ Y102 pajou)say pajaLRsaIun 129{q0
A % pungi=iol pung |gjoL
jobpng v1-¢10z S[eN}OY pajewns3 €120
Pafao Aq © nuadxy
10 wio4 pawLIsey L JU3825UN Aunon euaIs

0000000 29+01 9

pung 801A8g |« 428 Aluno)
(vondopy s|Buig) 1e6png 1 Anr

uoleonps 4

© 40 Aunod RS



d 1 ¥Z E£L0Z/L/9 PEIILY g atizd (£102/£ LIE0 naY) B-puny @i
o . 0°1°¢10Z - asemyog Bur - "9y [BRRURUY SOVS
R : uoy 10 1daq elwoyeD
i 18UI0) - §21A8T PAIOLISOY
. SUoIUBAQNS J3I19Y Xe]
%/ G- D0'09F'S 00°056 000L5Y 00'EBL'S 00°E8T"t 000LGY 0958 s|EL}E [BUORINASU] PUE pejoLsalu - A1sNoT
%00 0095w 00°0 0086k 00°85¥ 000 0G'gsy 0668 SJUBWSSINGLIISY $SCD polepuBiy
%00 00’0 0070 00°0 000 000 oo 0268 swelBoid uoilinN piIyD
%00 000 00°C 000 000 00D 1000 ¥Eere £-M ‘UONINPIY SZIS SSEID
%00 000 000 Goo 000 000 000 61€8 LYo v siEaA 101 - Sjuawuopoddy 9115 Jsu0 IV
%00 000 000 06’0 000 000 000 LLES YO IV Jea s Juaung ~ sjuswuoioddy ajels JBulo Y
%00 000 000 00D 000 B L1£8 ovel uollepiodsuel | "p3 oeds
%00 000 000 000 000 LLES LBOL-060L pry 1oedus Olliouosg
%00 000 000 000 00°0 LLeg 0£gL uoyienodsugs | |00YDS-0)-8WoH
%00 0G0 000 000 000 6LE8 0069 s1ea 4 Jold
|%0°9- 00°zZov'0LE 0028 CLE 00622 05€ 00°6ZZ 0EE L1E8 0069 JB2 A Juuns
ue|d Jeisely uoneanpl |epadg
%00 000 0070 000 000 6LER 06£9-55E0 S48 4 JoUd
%00 00’0 000 000 a0 11£8 09E9-65C9 Jea) JuaBlung
wRWapaul /0N
%00 000 000 000 000 61£8 0sve SIB94 Jolid
%00 000 000 000 00°0 P18 0Ere lgap usung
Buipund [BUCIIPPY (COYDS ABQ AHUNWWOD
sjuawuoIoddy a1els Jeuyl0
: ANNAATY FLVLS HIHLO
?V,E- _ 00'¥6Z'991 0062 981 000 00 165 GB1 00 255°G81L 000 ANNIATY Tvdaaad V1oL
%6 vE- 00°990°92 00'990'9Z 000 00 ¥E0°0F 00 ¥E0°0F 000 0628 1210 1IY anuanay [e1epad 1Bulo IV
%00 000 000 000 00°C 0628 66.£-00.8 sjooyag ea.4 Bnuiqg pue ajeg
%00 00D 000 000 000 0628 669£-006¢ uoneanps ABojouyas L
polddy pue [BUOHEIOA
%G L1 00'868°G 00'269°G 00'€99°8 00°€99'9 0628 0155 '¥02F puiysg Y27 Py ON J8UI0
‘9Z1F-980F 'G02E
-9Z0€ '020€-1 10€
%00 000 000 000 00°0 neze 0iob (dDS0d) Weibold U9 sjooy2g
7 . JsuByD ongnd ‘g Hed ‘A Bl gION
|%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 0628 £0zy wesBoud wapnig (d37)
7 wBI0l0ld YsBu3 pawr i el (aTIN
489 (3} (3 (a} &) (@ v} sapod S8poD adInosay uonjduosaq
LLn|on J+Q |03 patalysay pa)oIsaIuf] g+ %109 pa)dnsay pejILISaILn 128[40
Ha % pun |elo} pun4 [eto)
1bpng ¥L-£L0z s[enioy pajewnsy £i-zL02
103(g0 Aq saunypuadxy
10 Wwio4 PaRMSeY pUB paloUSaIun Aunecy euaig

pund 801AJ8S J00UDS AJUNOD uoEINP 10 8010 AUNoD BELRIS

0000000 Z9¥0L SF
(uondopy s|Burs) 18bpng | AInp




Wd L¥:2 £102/4/9 Palullg £ sbed (£1L0Z/8L/E0 ned) B-punj 18l
0°L €102 - aemyos Buoday [BIOUBUY SOVS
uoeanp3 jo e eluicyien
Yol O 00 ¥8Y 0Ly 00'89£798¢ 00°GILPR 00°'1.0Z'0G 00°680°0Z% 00'9L1P8 IANIATH FIVLS HIHLO WLCL
%62 00 #09'9L L (WL 00°8FL'BL 0072407021 00'626'0F 00°6¥18. 0658 YO 1Y anuaaey 9je)s B0 1Y
%00 000 000 00C 000 0658 0ovL 19 JusuSaAL| uoleonpa Aenpd
%00 000 000 000 000 0659 1BEL el UoRUSASId
29UB|01A ARUNLULIOT |00YDG
%00 000 000 000 0070 0668 0rzo uels AunesH
Te L2 00006728 00005 L€ 0O breLY 00'vP9 LY 0852 0699-0589 Spunz o9eq0 /1040 /BN
%0°0 c0'0 000 000 000 0648 0£09 eis) Ao S [00URS JBKEYD
%00 000 000 000 000 0858 0109 (s35Y) AI9jes pue uoleINp3 jooyes Jaly
%00 000 000 000 00°C 0658 0ses we.Boid uoneuiplocy) paseg |00Yas
%00 600 000 00°0 000 000 000 1868 $80.N03 9jE)S
Wwoyy sanuaaay ybnoiy|-sseq
%00 600 000 00'0 000 000 600 5,58 SOXE | NBI-UI/SUONUSAGNS JaUID
%00 000 000 00°0 00’0 000 00°0 G162 suopdwiaxy SIaumosILoH
4290 ) [E)] [6s); (2} a) (v} sapod sapo g adInosay uopdyaseq
uinjon J4+ 3102 palouIsay paloLlsalun g+ v|0d palouIsey paj2ISAIUN 199lq0
WA % pung [ejo), pung jejoL
yaBpng v1-¢10T s|em)ay pajews3 ¢1-2102
walgo A 'buadxy
10 W03 .- palosay s8N Auno) euslg -
0000000 Zo¥QL 9% pung 29185, 428 AlUnoD UoEONPT , 4O AUNOY BUSIG

{uondopy 9juig) 1ebpng | Anp



Wd L¥'T EL0Z/L/8 pailuld

W
s

(£108/2 /60 naY) B-puny 8|1g
0°1°¢10Z - 1emyog BuT oy [epuelld $OVS

,. uor 0 daq eiiopED
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6898 SIBIUOD pug s34 JRUID Y
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1898 s204 Jadojenag/uolebiin
%2 ¢ 00'GzE L2 00°G 00'GZE' 12T 00 PP6HET 000 00 F¥6'+EC 1198 B0 I s891neg Aousbelsiu
00 000 000 600 00°g 1498 0bZL ‘0824 sea1usg uclepodsuel |
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 600 598 S[ENPIAIPU| W01 $934 uCjeHodsuel |
%00 000 000 000 co'0 000 000 TLO% SIUBPNIS JUBPISaY-UON
|%00 0070 000 000 co00 000 00°0 L£98 $994 UOEONPT INPY
SIZBIUOS PuR sag4
%00 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 z998 SluBWISaAL JO
anjeA e auyl U (9seauna) esesiou| 19N
%00 Q0001’9 000 0000L'g 000019 000 000019 0998 1521910
%00 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 0568 slejuay pue S9SES
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 6208 sa[eg BYI0 1Y
%00 000 000 000 a0'0 0070 000 ¥£88 $8(2S 80IISS POO
%00 000 000 00’0 000 00°0 000 FANS}:] suoneolgnd 40 8|es
%070 000 000 000 000 000 000 1£98 saijddngauswidinb3 Jo 8jes
soes
%070 000 co'o 0G0 000 000 000, 6299 Saxe] nwi
anuaAay-LCN Juanbuyag
LUDJ4 1S2U2IU| pUe saljjeuad
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000" §z9% uononpag 1Y o1 192fang 10N
o spLn4 Juswdoieaspay Alunwiwos)
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 7298 By0
%00 000 0070 000 000 000 000 1298 SaXe ], |901ed
SaXB | WaigeA PY-UON
%0°0 000 000 coo 000 000 000 glLog saxe], |pwawe|ddng
%00 000 000 000 0G0 000 000 1198 $8xXe | 81eaj Jopd
%00 00’0 00'0 000 000 00’0 000 9192 [10Y paJnoasun
%070 000 000 000 000 060 000 G108 1Y painoeg
. 891A9T pPRIoLISEY J2UI0
saxz) 10U pue Auno)
ANUanay |e20 JBYio
ANNIATY TYH0T ¥IHLO
189 (1 3} (@ (2] 23] {v) 89p0D S3P0YD 82UN0Say uopdiiaseq
uwn|en Y+ {09 PAINSIY PaYaLIISAIUN g+ V09 pajoLnsay Pa10LSIUN 199fq0
HA % pund {ero} pung R0t
1abpna vi-cLoz S[En}oy pajeumns3 £1-2102
192(q0 Ag saumypuadxg
10 wio4 paIOLISaY puE pamLsalun AuncD LIS

0000000 29v0L ¥

pun.j 921A8g 1004IS AJUNOD
(vondopy 2|Buig) 186png | Aine

uoiEINPTg J0 80180 AUNCH BLUBIG




Wd LPig £102/4/9 paiuld 6 =bed (£102/£1/0 Ao} B-pUN) Bl
0'L£10Z - 2uemyos Aunicday [erousuly SOVS
uoneINpd 4o 1dag] BILoHED
%2 6" 00’618 ¥0C"L 00282615 00'ZE0'6T. 00288 LEY L 00€LrZe9 00'vee'vLe SANNIATYE "TYLOL
Y%ll 00°055'092 [IEFANFA 00'GZr'eee 00618152 [T 00'bP0 b2 INNIAATY TYO0T UIHLO IVLCL
%00 00’0 00Q 000 00°0 0070 000 668 SIBUIQ Iy WOl Ul SI8isuel] WG 1Y
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 £6.8 1BUYID IV S/l WO
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 648 1BUIO 1Y semyQ Aunog wot
%00 oog 000 000 000 Q00 00°0 1648 12Ul v S]00UDS JBPEYD JO SjoMIsI( tol
sjuawWLoIoddy Jo s18)SUBIE JAUIO
%00 ooe 000 ooe Q00 £648 09€9 Sy d[ Lot
%00 Pl Q00 00'c 000 26.8 09£8 £8040 Aunoy woxd
%00 0o'e 000 000 000 1648 Q9c9 SI00UDS BPeYS J0 S1oUSI] o
sIaJsuell 4/00d
%00 000 000 00'c 000 £6.8 Q089 SYd [ Wo.d
%00 000 Q000 0o'¢ 000 2648 0059 $8IQ Aunod waag
%00 o0'c Q00 00'c 000 1648 0059 S|00Y23 JSUBYD 0 S10SI] o
slajsuel) Y413S wonesnp3 [groadg
sjuswUopaddy JO s1a)suel |
%00 00'C Q00 000 00'C 000 000 £8/8-18.8 u) s1ajsuely JBYIQ I
%419 00°GZl LT 00'5ZL'L2 000 0014291 00°L2L'9L 000 0Lsg uomingy
%00 00'C Q00 000 000 000 000 6698 enuanay |00 Y30 IV
%00 00'¢ aco 000 [ig# 000 000 B4R $32IN0S (E007
: w14 $anuaray ybnoay | -ssed
%00 000 000 00 0oa 000 000 1698 wewisnlpy (506 N
BNUBASY-LION SPUn4 osIlA (snid
anuanay (D07 ALY
420 [E)] (3} (@ )] (a1 v) 52p0D SapoD #2INo0say uondiasag
uwinjon ER Y i[5 Pa1oLIsay paouIsaIun g+ ¥ |02 paloL)say pajaSaIUN] 1alqo
Ha % pundg (BJ0) pung |ejol
198png ¥1-£10¢ s|enjoy pajewnsy £L-ZLoe
102100 AG < usdxg
10 wio4 paJOLISaY P nnssan Aunod eus|g

0000000 29%01 9%

puUng 301A98 e ydS AUN0D
(uondopy 9;6uig) 196png | Ane

UONEONPT I 4O AUNOD eUSIS



Nd L¥Z EL0Z/LI9 PIuid 01 3B (£102/C1L/50 MDY B-DUNY ‘B
: o 0" 1E4L0Z - sdemyos BUT - 9y [BIDUBLIY SOVS

L o uol, " joldeq eluioHEeD
%16 | 00€L9'9 00°ELE'S 00°00% 00290'9 00Z9L's 007008 . 00Z¥ : sleuaiely sousiajey JAYQ pue syoog
%00 000 000 660 000 000 000 0oLy SB1IRIBIA BINDILING 2107 PUB SY00qIX3 ) panoiddy

S31MddNS ANV SMQ04

Yol'€- 00°G¥L g0¢ 0020L'EE 00 £¥y'G8L 00'60L°02E 00°ELTIEL 00'9£8'281 SLi4INIE 2AA0TdINT TYLCL
%0°004- 1000 00°C 000 008562} 00°0 0085621 206E-106¢ slyauag sekoldwz BUIO
%0°00L- | 000 000 000 00'6E9'P Q0°959°) 00'€86'C c0ge-108¢e uaonpay Suad
%00 000 00'¢ 000 000 000 . 000 TGLE-LGLE saakodlz sANDY 9330
%448 000gL'iZ 00e ocogL'ie 00ZLLPL 00°0 00°TLLPL 20.e-104L8 pajedoly ‘8340
%¥'0 006516} 00°620°L) 009ZL'8 002L0'6L Q028G 1L 00'ge5 2 209e-109¢ uolesuadiiod SISYIoM
%S64" 00°£es L 00'ge 00°GFLL 000zZb'L Q0GP P 00°€86'Z - 205g-106¢ eotreunsu| juswiAordwaun
%60~ 00222'6G1 00°'¢68°69 00'62E°68 00°£25'9G) 00052'69 002228 zove-Love sijauag UEYSpA PUE L)EeH
%8R- 00°2ZL'08 00°895L1 00°#S5'8L 000E9'LE 0009k ¥L 000LL'EL zoee-Loge anleLIsly/2IEIPRN/IASYO
%16 00°PL0'2SG 00°€5¢'6 00 tzi'eh 00°8EL°LY Q0'eglg 00'955°'6¢ 202g-10Z¢ . Sy3d

%@ L1- 006LEZE 00'L8¥'02 0098’ 00°€0E'ST ooezLiLe 00085 Z0ie-1oLe SYls

‘SLI4d3N349 3JA0dINE

%6'6- 00°815°0€E€ 00'669°601 00'618'022 00881168 00'Es8'Lz) 00'GEE'E2e SAMYIVS AAIHISSYTD "IVLGL
Yab' 00'¥F}1'0 00 PEL'G 000 00°09C'9 00°080°9 000 0062 salle|eg PaYISSE]] J9fi0
%5 0~ 00°0FLELL 00'G 00°0FL'ELE 00'969°€L1 Q00 00'968°EL L oove ) Sele|eg 32U0 PUE [BIIULDSL [BILBID
%001~ 00°Z18'06 00°¢ 00°218'06 00°208'00}1 Q000 00°206°001 ooge S3LE|RG SIOJBASILILIPY PUB SI0siIadNg pAIsSeD
%E 05t 008ETEL 00°888'F 00°05€'8 00'882'S 00'882°G 000 0oze salg(es poddng palisse|d
Y%F FL- 00'¥81L°L0L 00°299'88 002158 00 L1Z'eet 00°58¥ 9Lt 00'¢eL's 00le SOUBJES [BUO[IONASU] PALISSEID)

SAlMYIVS QAILISSY1D

%o¥ ¥ 00°195'882 00°Z52'8¥T 00°60L°0F | 00°166"L0E 00'68L'192 00'902'0F SAHVYIVS OM.C«OF:%EMO VLOL
%0°0 000 00°G 000 000 Q00 000 0061 sale|es POIESULBD A0
%0°0 00°261°69 00291 % 00°0€0'8L 00261'59 00Z9lL'Ly 00°0£0'8L oogl SOLR|ES SIOIEASILILPY pUE Siosiuedng palesne)
Yo' G- 00'ZBE'8Y 00°26€'8% 000 00°9:L'19 00912719 00'Q 00zl ‘saeleg Hoddng idnd pajeaiie)
%8G 0C 216791 [T EFA oc'eLe'ee 00°eR0'es) D0 L0B'TE L 0094122 0oLl SolB|ES Sfaydes | PRIEdES0

SIUVYIVS A3aLvIdILYID

420 [{3] [E)] (a) o - (&) (vl $9p0D 39p0oD 83n0say uonduasaq
UnNoD 3+ (][00 pajoLsay palollsaun g+ Voo pajosay palougsadun FLEIG T
0a % pund |ejcl pund [ejoL
12bpng v1-¢1.02 S|enjoy Pajetnss ¢z L0z
100l00 Ag sainypusdxy
L0 wie pPRIOUISOY DUE PaloUISIUN ALnos BuRIS
0000000 29¥01L 9 pUN4 821A138 [00YDS AUNOTD uoneanpg 1o asyQ Aunod BuRIS

(uondopy gjbuig) 1ebpng | Ainr




Wd L¥g €L0Z/49 pajutid 11 ebed (£102/¢1/50 A=Y) B-pUN} D11

0°'L'€10Z + ssemyos Huluodey [BIoUBUl] SOVYS

uoeanp3 jo idaq enojEs
% L+ 00°200°9E€ 00'08T8EL 00°2eL7261 00'206'%9E 00°GZ10L1 00 /2L ¥61 SAYNLIANIAXT ONILYHIJO
YIHLO GNY STDIAYIAS “TVLOL
%00 0070002 000 000002 000002 00°0 00000 0085 SUOHEDUNUILIOD
%96 00801862 00'156'9. 0O L6G'191 00428252 00°CLLCE 00 /GG'8G1 0085 sainpuadx3 Buesed)
pue sa01Aag BupNsuoD/BUCISS)01d
%400 000 000 600 000 000 000 06.5 punuau| - §}807) 10841Q JO SJBJSUBI |
%00 000 0070 00°0 000 000 a0°0 016 §1800) 198410 JO SIOFSURL ),
%00 0000L°2 00°C09 00001HZ 00'00L'Z 00009 000012 0095 sjuswanorduw| pazilerdesuon
pue .mh_mamw_ .wwmmm‘_ .m_mﬂcmw_
%070 000008 00000+ 00000 000009 00°000'% 00°000'F 0056 S80S
BuidaayasnoH pue sucieiedo
%0°0 060020 00°00ZG 00°000°G 000020 000026 00°000°G 05+G - 00¥S 20uBINSu|
%00 00'0LY 21 00°009 00°028°91 00°0L% L) 00009 0002894 00ES sdiysiequialy pue sang
%08 DG'G86'ET 00682711 000029 06602z 0050091 00700279 00Z8 SSOURIBUOT PUEB [BABI]
%6 2E- 00 FrSEE G0 preee 00°0 00°060°06 00°000°0G 000 0015 $20I1A195 10} sjusleesIfeqng

SAUNLIANTAXT DNLLYEIJO HIHLO QNY S$3DIAMTS
LA 00'88E°GE 00'9£€°0¢ 06'050°G) 00'€95°1€ 00'CIS0lL 00°050°GE S3NddNS GNY SMO08 TV.LOL
%070 06’0 000 000 00’0 00D 000 00L¥ [slole
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00t luswdinb3 pazijeydeouoyN
%82} 0061192 00°620'vL 0005271 001055 00 16L°01 00°C5L 7l 00gt sal|ddng pue s|elalely
48D [E)] (2) (a) (o} {a) (v) SapPoo S9P0Y 82N0SY uonduasag
uwinjon 3+ Q3102 palolisay pajaisaiun q9+7 102 palolalsey paloIsalufn 199iq0
Ha % pung |ejot pung|ejol
1°BpNng vi-t102 S|en)dy pajew)sa £1-2102
10algo Ag T nuadxy
10 wioH pajouisey p Jusalun AUN0D LIRS

0000000 29+01 SF

pun4 a2IA8g |- . 435 AUnoD
{uondopy a(Bulg) 1eBpng | AInp

UONEINPT b _ 410 AUNOD BLDIS



Wd L1712 SLOZ/LS paRiId zi 8ied (£10z/5 1780 AOY) B-DUN) 314
: o 0°1°€10Z - asemyog Bur: ' "3y [BIouBUIY SOVS
. ) uolr - joudeq eluloge)
%00 0G0 000 000 000 00’0 00’0 £9zL-182. siBlsuBI] 18yl0 I
%00 0G0 000 000 000 00'0 000 £Z2L-122L B2y I sjuswuocddy 0 Sigjsuel] Jauio
%00 000 000 000 000 £zeL 09£9 Sydrol
%00 000 00°0 0070 00’0 zzel 099 §29140 AUnog o,
%00 000 000 000 000 1zzs 00£9 $S1004DS JapeYD 10 SIS O
sjuswuoiHoddy Jo SI8)SUBL] /00N
%00 000 000 000 000 £22. 0059 Sydf oL
%00 000 Q0'0 000 000 zeTL 0059 S22 AUNoY oL
%00 000 000 000 000 ez 0059 $|00Y2G JBHBYD JO S1LSIQ 0L
T sjuduiuooddy Jo sisjsuzl] Yd413s uoneanpd (eoadg
%00 000 Q0’0 000 000 000 000 gLz Sydr ol
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 AN A2 saoQ Alunod o],
%00 000 000 000 600 000 000 Lzs s|ooyzg MRl 10 siosIg oL
sahuaAay YENnoly | -ssed Jo s1ajsuel]
%00 00'C 000 000 000 000 000 EPLL Sydf 0} sjusiliied
%0°0 000 000 006 00°0 000 000 rAd¥a $a010) AUNog 01 sjuawiAed
AR T 00°/8L€12 000 00Z8L°€1Z 0056 GOt 000 00'¥E6'504 (R2W3 S|0CYIS Japey D) 10 SI0UISIC) 0} SIUSWARY
SJUBLLIAEH NoROQ JO/PUR ‘SISO SS9IXT ‘UOIMNL
%00 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0gkL s|00U2g [e109dg Alelg
% 007207 Sk o6 00 L0¥'ERL 00°52E 48} 000 D0'GeE LEL orLL sjuaweslby souepuany
JOUSIPISI JSpUN LORONIISU| 10} Loling
© uomny,
(sisop y9ai1pu) 0 s14surl} BUIPnOXa) OOLNO WIHLO
%500 000 000 000 000 00C 000 AY1LNO TV LIdYD V10l
%00 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 0059 wawage|day Juswdinb3
%070 000 000 000 000 0070 Q0’0 00¥S wewdinb3
%00 000 000 000 000 000 00D 0052 $31IEIq)T {00UDS JO tolsuedxT JofEp JO
SSUEIqIT |C0Y2S MON 10} BIPSIN PUB $Xa0g
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0029 sbuiping 4o siuaLeacidwy pue sBulping
%070 000 000 000 000 000 0070 0419 sjusLuaAoIdu| pue
%00 060 000 000 000 000 00’0 0019 pue]
AYILNO VLIdYD
420 [F] [E)] (a1} 61 (& {v} $8p0D Sapoy 20.nosey uondussaq
uwinjoD g+ o2 pa)a14)say paiolsalun 9+ Y102 payaIsay paloldIsaIUfn 108lq0
Ha % pung jejo L pund 1By0
1abpng ¥1-£L0Z S[en1oY Pajewnsy £}-2102
193100 Ag sainypuadx]
10 w04 pPeIoUISaY PUE paIIsalun Auno) eugIg

puny ao1Mes (00435 Auncy

UFONEINDT JC 22O AN elslg
(uondopy 91Buig) 198png | AN :

0000000 Z9¥0L 9%




Wd 1P £102/4/9 PalULd ¢l abed (£102/€ 1150 A9Y) B-puny 314
0°L°E10Z - 1emyos Bulodsy jeoueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 o daq elsoyed
CANE 00'ELTS59'L 00°€Z. 09 00°06¥ 066 00°ZL0EL9'L 00¥eGrLL 00'681'856 SIHNLIANTdX3 “TY.10L
%00 000 00'2Z6 62 {00'zZ5+'52) 000 00'G26'9 {00'G26'9 S1S0D 1D3MIANI 40 SHIISNVAL - 09LNO ¥IHLO VLOL
%0°0 00°0 000 000 000 0c0 00'c 058L punpiauf - S1IS02 J0211pU| J0 S1BsuRI L
%00 000 0026752 {00 z6'GT) 000 00'GZ6'9 {00°G2h 9} oLeL SIS0J 1531IPU| 4O S18ySUR) |
S$1509 1H34IGN] 40 SHFASNYHL - 09100 ¥3HLO
%9 Ll 00'%65'95¢ 000 00'F6G 95€ 00'65Z'€08 000 00°652'€0E (51500 08P J8 siepsuel ] Buipnpxa) 09LNO ¥IHLO TV.LO0L
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 BEPL [ediouzd - 221A18g j98Q BYIO
%00 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 gEvL 1Sa1aIU| - 201G 199
7 aoag 1gaQ
To.o 000 000 000 000 0070 000 66TL SISYIO IIV 0 INQO SJBfSUBRIL JBLHO IV
39D (B E)} (@) (o) (g} (v} $8paD $3p09) 224nosay uopduaseq
uwinjen 3+ 102 paIYsEY payaIsaIufn g+ Vv 102 pajaLIsay pPa1dLIsSaIuUN 13lqo
Ha % pund |ejo} pund [gjo)
1abpng y1-£L0T s{enjoy palewnss £1-2102
108fg0 Ag ¢ rouadx3
10 wio4 pajolIsay p Jisatun AunoD euers
0000000 2901 9F pur4 801Mag, I8 Alunc) uoneanp3 , A0 Aunod eusig

{uondopy 91Buig) 196png | Anp



Wd 1PE £L0Z/LG Penld 1 abed (£5102/5L/E0 Aoy Biun) 8N
S o 0°1'¢10Z - dlemyog B & [2I0UBUI4 SOVS
uoj, . 10 Weg eioyen
s3asn
%0°0 0G0 000 00°0 000 0o 0G0 $324N0S Y101 (9}
%00 000 00°C 000 000 00'0 000 8168 $80In0g Bujoueul UG IV
%00 00'0 000 000 00 0ca 000 £i68 $puoy BnUaASY 95897 WIOL SDPI3J0IH
%00 000 00°0 ooo 000 0oo 00°0 7168 sases] |ejde]) wol) spasdtld
%00 000 00°0 000 00 000 000 LLBE uonedioiued jo
S]EDIYLST) LIDH SPISI0U
8p9820Jd 109g wia] -6uo
%00 o0 000 000 000 000 000 G968 sy paziuebioay/pesde
10 SpUN4 WOy sI8jsuel]
%070 co0 000 000 000 000 000 1968 pry 8pig jocy2g Ajuncd
$82.N05 JaYIO
%0°0 000 000 00°C 000 0070 coo £668 sBulping/puen Jo eseyoind
-35E97/9|ES WO SPaadold
$p8ad0ld
%G 0 00°¢C 000 000 000 600" 000 1C68 sjuswuopoddy AsusBiawy
sjusilucipoddy 31e1s
5304YNOS
$3SN/SADUNOS YIAHLO
%00 0070 00’0 000 000 coo 00°C 1NO SYFASNVHL ANNJEILNI TV LOL (@)
%00 00°C 0co 0070 000 000 000 6481 QO S19JSUEI | PUNHSIU| PEZUOUINY JBRC
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 9184 pund eleieies 1ol
%00 000 000 000 0070 0o'e 00°0 Gled puny soueuSjLIE PALBRQ 0L
%00 000 000 000 000 0oo 000 L8 pun4 samce {00Ydg Aunos
Jpund Buipling [0CY2S 2.1 101
%00 00°0 000 000 00°G 000 000 ANYE pund anasay teieds 0L
%00 000 000 Q00 000 000 0070 1182 pung uawdo@aad pliu oL
LNO SHISSNYHL ANNLHILNI
%,000L- | 000 000 000 00°9.3'29 00°0 00°GL1'E9 NI SYTISNYHL ANNIHILNI TYLOL (B
%0001~ | Q00D 00'0 00 00'9.1°c9 00°C 00'9/1'c9 6162 Ul SI9SUBl| punpsiLy pazHoUnyY Jayl0
%00 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 zleg pung amesey [eloads Hucld
NI SHIISNYYL ONNJHIALNI
SYIISNYHL ONNIHALNE
420 (1} E]] () 2} (& v} s8pog S3PO] BVUNOSHY Tliofdiiasaq
uwnjon I+ Q1020 palolIsay pajauysalun 9+ VY jed pays1iIsay pajouysasun 10090
Wa % pund |ejol pund |ejol
19Bpng v1-€10Z Slenoy pajewnisy ¢L-Z10Z
oelqo Ag saanypuadxy
L0 WioS PalouIsay puB paILISaILN Aunos euRIg

0000000 g8r01 9

pun4 301A19% 100425 AlUNoD)
{uondopy i6ug) 196png | Ainp

uoEINP3 10 39O AUNoS BLISIS




Wd L2 EL0Z/L9 PSULG Gt abed {£102/€ }/E0 ASY) B-puny :91l4
0’1102 - 2iemyog Buoday [210uBUl] SOVS
uopeonpd jo daq ewole)
°0700L- 000 00'9£6 8 (00'926'+8) 0091°¢9 0072382 {00°1L59°G1) (@+p-2+0-B)
$ISNISTIHNOS ONIDNVNIL ¥IHLO "TVLOL
%00 000 00°9E6'%8 {(000e8'rR) 00’0 002288l 00Zze'es) SNOIINGRLINGD Lol &
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1668 saoueteg] PRIoW)SaY JO sIajslell
%00 000 000 0070 000 00'0 000 0668 $8NUBARY PeIcUISEY WOl SUORNGLIU0D
%00 000 00'9E6'F8 {00og6'+R) 000 002288l (00228'8.) 0868 SBNUBASY PRJSHISAIUN WO SUCUNQIIUOD
SNOILAGIYMANGD
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 §3sn vLoL @)
%00 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 6692 sesn Buisueuld Jsul0 11V
%00 000 00°0 000 J 000 000 000 LGoL sy37 peziuebiosypasde
LLIOJ) SPUn4 JO SIa)SUel |
4280 [} [E]] (@ )] (g} {v) $3p05 L ERTGEEER uoipduosag
Hune) 3+ Q00 pajaLsay pajaIsalun g+ ¥y |02 pajallsay palolisaIun 109060
Ha % puny [ejo) pund [ej0)
1ebpng y1-£102 s|enjoy pejewnsy g1-Z107
1alQp AgF wadxg
10 w0 g paloinsay p nssIun AunoD) euRIS

0000000 Z9¥CL 9%

puny aIAUBS | 425 AIUNOD
(uondopy 2|Buis) 19Bpng | Anr

UOHEINDT J. 4O AUNGD BLSIS



Nd ¥ €1L0Z/49 Palutld

L afed

(110212101 A9Y) e-pun} 8|14
01§10z - 2Emyog Bur 3y [eloueUlY SOVS
. uop - J01daq eluiotED

%000t~ | 000 0096 7e {00°9€6 v4) 00°0L1'Ed OO I2R 8L {0c158°6L) SASN/EIDYNOS DNIONVYNIA J3HIC TWLOL ¥
%00 000 00°9EE +8 (00°9£6'¥8) 000 00°£z8'8L (ooize'gl) 6668-0868 suonnguue) (g
%00 000 00°0 o070 000 000 000 669.-0£94 s9s) (G
%00 000 000 i) 060 060 000 5468-0£68 s8a1n0g {&
$85(1/822IN0G JBULD AN
%G 0 00°0 000 000 600 00°0 to0 6292-009L INQ s1gsuel (q
%0 00L- | 000 000 000 00GI1ES 000 00GL1ED 6Z68-0068 u| shajsued| (e
stoIsuel) pungal (|
S3ASN/S2DUNOS DNIDNYNIL HIHL0 "a
AN {00 F6E05E) G09E6 w8} {00°85+'592) {00°629'5E2) 00°+11728) (00795 EF1) {015 - %) S35N ANV 5309N0S ONIDNYNIZ
: YIHLO 30439 STUNLIANIAXI ¥IAO
SANNIAIY 20 (ADNZI2I43Q) SSADXI "D
AN 00EITG5T ) 00€2L 799 00 0BY 066 00ZIOELE) 00¥2S 1L 00387856 STANLANIIXT 17101 {01
%Y LI 00 ¥B595¢ 00C 00 ¥65'95¢ 00652 €0E 000 00'85¢ £0E mmmw.omwﬁ 6656-0006 ~ofino Jewio (8
%L GE 00°996'L¥ 00Ge0 Gz 00°9¥6'22 0006188 0005562 0C009°CH . 6668-0008 S92IMIBg JUeld (8
Y%l e 0059r'ZEeS 0025k G2 COCLOL08 00'98% LS 00'526'9 00'145°0%5 6664-000.L UoeIS|UILIPY [eiBuag (L
%00 000 000 00C 000 000 000 6668-009 ashidiauyg (9
%00 000 000 00C co0 000 000 8666-0006 S80S ANUNWWIOD (§
%E 8- CE 00'L96"}H 00°0 00EELEC 00°EE1'EE 0oo 6665-000% saninag Aejouy (
%G8 006/8°220 00EET V6 00eroee 0079887211 00'6YF¥8 00 LEFET 666£-000¢ saoipeg |dnd (g
%Z 0- D0'GZ0E0L 06005 +6 00°G9F 8 00 €L2E0L 0091155 002518 6662-0002 s80lA19g palejey - uolonasuy| {z
%6 |- 00°EZE'GLY 00 Z6¥'9LF 0082885 00°518°6ES 00°15E°69F 00°79+'0L 6661-0001 uoiongsuj {1
(6662-0001 5123[00) STUNLIANIIX2 9
%5 01" 006187081 0072817846 007ze05eL 00°LEELEY) 00°E1+7¢Z9 00'PZ6+18 SANNIASE WIOL &
AN 00055092 00521 L2 00'5Zy'EET 00618452 00'LLL9L 00FH0'3 e 66.8-0098 anuaasy [B907 4810 (¥
%L G 00¥BE0LE 00'89£°98E C09L1L'v8 00 102 ¥05 00°'S80°0ZF 00911 P8 6652-00¢€8 anuanay 21818 120 (g
%t 0)- WOREEAELT R 000 00256681 00256681 000 6622-0018 aNUSAIY fesaped (g
%9'2¢" 0O'LEY L0 00°0 D0'L6¥ L0F 00v9. 68 0eo 008,68 5608-0108 S20IN0S NI BNUBAY (3
SANNIAZY 'Y
380 () (3} (a (9] () {v) EE ) s8po2) Uonouny Hasag
uwnjen 3+ 109 pajsysay paIoIIsSaIul) g4+ Y02 pajoL)say pajatsalun Palqo
HA % pung jezo) pungjejol
1e6png p1-£L0Z S|EN}IY pejewi)s3 £L-21L0Z
uonoun4 Ag saunypuadxg
10 Wiod P3121189Y PUB PaJILISaUN funos vuRIg

0000000 Z9¥01 9%

pun4 a21A58g 100428 AUNoD
{uondapy 21Buig) 1ebpng | Aine

UOIEONPT] JO 2010 AUN0D BLBIS




Wd L2 £L0E/L9 Pauld z abed {1L0ZrZ/0) naY) e-punj 1814
0°'1°'£10Z - 2remyog Bunioday [RrouBlly SOVS
uoneanp3 jo ﬁmn_ BlUICHIED
O FRERZIN 000 AN B0 ZLVGPE | 000 B0 ELYGHT ) 06.6 jUnaudy pajepdoldded ) peubISSeun
%00 00°000°EGL 000 cO000°c9l 00°000'€01L 000 00°'000°E0L 6816 SBNUIBHB0UN JJWOUOZT 10} 8/Iasay
cmﬂmv_ao‘aam::%m:m_mmmc: (®
%2 OF 00°000°GS 000 00°000°G9 0085 vF 00°C 0085y v 0946 (1walqoreninosay Ag) siuawubissy 1840
paubissy (p
%00 000 000 000 000 00°C 000 09.6 (10afg0reninosay Ag) SJUBWHWILIOD JOYIO
%00 000 000 000 000 00°G 000 0646 sluawabuely uclezyqels
pajog (o
%00 000 000 000 000 000G 000 0v16 pajoLisay (g
%00 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 6.6 sI8UI0 IIY
%00 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 €16 saunypusdx3 pledaid
%00 000 000 000 600 000 000 FANL; sa101g
%00 00'008 00°0 00005 00°00S 000 00°00G LLLG ysen Bunossy
agepuadsueN (&
aouefeq pund Buipu3 o sjusuadwon
%00 g0°9£0°c0¥ L 000 S0°9E0°C0F L g0°08k'E6L ) 000 200’ EGL S {e14 + 3) g sunr ‘souejeg Buipul (Z
%0'6- 30°0E% 86 0070 R0°0EV'EGL"L 80'6¢6'G26 L CO¥IZC) 20°GHOZI6 L (P14 + 014} scuejeg BuuuiBag parsnipy (&
%00 000 00°C 000 000 000 000 GBL6 sluawesay PYI0 {p
%06 80°0EFEGL L 000 20°0Er' E6L7) 80'676°Ge6 | GO¥3ZEL 30°G¥9°Z16'L (GL4 + L) PRUPNY - | ANf 40 SY (2
%070 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 £6.6 sjsausnipy ey (4
%0 6" 80 0S¥ EGL L 00C S0'0CKESL ) 80'626'G26 | R A 80°GP9CL6Y 1616 panpneun - | AInr jo sy (e
aoue|eg puns Buuuibag (3
SIAYISIY "IONYIVE ANNd “4
%L'€0L  |(00 ¥6E 0GE) 000 {00°'¥6E'0GE) (00°66FCL1) C0¥32 ¢h) (00612651} ¥Q + ) ADNVIVE
ann4 NI {38vaxnoaa) ISvIUON] 1IN 3
4890 (&) [E)] {a} 0] (a) v} $8p0D sapoD uopsung uondnassg
wmunjoD 3+ J "joo pajoulsay palaLIsaIun g+ ¥y |02 payoLIsSey pajaIsaun 128[q0
Ha % pund igjel pung jejol
jabpng $1-g10Z s|ENaY PIlewnss £1-210Z
. uonound Ao puadxg
LG e ' pajLsay P JAS8IUN Auno) euRIg
0000000 28F0L 9% puUn4 90IRS , 438 AjLNaD uopeanNpa ;L0 AUNOD BLBIS

(uondopy 9iBug) 1adpng | Aine



Wd Lb-o §102/2/9 PalUld

(1L0Z/90/0 ASY) BL - DI
0'1'€10Z - alempyog Bupoday [eroueul4 SOVS
uoileonp3 jo idaq ewuioped

000 000 aouejeg pausay 'lelol
jJobpng s|en)oy pajew}sy uondrosaq ERINGEE
vL-€10C €20z

L0 W04 [IBla Soueeq pajouiseay HAIyxT Aunon edsig

0000000 29¥0L 9

pun 4 a20I1A13g [o0YdS AlUNoYD
(uondopy 2fbuig) 1ebpng | Ane

uonEanpI o 8010 AJUN0D BLIBIS




July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra County Cffice of Education Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
201213 201314 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1} Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 .00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8298 421,176.00 0.00 -100.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
4 Other Local Revenue 860C-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 421,176 00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 10060-1899 000 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 -0.00 0.C0 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 Q.00 c.00 C.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.60 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Qperating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Capital Outlay B5000-6999 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Hher Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7498 358,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 358.000.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANGING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) 63,176.00 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 3900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 63,176.00 0.60 -100.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses .
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.0C . B.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 .00 0.00 0.0%
3 Contributions £960-8999 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES (63,176.00) 0.00 -100.0%

Califormia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2013.1.0
Fite: fund-b (Rev 03/13/2013)

Page 1

Frinted: 8/7/2013 2:42 PM




July 1 Budget (Singie Adoption)

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10482 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 16
2012-13 2013-14 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 C.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1id) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + F1e} 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 N 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 . -0.00 . 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Expenditures 9713 - 0.00 . o 0.00 0.0%

All Others oms | geo S ool 0.0%
b} Restricted - 9740 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed - . o : . . . : . .

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ; © D00 . (.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 2760 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
d) Assigned .

QOther Assignments 9780 _0.00 ___0.00 0.0%

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated : . S . B : . .
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 © 0.60: 0.00| - ) 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/13/2013) Page 2 Frinted: 6/7/2013 2:42 PM




Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Forest Reserve Fund
Expenditures by Object

46 10462 0000000
Form 16

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/13/2013)

Page 3

201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Resourge Codes  QObject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revalving Fund - 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent 9135 0.00
2} collections awaiting deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 (.00
3) Accounts Recsivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9260 C.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
&) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8} COther Current Assets 9340 0.00
o TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00
ABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2y Due to Granter Governments 2590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
43 Current Loans 9640
5} Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0,00
|, FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G¢ - HE) 0.00

* Prinled: &/7/2013 2:42 PM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 48 10462 0GC00C0
Sierra County Expenditures by Cbject Form 186
2012-13 2013-14 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuzls Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 63,176.00 0.00 -100.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Federal Sources 8237 358,000.00 0.00 =100.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 421.176.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Interest 8660 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Netl Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.0 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 421,176.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER QUTGOC {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) |
Other Transfers Qut
Transfers of Pass-Through Revénues
To Districts or Charler Schools 72114 358,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
To County Offices 7212 C.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 6.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Cut to All Cthers 7299 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER CUTGOC {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 358,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 358,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS .
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN C.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 63,176.00 0.00 -100.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 63,176.00 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0 )
File: fund-b (Rev 03/13/2013) Page 4 Prirted: &/7/2013 2:42 PM




Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 GO00000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 16
{
201213 2013-14 Percent
Description Function Codes QObject Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Scurces 8010-8089 0.00 0.0 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 421, 176.00 0.00 -100.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 421,176.00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7939)
1} Instruction 1000-1999 O.ﬁO 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 - - 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3989 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
4} Ancillary Services 4000-49%9 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5} Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 | - 0.0%
&) Enterprise £5000-5999 c.0oo 0.00 - 0.0%
1 General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00- . 9.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.0b ' 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 358,000.00 0.00 -10C.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 358,000.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 63,176.00 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8800-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
by Transfers Qut 7600-7629 §3,176.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses )
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.__00 0.00. : O.Q%
b) Uses 7630-7699 o_.b_o- : 0.00 o.o%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 - Gool 0.00 oo
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (63,176.00) 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: fund-i {Rev 11/14/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:42 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}

Forest Reserve Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 16
2012-13 2013-14 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b)Y Audit Adjustments 9793 Q.00 5.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Augited (F1a + F1b} 0.00 5.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 97585 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Batance, June 30 (E + F1le) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash g711 0.00.| 0.00 0.0%
Stores g712 000 0.00 - 0.0%
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 geo | L '0_.00 0.0%
All Cthers G719 £.00 0.0 | 0.0%)
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.t
¢} Committed : :
Stabilization Arrangementis 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) Q760 0.00 0.00 C.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated ! LG _
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0:00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropristed Amourt 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCalifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: fund-b {Rev 11/14/2012) Page 2 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:42 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 16
2012-13 2013-14
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:42 PM






Sierra
Sierra

2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

County Qffice of Education
County

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 10462 0000000
Form A

“scription

2012-13 Estimated Actuals

2013-14 Budget

Annual ADA

Revenue
Limit ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Revenue Limit
ADA

ELEMENTARY

1.

2
3.
4

5.

6.
7.

8.

HIGH SCHOOL

County School Tuition Fund

. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

County Group Home and Institution Pupils

. Community School Pupils

a. Probation (EC 1981[c][1}[2])

b. Pupils expelled (EC 1981[c][{3]}
¢. Homeless (EC 1981[d])
Opportunity Schools and Full-Day
Opportunity Classes

Cal-SAFE County Classroom*
Community Day Schools

TOTAL. ELEMENTARY

10.44

10.44

10.00

10.00

1.87 |

050

0.90

12.31

12.22

10.90

10.90

9.
10.
11.
12.

13.

186.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,

County School Tuition Fund

Juvenite Halls, Homes, and Camps
County Group Home and Institution Pupils
Community School Pupils

a. Probation {(EC 1981[c][11[2]}

b. Pupits expelled (EC 1981]c][3])

c. Homeless (EC 1981(d])

Opportunity Scheols and Full-Day
Opportunity Classes

4. Cal-SAFE County Classroom”
. Specialized Secondary Schools

Technical, Agricultural, and Conservation Schools
Regional Occupational Centers and Programs™
Adults in Correctional Facilities

Handicapped Adults

Adults*

Community Bay Schools

TOTAL, HIGH SCHCOOL

560

580

6.30

6.30

0.00

_0.90

5.60

5.60

7.20

7.20

COUNTY SUPPLEMENT

23.

24,

25.
28,

County Cammunity Schools (EC 1982[a})

a. Elementary

b. High School

Special Education

a. Special Day Class - Elementary

b. Special Day Class - High School

c. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools -
Elementary

d. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools -
High School

e. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Institutions - Elementary

f. Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Schools - Licensed
Children's Institutions - High School

TOTAL, ADA FROM SCHOOL DISTRICTS

DIRECT SERVICES

0.55

0.55

0.00

0.00

0.55

0.55

0.00

0.00

364.11

382.81

354.90

364.11

397.12

387.77

387.77

. QTHER PURPOSE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: ada-c (Rev 03/23/2012)

397.12

Page 1 of 2

Printed;

6/7/2013  2:42 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adaptian)
Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Form A
2012-13 Estimated Actuals 2013-14 Budget
Estimated . " -
Revenue Estimated Revenue Limii;\-‘ :
Description Annual ADA Limit ADA Annual ADA ADA C

COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOLS (5th-8th Hours)
28. Elementary
a. bth & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled
Pupils only
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)*
29. High School
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled
Pupils only
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours {Hours)* et S ]
CHARTER SCHOOLS AUTHORIZED BY COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
30. County Operated Charter Schools - Revenue Limit
a. Kindergarten through Grade Three
b. Grades Four through Six
¢. Grades Seven through Eight
d. Grades Nine through Twelve
e. Community Day Schools
31. County Operated Charter Schools - Block Grant
a. Kindergarten through Grade Three
b. Grades Four through Six
c. Grades Seven through Eight
d. Grades Nine through Twelve
e. Community Day Schools
32. Other Charter Schools Authorized by
County Board of Education
a. Kindergarten through Grade Three
b. Grades Four through Six
¢. Grades Seven through Eight
d. Grades Nine through Twelve
e. Community Day Schools
33. TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOOQOLS ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CHARTER SCHOOLS - COMMUNITY DAY SCHOOLS (5th-8th Hours)
34. Elementary '
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled
Pupils only
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)*
35. High School
a. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory Expelled
Pupils only
b. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)*
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION HOURS (Community Schoois Only)
36. Elementary
a. Core Instruction*
b. Remedial Instruction™
37. High School
a. Core Instruction*
b. Remedial Instruction*

*ADA is no longer collected as a result of flexibility provisions of SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70 (Chapte.. =
7, Statutes of 2011), currently in effect from 2008-09 through 2014-15.

California Dept of Educatioﬁ
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013,1.0 .
File: ada-¢ (Rev 03/23/2012) Page20f2 - Printed: 6/7/2013 2:42 PM



Sierra County Office of Education July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 48 18462 0000000
Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2013-14 Budget
County Office of Education Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2013 Single Budget Adaption

This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It was filed and adopted
subsequent to a public hearing by the County Board of Education. (Pursuant to Education Code sections
1620, 1622, and 33129)

Public Hearing: Adoption Date: June 19, 2013
Place: Downieville, Ca Signed:
Date: June 19, 2013 Clerk/Secretary of the County Board
Time: 6 p.m. {Original signature required)

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Name: Rose Asquith
Title: Business Manager
Telephone: 530-994-1044
E-mail; rasquith@spjusd.org

To update our mailing database, please complete the following:

Superintendent's Name: Stanford J. Hardeman
Chief Business Official's Name: Rose Asquith
CBO's Title: Business Manager
CBOQO's Telephone: 530-994-1044

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards
Review (Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met" and supplemental information and
additional fiscal indicators that are "Yes" may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency
purposes and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met
1a Average Daily Projected countywide other purpose ADA has not been overestimated
Attendance (ADA) - by more than the standard for the first prior fiscal year, or two or more X
Countywide of the previous three fiscal years.
1b ADA - County . Projected ADA for county operated programs has not exceeded the
Operated Programs | standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X
2 Revenue Limit Projected change in revenue limit is within the standard for the
budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: ch-c (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:42 PM



Sierra County Office of Education July 1 Budget (Single Adoption) 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2013-14 Budget
County Office of Education Certification

Not ' =

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) . Met  Met
3 Salaries and Projected total salaries and benefits are within the standard for the
Benefits budget and two subsequent fiscal years. : X
43 Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent X
fiscal years. .

4b Other Expenditures Projected expenditures {e.g., books and supplies, and services and
other operating) are within the standard for the budget and two X
subsequent fiscal years.

5a Deferred SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70
Maintenance (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2611), eliminates the local match requirement

for Deferred Maintenance from 2008-09 through 2014-15. Therefore,
this item has been inactivated for that period.

5b Ongoing and Major I applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
Maintenance maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is nia
Account included in the budget.

6 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard

for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X
7 Fund Balance Unrestricted county school service fund beginning balance has not
been overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the X
last three fiscal years.
8 Reserves Projecied available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum X
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities]  Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the X
budget? ' '

S2 Using One-time Are there ongoing county school service fund expenditures in excess
Revenues to Fund of one percent of the total county school service fund expenditures X
Ongoing Exps. that are funded with one-time resources?

S3 Using Ongoing Are there large non-recdrring county school service fund
Revenues to Fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing county school service fund X
One-time Exps. | revenues? _ '

S4 Contingent Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
Revenues years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special

' legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating
deficits, changed by more than the standard for the budget or two - X
subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education .
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
Fite: cb-c (Rev 02/22/2(012) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 8/7/2013 2:42 PM



Sierra County Office of Education -

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

46 10462 000G000

Sierra County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2013-14 Budget
County Office of Education Certification
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S8 Long-term Does the county office have long-term (multiyear) commitments or
Commitments debt agreements”? X
+ Ifyes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2012-13) annual X
payment?
S7a Postemployment Does the county office provide postemployment benefits other than X
Benefits Other than pensions (OPEB)?
Pensions + If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
+ If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 657 X
« If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go?
S7b Other Self-insurance] Does the county office provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g.,
Benefits workers' compensation)? : X
58 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
Agreemenis «  Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1} X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
+ Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow| Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the
budget year with a negative cash balance in the county school X
service fund?
A2 independent Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Pasition Control X
A3 Declining ADA Is other purpose ADA decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and
budget year? X
Ad New Charter Are any new charter schools operating in county boundaries that are
Scheols Impacting impacting the county office’'s ADA, either in the prior fiscal year or X
County Office ADA budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any
Exceed COLA of the budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement wouid
result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected X
state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid)
Benefits health benefits for current or retired employees? X
AT Fiscal Distress Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress?
Reports If yes, provide copies to the CDE. X
A8 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official {CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
Fite: ch-c (Rev 02/22/2012)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:42 PM






July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra County Office of Education 2013-14 Budget 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Workers' Compensation Certification Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a county office of education is self-insured for workers' compensation claims, the
county superintendent of schools annually shall provide information to the governing hoard of the county board of
education regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The county board of education annually
shall certify to the Superintendent of Public instruction the amount of maoney, if any, that has been reserved in the budget
of the county office of education for the cost of those claims.

To the Superintendent of Public tnstruction:

{ ) Our county office of education is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in
Education Code Section 42141(a):

Total tiabilities actuarially determined:
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities:

0.00

©3 7 o

( X ) This county office of education is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Northeastern JPA

{ ) This county office of education is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting: Jun 19, 2013
Clerk/Secrefary of the Governing Board
(Qriginal signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Rose Asquith

Title: Business Manager

Telephone: 530-944-1044 x 22

E-mail: rasquith@spjusd.org

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cc (Rev 02/22/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:42 PM






July 1 Budget (Single Adopticn)
Sierra County Office of Education 2012-13 Estimated Actuals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County tndirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

+t 1 - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

fornia's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of ptant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities reats and leases costs) atlributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and inctuded in the pool is standardized and automated
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square foctage
occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goais 0000 and 9000} . 79,395.00
2. Contracied general administrative positions not paid through payrolt
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goais 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of zudit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - Ali Other Activities
1. Salaries and benafits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3989 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, ali goals except 0000 & 2000) 879,121.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line AZa, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part ll], Lines AS and AB) 9.03%

11l - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

when an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categerized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which ihe employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
thaese costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormat or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees 1o terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any nermat separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricied state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-840C
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il! from base costs to the indirect cost pool, 0.00
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and B2 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 12,958.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: icr {(Rev 02/15/2012) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
2012-13 Estimated Actuals

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lil - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs o
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted rescurces or specific goals b
(Functions 7200-7600, cbjects 1000-5989, minus Line B9} 124,021.00 |
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific gcals
{Function 7700, objects 1000-5989, minus Line B10) 2842400 |
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, chjects 500C-5989) 9.000.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and €000, ohjects 1000-5939) 000
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices anly) ‘
(Functicns 8100-8400, objects 1000-599% except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 3,444 .95 |
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to generat administrative offices orily) !
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1998, abjects 1000-5899 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.c0 |
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs {Part I, Line B) 12,968.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 151,931,895
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F} 14,337.24
10, Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 166,269.19 |
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1998, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 489,815.00 !
2. Instruction-Refated Services (Functions 2000-2989, objects 1000-5939 except 5100) 103,273.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5998 except 5100) 1$17,886.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5899 excapt 5100) 23,133.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) o, |
7. Board and Superintendent {Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5998, :
minus Part Hl, Line A4) 95 ,609.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other {Functions 7180-7191, :
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Il], Line A3} ocg |
9. Other General Administration (portion: charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, abjects 1000-5989; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 273,010.00. }
10.  Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only) |
(Function 7700, rescurces 2000-9999, objects 1000-5998; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals 1
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 17,432.Q0
11, Plani Maintenance and Operations (all except portion refating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part IIf, Line A5) 34,705.05
12, Facilities Rents and Leases {all except portion reltating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5989 except 5100, minus Part ], Line AB) 0.00
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. less: Normal Separation Costs (Part i, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 12,958.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5998 except 5100) 0.00
156. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6998, 8100-8400, and 8700, abjects 1000-5999 except 5100} 0.00
16.  Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5599 except 5100) 0.00
18.  Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 1,167,821.05
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
{Line AB divided by Line B18) 13.01%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate v
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2014-15 see www.cde.ca.gov/fglaclic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B18) 14.24%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

File: icr (Rev 02/15/2012)

Page20f 3

Printed: ©/7/2013 2:43 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
Sierra County Office of Education 2012-13 Estimated Actuals
Sierra County tndirect Cost Rate Worksheet

45 10462 0000000
Faorm ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

. carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustrent for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect cests on which the

approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part ll, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from pricr year(s), if any -
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recavery: Part Itl, Ling A8, pius carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (11.68%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if negative

2. Qver-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (11.68%} times Part Ill, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (11.58%} times Part lll, Line B18); zero if positive

Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2}

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

151,931.85

(1,193.21}

0.00

14,337.24

0.00

14,337.24

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fali below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where zllocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Ogption 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lil, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:

Opticn 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negétive carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to cne or more future years:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part [l}, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

not applicable

not applicable

not applicable

14,337.24

Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
Fite: icr (Rev 02/15/2012) Page3of 3

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra County Office of Education 2012-13 Estimated Actuals 48 10462 0000000
Sierra County . Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect costrate:  11.68%
Highest rate used in any program:  11.58%

Eligible Expenditures

(Ohjects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) {Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 6500 293,667.00 : 1,387.00 0.47%
01 6520 18,602.00 _ 1,308.00 7.00%
01 6535 4,578.00 53000 11.58%
01 668Q 43,944.00 3,700.00 8.42%.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 ~ Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



Sierra County Cffice of Education

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
20412-13 Estimated Actuals

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County LOTTERY REFORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100} | for Expenditure | {(Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-8795 15,817.00 1,629.00 17,346.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 4,510.00 1,283.00 5,793.00
3. Other Locat Revenus 8600-8799 100.00 0.00 100.00
4 Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 C.00 0.00
5. Coniributions from Unrestricted e
Resources (Total must be zero) 8880 0.00 0.00
6. Totai Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 20,427.00 0.00 2,812.00 23,238.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Sataries 2000-2993 0.00 6.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3959 0.00 0.00
4. Bocks and Supplies 4000-4999 5,050.00 7,862.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures {Resource 1100} 5000-5999 1,500.00 1,500.00 |
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except ' ;
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 510a, 5710, 5800
¢. Duplicating Costs for
nstructionai Materials
(Resaurce 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
Capital Qutlay 6000-6999
7. Tuition 7100-7189

8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, Caunty
QOffices, and Charter Schools

7211,7212,7221,
7222,7281,7282

0.00

b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 G _
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12, Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Sum Lines B1 through 811 ) 6,550.00 0.00 2,812.00 9,362.00
\
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 9792 13,877.00 | 0.00 | 0.0¢ 13,877.00

D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepase a report o the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Cade Seclion 8880.4(a){2) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this celumn should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
Fite: lot (Rev 01/30/2013)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM






Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multivear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted
2013-14 % %
Budget Change 2014-15 Change 2013-16
Object (Form 01) {Cols. £-A'A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) {B) () (D) (E}
evenue Limil Other Purpose ADA {Enter projections for subsequent vears | and 2
in Cotumns C and E: current vear - Column A - Is extracted from Form A, Line 27) 387.77 -2.78% 377.00 0.00% 377.00
{Exter prajections for subsequent vears 1 and 2 in Colunms C and E.
curent vear - Column A - 18 extracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 407.491.00 -3.63% 392.697.00 -4.10% 376.614.00
2, Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00%| 0.00 04.00% nag
3 Other Siate Revennes 8360-8399 8411600 -0.73% §3.300.00 0.00% 83.500.60
3. Other Local Revenues 8000-8799 33342500 -3.42% 225.438.00 0.00% 225.438.00
3 Other Fiancing Sources f
i Transiers [n 8900-8929 o 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 B 0.00 0.00% L0900 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (84,936 00) 3.37% {87.712.00% 4.29% (91.471.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A3) ) 44009600 -.09% 0613.523.00 -3.23% 394.081.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES IR R R >
1. Centificated Salaries
a. Base Safarics 40.309.0¢ 46.859.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 330.00 550.06
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments . T o
e. Total Certificated Salaries {Sum lings Bia thru Bld) 1008-1999 44.309.00 1.36% 40.859.00 41.409.00
2. Classified Salaries : T L L
a Base Salarics 220,819.00 | 221.104.50
b. Step & Column Adjustment 285,00 447.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments .
e. Total Classified Salaries {Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2499 220.819.00 0.13% 221.104.00 0.20% 321,551.00
3. Employee Benelus 3000-3999 185.443.00 -0.24% 185,000.00 0.00% 185,000.00
4. Books and Supplies 4009-4999 15.650.00 -0.33% 15.000.00 0.00% 15,000.00
3, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 3000-5999 197.927.00 0.14% 198,000.00 0.00% 198,000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers ol Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749 356.594.00 0.39% 358,000.00 0.36% 360,000.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-739% (25.452.00) 0.00% {25.452.00) 0.00% (25,452.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00
b, Other Uses 7630-7699 Q.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other Adjustments {Explain in Section F below) o [y 0,06 |3 § 0.00
11. Total {(Sum lines B thru B14) 990 490.00 0.20% 992,511,080 0.30% 995.508.00
€. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE B : '
(Line A6 minus line Bl 1) {350.39:4.00) {378 588.00) (401.427.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form G1, line Fie) 1.753.430.08 | 1,403.036.08 1,024 448 08
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum hines C and D1) 1.403.036 08 | 1.024.448.08 62302108
3. Components of Ending Fond Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 B 300.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740
¢. Comnutted :
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00
2. Other Coimnitments 9760 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 635,000.00 £6.960.00 1 14,_690.00
¢. Unassigmed/Unappropriated
I, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 163,000.00 163,100.00 | 165,900.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 97490 1,174,536,08 771.858.08 341.931.08
f, Total Compeonents of Ending Fund Balance :
{Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1.403.036.08 1.024,445.08 | 623,021.08

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: myp {Rev 03/27/2012)

Page 1

Printed; 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra Counly Multivear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted
2013-14 %o %o
Budlget Change 2014-13 Change W135-16
Ohject {Form 01) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes [a) (B3 () D) (E} e
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES Ll e
l. County School Service Fund e
a. Stabilization Anangements 9750 - 0.00 000 0.00
b. Reserve for Liconomic Uncertainties 9789 163.000.00 |: 165.100.00 | 165.900.00
¢. UnassisnedUnappropriates| 9790 1.174.536.08 771.888.08 [ 341.931.08
{Enter reserve projections for subsequent vears 1 and 2 -
in Columns € and E: current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Nencapital Quttay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertaintics 9789 o .
c. Unassigned:Unappropriated 9790 -
3. 1otal Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 1.337.536.08 |- - ¢ 936.988.08 : 507.831.08

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Finanenal Reporting Software User (Guide.

Please provide below or on & separate artachment. the assumptions used to determine the projections for the Hrst and
second subsequert fiscat years. Further, please melude mi explanation for sny significam expenditure adjustments
grogpcted m lines Bld, B2d and B0 For addirional information. please refer to the Budeer Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File; myp (Rewv 03/27/2012)

Page 2

Printed: &6/7/2013 2:43 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoplion)

Sierra County Office of Education Ceunty School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted
2013-14 % %2
Budget Change 2014-15 Change 2015-16
Object {Form g1} {Cols. C-A7 A Projection (Cols. E-C/0) Projection
Description Codes (AL {B) (C} (D) (E)
wverue Limit Cther Purpose ADA (Enler projections tor subsequent years | and 2 . BT TR e A LR e
A Columns C and E: current vear - Cohumn A - 1s extracted from Form A, Line 27)
{Emter projections for subsequars vears 1 and 2in Colunns € and E:
current year - Column A - is extracted}
A, REVENU'ES AND OTHER FINANCING SCURCES
1. Revenue Limit Sources 3010-8099 3 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Reverues §100-8299 166.294.00 -6.79% 135,000 00 0.00%! 153.000.00
3. Other Stawe Revenues §300-83%9 i 3806.368.00 -3.60% 364.500.00 -8.0%% 335.000.00
4. (ther Local Revenues B6006-8799 2712500 90.60% 31.701.00 39.96% §2.699.00
3. Other Financing Sources
a Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 6.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sousces 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% .00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8930-8999- 84.936.00 3.37% 37.712.00 4.29% 91.471.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A5) 664 723 00 -0.87% 638.913.00 0.80% 664.170.00
8. EXPENDITURES AND OTIER FINANCING USES Coh o '
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Basc Salanes 248.252.00 250.691.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2.439.00 2.504.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustiment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adpustments 0.60 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries {Sum lines Bla thra Bld) 1000-19%9 250.691.00 235319300
2. Classitied Salaries :
a. Base Salaries 109.699.00 | 110.980.00
b. Step & Column Adjusement 1,281.00 |: 1,938.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments : 0.00 0.00
e. Totat Classified Salaries {Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 109.699.00 1.17% 11098000 112.918.00
3. Cmployee Benefits 3000-3999 122.702.00 .29% 123.062.00 1.15% 124.475.00
4. Books and Supplics 4000-4999 20.338.00 0.03% 20.345.00 -0.98% 29.1435.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 3000-5999 138,280.00 -7.16% 128.383.00 -0.31% 127.985.00
6. Cupital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0,00
7. Other Outpo (excluding Transfers of [ndirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 400 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 25452.00 0.00% 25,452.00 0.00% 25.452.00
3. Other Financing Uscs
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10, Other Adjustmentts {Explain in Section T below) : :
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 664.723.00 658.913.00 664.170.00
C.NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) 0.00 0.00 [: 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE .
1. Net Beainning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 0.00 1* .00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum tines C and 1) .00 |- 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 |
b. Restricted 9740 0.00
¢ Comnmiticd
I, Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2, Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Econoinic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
f. Tetal Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D31 must agree with line D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: myp (Rev 02/16/2012)

Page 1

Printed:

6/7/2013 2:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
County School Service Fund

45 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projecticns Form MYP
Restricted
2013-14 % %
Budget Change 200415 Change 201516
Object {(Form 01) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-CC} Prajection
Description Codes {A) (B} () (D) (E) A
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES R S :
1. Coungy Scheo! Service Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Ceonomic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Uinassigned/Unappropriated 9790

a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

c. Linassigned/Unappropriated

n Columas C and E: current year - Calumn A - 1s extracted. )

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)

3. Total Avatlable Reserves {(Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)

d. Allowable Reserves - JUVACCS/ROP {Forin 01CS. Criterion §. lines 8C8 and 8C%)

{Enter reserve projections for subscquent years | and 2

9750
9789

9790

.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Sottware User Guide.

Plense provide below or on a separate attachment. the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further. please include an explanation for any sigmificant expenditure adjustments
prajected in lines Bl B2d. and B10. For additional information. please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

File: myp (Rev 02/16/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption]

Caunty Scheol Service Fund

46 104562 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections , Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted
2013-14 ug %
Budget Change 2014-13 Change 2015-16
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A7/A) Profection {Cols. E-C/C) Prajection
| Description Codes {A) B () (1) {3
venue Limit Other Purpose ADA {Emter projections fov subsequent vears 1 and 2
3 Columns € and E: cwrent vear - Colunm A - is extracted from Fonn A Line 27) 387177 -2 78% 377.00 4.00% 377.00
{Futer prateciions for subsequent years b and 2 in Columms C and E:
current yeay - Column A - is extracied}
A REVENLUIES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 407 491 00 -3.03% 392.697.00 -4 10% 376.614.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-829% 166.294.00 -6.79% 135.000.00 0.00% 135.000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 470.484.00 -3.78% 448.000.00 -6.38% 418.300.00
<. Other Local Revenues 3600-8799 260,550.00 6.37% 277.139.00 L 19% 308.137.00
3, Other Financing Sowrces
a. Trausders In 8900-8929 0.0 (0.00% 0.00 0.00% .00
b. Other Sowrces 893G6-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.0¢ 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sun limes AJ thru A3) 1.304.819.00 -2.43% 1.272.836.00 1.238.231.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USTS R S g
1. Ceutiticated Salanes
a. Basc Salaries 28850100 | 291.350.00
b. Step & Column Adjustmemnt 2989.00 .. 3.054.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 )7 0.00
d. Other Adjustments S S s 0.00 |11 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum hnes Bla thru Bid) 1000-1999 288.561.00 i.04% 291.550.00 294.604.00
2. Classified Salaries : o !
a. Base Salaries 330,518.00 332.084.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1.566.00 2.385.00
c¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments L 0.00 | 0.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-299% 330.518.00 0.47% 332,084 .00 0.72% 334.469.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 308,145.00 -0.03% 308,062.00 0.46% 309.475.00
4, Books and Supplics 4000-4999 35.388.00 -0.12% 35,345.00 -0.57% 35,143.00
5. Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 336.007.00 -2.86% 326.383.00 -0.12% 325.985.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749 336.394.00 0.39% 338,000.00 0.56% 360.000.90
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfesrs Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.90 .00 0.00
10. Cther Adjustments 9,00 | : 0.00 |
1}, Tota! (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 1.655213.00 -0.23% 1.651.424.00 0.50% 1.659.678.00
C.NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Ling A6 minus line B11) {350.394.00) {378.588.00 {401.427.00)
D. FUND BALLANCE '
1. Net Beginaing Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fie) 1.753,430.08 1.403.036.08 1,024,448 08
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1} 1403 .036.08 1524 448.08 3= 623.021.08
3. Comgponents of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable G719-9719 300.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢, Committed ;
I. Stabilization Arrangements G758 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 65.000.00 86.960.00 114,690.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Resenrve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 163.000.00 165,100.08 165,900.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriatzd 9790 1.174,536.08 771,888.08 341.931.08
f. Total Compenents of Ending Fund Balance
(Ling D3f must agree with ling D7) 1.403.036.08 |: 1,024,448.08 62302108

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: myp (Rev 02/04/2013)

Page 1

Printed:

6/7/2013 2:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
County School Service Fund

45 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restrictad
201314 % 5
Budget Change 201415 Change 2015-16
Object {Form 01} (Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes {A) {B) () (D) (E) A
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES : !
1. County Schaool Service Fund 2 )
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9730 0.00 [. 0.00 | 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 163.000.0¢ |: 163.100.00 ot 163.900.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1.174.536.08 [ 771.888.08 341.931.08
d. Allewable Reserves - HIV/COS/ROP (Farm 01CS, Critevion &. Tines 8C8 and $C%) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
e. Negative Restieled Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) (Enter projections) 9797 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qurlay (Fund 17}
a. Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertaimties 9789 0.0 0.00 000 |
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 | 0.0 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount {Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 1.337.536.08 936,988.08 507.831.08
4. Total Available Ressrves - by Percen (L ine 3 divided by Line Fic} 36.74% 30.60%
¥. RECOMMENDED RESERVES B
I. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For countics that serve as the administrative unit { AU} of a
speeial education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distribuied o SELPA members? Yes

b. If you are the SELPA AU and are exchuling special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA{s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
{Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6340.
objects 721 1-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections
for subsequent years | and 2 in Colwnns C and E)

~

County Oftice’s Total Expendilures and Other Financing Uses
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on ling F3d
{Line BLI, plus linc F1b2 i line Fla is No)

. Calculating the Reserves
2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Linc B11)

[

¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
{Refer to Form 91CS, Criterion § for calculation details)
&. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3¢ tites F3d)
f. Rescrve Standard - By Awount
{Reler to Forn 91CS, Criterion 8 for calculation details)
2. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e er F3f)
h. Available Reserves {Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Ling Fia)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds {Line F{b2, if Line Fla is No)

1.651,424.00

1,651.424.00

3%

0.00

1,651 424.00

82,760.65

%

63.000.00
82,760.63
YES

82,571.20

63,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: myp (Rev 02/04/2013)

Page 2

82.571.20

1,659,678.00

1.639.678.00

0.60

1,639.678.00

0,

=
37

3
$2,983.90

63,000.00

82,983 90 |
YES

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
2012-13 Estimated Actuals

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 201213
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 1,673,012.00
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3355 and 3385) Ali All 10690-7999 264,384.00
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1000-7999
. . except
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 3801-3802 0.00
_ Allexcept | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7169 | 5000-5998 | 6000-69%9 0.00
5400-5450,
) 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.90
4. Cther Transfers Qut Alt 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Qut Al 9300 7600-7628 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except | 1000-7999
5000-5999, except
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 3801-3802 65,640.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
All All 8710 16,771.00
9. PERS Reduction Al All 3801-3802 4,639.00
10. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered, Must not include
Presidentially deciared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C9, D1, or
D2
11. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
{Sum lines C1 through C10) = §7,050.00
. 1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All Al 8000-8699 0.00
. . Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities i in li
E. Total expenditures before adjustments
{Line A minus lines B and C11, plus lines D1 and D2) 1,321,578.00
F. Charter school expenditure adjustments (From Section V) 0.00
- G. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line E plus Line F) 1,321,578.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 02/07/2013}

Page 1

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
2012-13 Estimated Actuals
No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 0000000
Form NCIVIOE

Section |! - Expenditures Per ADA

Annual ADA/
Exps. Per ADA

2012-13 Ny

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, lines 8, 22, 25, and 33, minus
lines 18 and 18}

B. Supplemental Instructional Hours converted to ADA
(Form A, Annuat ADA column, lines 36a&band 37a &b -
Currently not collected due to flexibility provisions of
SBX3 4, as amended by SB 70)

C. Total ADA before adjustments (Lines A plus B)

O. Charter school ADA adjustments (From Section V)

E. Adjusted total ADA (Lines C plus D}

F. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.G divided by Line II.E)

18.46

0.00

18.46

71,581.44

Section HI - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE)

Total

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
armount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V1)

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts {Line A plus Line A.1)
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%)
C. Current year expenditures (Line 1.G and Line II.F)

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
{If negative, then zero)

E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
{Line D divided by Line B) .
{Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2014-15 may
he reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts fo

Per ADA

1,157,712.59 66,079.49
1,041,941.33 59,471.54]
1,321,678.00 71,591.44

0.00 0.00
MOE Met
0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 02/07/2013) Page 2

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
2012-13 Estimated Actuals

Sierra County Office of Education

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Section IV - Education Jobs Fund Expenditures to Meet MOE Requirement (If both amounts in Line D of Section Il
are positive)

Funds 01, 09, and 62
2012-13
Education Jobs Fund Expenditures {(Resource 3205) Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Expenditures available to apply to deficiency:
1. All Resource 3205 Expenditures All All 1000-7999 ¢.00
2. Less siate and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
1000-799¢
) . excepl
a. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 3801-3802 0.00
. All except All except
b. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 0.00
5400-5450,
. 5800, 7430-
c. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
d. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7298 0.00
e. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7600-7629 0.60
9100 7608
f. All Other Financing Uses Al 5200 7651 0.00
All except | 1000-7999
5000-5999, axcept
g. Nonagency 7100-7189 | 9000-9999 | 3801-3802 0.00
h. PERS Reduction All All 3501-3802 0.00
i. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Marnually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster. expenditures previously included.
j. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for
MOE calcuiation (Sum lines AZa through AZ2i) 0.00
3. Plus additional MOE expenditures: _
Manuaily entered. I_Vtust n_ot inciude
a. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures previously included.
4. Total Education Jobs Fund expenditures available to
apply to deficiency
(Line IV.A1 minus Line IV.A2j plus Line [V.A3a) 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 02/07/2013) Page 3

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



July 1 Budget (Singfe Adoption)

Sierra County Office of Education 2012-13 Estimated Actuals

Sierra County

No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

46 10462 0000000
Form NCMOE

Section IV - Education Jobs Fund Expenditures to Meet MOE Requirement (If both amounts in Line D of Section il
are positive) (continued)

B.

. Total expenditures per ADA, with adjustments, Col 2

. Adjusted MOE per pupil expenditure deficiency amount, Col 2

. MOE determination with Education Jobs Fund expenditure

Aggregate Expenditures/Per ADA Expenditures Total Per ADA
MOE deficiency amount if MOE not met
Cal 1 (Line HI.D)Y and Col 2 {Line Il.D x Line 1I.E) 0.00 0.00
. Education Jobs Fund expenditures applied (Using lowest amount needed)
(Lowest amount in Line [V.B, up to amount available in Line {V.A4) 0.00 _ 0.00
. Total expenditures, with adjustments, Col 1 (Line |.G plus Line IV.C}

(Col 1 Line IV.D divided by Line Il.E)

1,321,578.00

71,5691.44

Adjusted MOE expenditures deficiency amount, Col 1
(Line IV.B minus Line IV.C) :

(Line HI.B minus 1V.E) (If negative, then zero)

adjustment.

(if both amounts in lines F and G are positive, MOE not met. If either
column in Line IV.F or IV.G equals zero, MOE requirement has been met)

MOE Met

MOE adijusted deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise zero.
Cot 1 (Line IV.F divided by Line 1Il.B) and Cot 2 (Line IV.G divided by
Line 111.B)

(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2014-15 may

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware - 2013.1.0
File: ncmoe (Rev 02/07/2013) Page 4

Printed: &/7/2013 2:43 PM



July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra Caounty Office of Education

2012-13 Estimated Actuals

46 104562 0000000

Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
~ LECTION V - Detail of Charter School Adjuétments (used in Section |, Line F and Section ||, Line D)
_ Expenditure
Charter School Name/Reason for Adjustment Adjustment ADA Adjustment
Total charter school adjustiments - 0.00 0.00
SECTION VI - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures {used in Section lil, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures

Description of Adjustments

Expenditures

Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures

6.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: nemoe (Rev 02/07/2013)

Page 5

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM







Sierra County Office of Educatian

2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

46 10462 00000G0

Sierra County County School Service Fund Form RL
Revenue Limit Summary
Principal
Appt.
Software 201213 2013-14
Description Data iD | Estimated Actuals Budget
REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT
1. Juvenile Court Schools and County Community Schools
{This amount should be included in resources
2400, 2410 & 2420, Object 8091) 3217
2. Homeless Children 3220
3. Opportunity Schools 3231 339,336.00 229,764.00
4. Vocational Technical Schools 3236
5. Adults in Correctional Facilities {Contra Costa, Marin, and
Riverside Counties) 3242
&. Total Special Schools and Classes {Sum Lines 1 through 5) 3244 339,336.00 229,764.00
7. Direct Services 3006 28,400.00 28,384.00
8. Other County School Service Fund Operations 3010 65,177.00 64,638.00
9. Minimum Teacher Salary Adjustment 3013 2,247.00 2,282.00
10. Teachers’ Retirement Board 3015
11. Community Day Schools 3103
12. Beginning Teacher Salary Incentive Funding 3085
13. REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT (Sum Lines & through 12) 3018 436,160.00 325,068.00
DEFICIT CALCULATION
14. Deficit Factor 3019 0.77451 l 0.80767
15. DEFICITED REVENUE LIMIT (Line 13 times Line 14) 3020 337,810.28 \ 262,547 .67
OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS :
17 Handicapped Adults  (Glenn, Inyo, and Santa Cruz Counties) 3245
.nemployment Insurance Increases 3025 7,908.00 1,527.00
18. Less: PERS Reduction '
(Must agree with objects 8092 and 3801-3802) 3098 4.639.00 0.00
19. County School Tuition {Out-of-state) 3033 141,197.00 143,407.00
20. School Building Aid (EC Section 2555) 3034
21. Specialized Secondary Schools 3037
22 Less: Excess Juvenile Court and Community School Account
Ending Balance 3038
23, Transfer of Special Education Revenue Limit from School Districts:
a. Special Day Class 3041 5163.15 0.00
b. NP5 (EC Section 56366(a)(7)) 3246
c. NPSACI 3042
24. Transfer of County Community School Funds
from School Districts
(Should be included in Resource 2400 or 2420, Object 80891) 3045
25. Apprenticeship Funding 0570
26. Community Day Schools Additional Funding 3103, 9007
27. Adult Education (EC Section 52616.21) 0487
28. Core Academic Programs 9001
29. Remedial Program (California High Scheol Exit Exam) 9002
30. Other Adjustments ---
31. TOTAL, OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
a. Other Non-deficited Revenue Limit items
{Sum of Lines 16 and 17, minus Line 18} --- 3,269.00 1,527.00
h. Other Revenue Limit Add-on items
I (Sum of Lines 19 - 21, plus Lines 23 - 30, minus Line 22} 3046 146,360.15 143,407.00
32. TOTAL, ADJUSTED REVENUE LIMIT (Prior to add-ons)
{Line 15 plus Line 31a) 3027 341,079.28 264,074.67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

File: rl-c (Rev 03/26/2013) Page 10of 2

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County County School Service Fund Form RL
Revenue Limit Summary
l.
Principal
Appt.
Software 2012-13 2013-14
Description DataID | Estimated Actuals Budget
STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE LIMIT
33. Total Property Tax Revenues (Including prior year restricted
moneys reported in Line 43b) 3058 63,005.00 63,005.00
34. Ratic of Special Education Property Taxes
to Total Property Taxes (Round to six decimals) 3062 0.006000 0.000000|
35. Less: Property Taxes other than Special
Education {Line 33 times {1 minus Line 34)) 3067 63,005.00 63,005.00
36. Less: Receipts from County Board of Supervisors
{Vitst agree with Object 8070) 3028
37. Less: Federal Categorical Aid other than Special Education 3030
38. GROSS STATE AID
{Line 32 minus Lines 35 through 37 if negative, then zero) 3032 278,074.28 201,069.67 \
38. Excess Tax Amount ‘ [
{Line 32 minus Lines 35 through 37; if positive, then zero) 3386 0.00 0.00
4Q. Less: Education Protection Account (Object 8012) 3387 79,890.00 90,365.00
41. NET STATE AID
{Line 38 minus Line 40; if negative, then zero) 3388 198,184.28 110,704.67 |
42. TOTAL, NET STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE LIMIT
{Objegct 8011) (Line 41 plus Line 31b) 3047 344,544.43 254,111.67
OTHER ITEMS
43, Other ltems
a. Excess ERAF --- o
b. Prior Year Restricted Moneys {(EC Section 2558(e)) 3055 '

FOR USE IN THE CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW FORM, REVENUE LIMIT STANDARD CALCULATION

44. Base Revenue Limit per ADA for Juvenile Court Schools,

County Community Schools, and County Community School 3200, 3204,

Students Expelled 3214
45. Base Revenue Limit per ADA for Other Purpose 3008
46. Juvenile Court Schools Statewide Average Base Revenue Limit

per ADA far Community Day School 3205
47. Base Revenue Limit per ADA for Direct Services 3004
OTHER NON-REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
48. Apprenticeship Funding 0570
49. Community Day Schools Additional Funding 3103, 9007
50. Adult Education (EC Section 52616.21) 0487
51. Core Academic Programs 2001
52 Remedial Program (California High School Exit Exam) 9002

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: rl-c {Rev 03/26/2013)

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Educalion
Sierra County

July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
2012-12 Estimated Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

45 10462 Q000000
Form SIAA

Description

Direct Costs - interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Transfers In
7350

Indirect Costs - interfund

Transfers Qut
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8800-8929

Interfund
Transfers Qut
7600-7629

Due Frem
COther Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

o] TY SCHOOL SERVICE FUND
Jiture Detail
Sources/iUses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcesilses Detail
Fund Recongciliation
i1 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
42 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detait
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilura Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delait
fund Reconciliation
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Qlher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expendiure Detail
Other SourcesfUses Delail
Fund Recenciliation
16 FOREST RESERVE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongilialion
17 SPECIAL RESERVE FLUIND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL QUTLAY
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
19 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Aditure Detall
Sources/Uses Detail
« Reconciliation
20 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclliation
.21 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesfUses Datail
Fund Reconciliation
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Delail
Fund Recenciliation
30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Delail
Cther SourcesiUses Detail
. Fund Recanciliation
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sourcasi/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
|40 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recenciliation
{56 DEBT SERVICE FUND
: Expenditure Detail
Other Saurces/Uses Detail
. Fund Recanciliation
}5? FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
| Expenditure Delail
i Other Sources/Uses Detail
i

0

@

1

=]

! Fund Recanciliation
&1 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
; Other Sources/Uses Detail
|___ Fund Reconcilialion

0.00

.00

6.00

0.00

0.00

0400

0.00

63.176.00

c.0¢

0.00

0.00

0.00

600

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

040

000

0.c0

0.00

0,00

6.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

¢.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

9.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

53,176.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

¢.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: siaa {Rev 04/08/2013)

Page 1 of 2

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



. ) ) July 1 Budget (Single Adaptian)
Sierra County Office of Education 2012-13 Estimated Actuals 45 10462 0000000
Siera County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAA
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Cests - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND i
Expenditure Detail {
Qlher Sources/Uses Detail .
Fund Reconciliation
63 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditurg Detail
Qlher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
G6 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expendilure Cetail
Olher Sources/Usas Detal
Fund Reconciliation
67 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Saurces/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
3 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Delall
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
WARRANT/IPASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sourcesilises Detail
Fund Reconcifiation
STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/iJses Delail
Fund Reconcitiation
TOTALS

040 Q.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

7

0.00 000

1
@

0.00 0.00

7

@

0.00 0.00

9

=}

0.60 0.00
§3.176.00 0.00 0.00

63,176.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: siaa (Rev 04/08/2013) Page 2 of 2 Printed: &/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
County Schoal Service Fund 46 10462 00000G0
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Sierra Caunty Office of Education
Sierra County

P * methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and muttivear
ct .ments {including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

A. STANDARD: Projected countywide other purpose average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2)
two or more of the previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level Countywide ADA _
3.0% 0 to 6,999
2.0% 7,000 to 59,999
1.0% 60,000 -and aver

Counly Office ADA (Form A, Estimated Revenue Limit ADA column, line 27): ! 388 41

County Office Countywide ADA Standard Percentage Level: 3.0% L

1A-1. Calculating the County Office's Countywide ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Revenue Limit Countywide Other Purpase ADA, Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or
calcutated.

Revenue Limit Countywide Other Purpose ADA ADA Variance Level

CQriginal Budget

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals

{If Budget is greater

Fiscal Year {Use Form A, Line 27) {Form A, Line 27) than Actuals, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year {2010-11) 410.00 41210 NIA Met
Se + Prior Year (2011-12) 415.00 415.63 NIA Met
F o Year (2012-13) 415.00 387.12 4.3% Nol Met

1A-2. Comparison of Coun_ty Office Countywide ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enier an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected countywide ADA was astimated above the standard for the first prior year. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the methods
and assumptions used in projecting ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: Per kindergarten roundup, the incoming Loyalton Elementary School kindergarten class was estimated to be 24 and only 18 actually enralled.
(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected countywide ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
{required if NCT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013) Page 1 of 25 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance (continued)

46 10462 0000000

B. STANDARD: Projected ADA for county operated programs for any of the budget year or two subseguent fiscal years has not increased

from the historical average from the three prior fiscal years by maore than two percent (2%) each year.

Form 01CS

1B-1. Calculating the County Office's Historical Average Projected ADA for County Operated Programs

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Average Daily Atlendance (Form A, Revenue Limit Column, Actuals Data)
Juvenile Court and County

Community Schools ADA Other Purpose ADA Community Day Schools ADA Direct Services ADA
Fiscal Year (Lines 2-4b, 10-12%, 30a-30d) {Line 27) {Lines 7, 21, 30e) {Line 26)
Third Prior Year (2010-11) : 412.10 42573
Second Prior Year (2011-12) : 415,63 388.45
First Prior Year (2012-13) Q.00 397.12 0.00 382.81
Histarical Average: . 0.00 408.28 0.00 394.33
County Office’s County Operated Programs ADA Standard:
Budget Year {2013-14)
(historical average plus 2%): 0.00 416.45 0.00 407.32
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15)
(histarical average plus 4%): 0.00 424.61 0.00 415.30
2nd Subsequent year {2015-18)
(historical average plus §%): 0.00 432.78 0.00 423.29

1B-2. Calculating the County Office's Projected ADA for County Operated Programs

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Other Purpose ADA wilt be extracted far the two subsequent years; otherwise enter this data. Enter the remaining data in each column fer the st and

2nd Subsequent Years; all other data are exiracted or calculated.

Awverage Daily Attendance (Form A, Revenue Limit Column, Budget Data)

Juvenile Court and County Other Purpose ADA
Community Schools ADA {Line 27} Community Day Schools ADA Direct Services ADA
Fiscal Year (Lines 2-4b, 10-12b, 30a-30d) (Form MYP, RL Other Purpose ADA} (Lines 7, 21, 30e) {Line 26}
Budaet Year {2013-14) 0.00 387.77 0.00 364
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 0.00 377.00 0.00 354.
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16) 0.00 377.00 - 0.00 347.36
Status: Met Mat Met Met

1B-3. Comparison of County Office Projected County Qperated Programs ADA to the Standard
DAT&ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Prajected ADA for county operated programs has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013) Page 2 of 25

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Gffice of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

2. CRITERION: Revenue Limit

3TANDARD: Projected revenue limit for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more
than the change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA), plus or minus ¢ne percent.

For excess property tax counties, projected revenue limit has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax
revenues, plus or minus one percent,

2A. Calculating the County Office's Revenue Limit Standard

2A-1. Projected Revenue Limit - Budget Year (2013-14)

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Juvenile Court and County Community Day
Step 1 - Funded COLA Commiunity Schools Other Purpese Schoats Direct Services
a. Base Revenue Limit (BRL) per ADA
(Form RL, Lines 44, 45, 46, and 47)
b, Defiat Factor
{Form RL, Line 14) 0.80767 . 0.50787 ) 0.80767 0.80767
c. Funded BRL per ADA
{Step 1a times Step 1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d.  Prior Year Funded BRL per ADA
(Form RL, Lines 44, 45, 46, and 47
times the deficit factor, Line 14) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Difference
(Step 1c minus Step 1d) 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
f. Percent Change Due to COLA
(Step 1e divided by Step 1d} 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Step 2 - Change in Population
a.  Revenue Limit ADA
{From Critericn #1, Section 18-2) 0.00 387.77 0.00 364.11
' Prior Year Revenue Limit ADA . .
From Criterion #1, Section 1B-1) 0.00 3¢7.12 0.00 38281
L. Difference
{Step 2a minus Step 2b) 0.00 {9.35) 0.00 (18.70)
d.  Percent Change Due to Population
{&tep 2c divided by Step 2b) 0.00% -2.35% 0.00% -4.88%
Step 3 - Weighted Change
a.  Projected BRL times ADA
(Step 1a times Step 2a) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b.  Percent Allocation by ADA Category
(Step 3a for each category divided
by the total of ali four categories) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
¢ Percent Change in COLA plus
Popuiation {Step 1f plus Step 2d) 0.00% -2.35% 0.00% -4.88%
d.  Percent Weighted Change
(Step 3b times Step 3¢) Q.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Revenue Limit Standard - 2013-14
{Sum of Step 34, all coltmns, plus/minus 1%): -1.00 % to1.00 %

2A-2, Projected Revenue Limit - tst Subsequent Year {2014-15)

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in lines 1a, 1b, and 2 for all columns.

Juvenile Court and County Community Day
Community Schools Cther Purpose Schools Direct Services
1. a. Percent Change Due to COLA
{Net of deficit) 0.00% 0.00%
h. Percent Change Due to Population 0.00% 0.00%
c. Percent Change in COLA plus i
Populaticn (Line 1a plus Line 1b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
2. Percent Allocation by ADA Category
(The sum of line 2 must equal 100%)
3.  Percent Weighted Change
(Line 1c times Line 2) 0.00% 0.00% ’ 0.00% 0.00%

Revenue Limit Standard - 2014-15
{Sum of Line 3, all columns, plusiminus 1%): -1.00 % to 1.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0 )
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013) Page 3 of 25 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2A-3. Projected Revenue Limit - 2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16)
DATA ENTRY: Enter data in lines 1a, 1b, and 2 for all columns.

Juvenile Court and County

Community Day

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

Community Schools Other Purpeose Schools Cirect Services
1. a Percent Change Due to GOLA
(Net of deficit) 0.00% 0.00%
b. Percent Change Due to Population 0.00% 0.00%
¢. Percent Change in COLA plus
Poputation {Line 1a plus Line 1b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
2. Percent Allocation by ADA Category .
{The sum of line 2 must equal 100%)
3. Percent Weighted Change
{Line 1c times Line 2) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Revenue Limit Standard - 2015-16°
(Sum of Line 3, all columns, piusiminus 1%}:.

-1.00 % to £.00 % J

2B. Alternate Revenue Limit Standard - Excess Property Tax

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your county office, input data in the 1st and Znd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Excess Property Tax County Office Projected Revenue Limit {Applicable if Form RL, Budget column, line 35 is greater than the sum of lines 15 through 17)

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-16)
Projected local property taxes
{Form RL, Line 35) 53,005.00 53,005.00 63,005.00 83,005.00
Excess Property Tax Standard
{Percent ¢change over previous year, plus/minus 1%): N/A NIA NIA

2C. Calculating the County Office's Projected Changeg in Revenue Limit

DATA ENTRY: Enter data on lines 1 and 2 in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns; all other data are extracted or calcutated.

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15) {2015-18)
1. Revenus Limit
(Fund 01, Objects 8011,
8012, B020-8088) 487,439.00 407,491.00 392,687.00 376.614.00
2. Less: Adjustments for Transfers from
Districts (Form RL, Lines 23-24) 5,163.15 0.00 Q.00 0.00
3. Adjusted Revenue Limit
(Line 1 minus Line 2) 482,275.85 407.491.00 392,687.00 376,614.00
County Office’s Projected Change in Revenue Limit. -15.51% -3.63% -4.10%
Revenue Limit Standard: =1.00 % to 1.00 % ~1.00 % to1.00% -1.00 % to 1.00 %
Status: Not Met Not Met Not Met

2D. Comparison of County Office Revenue Limit to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ta.  STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in revenue limit is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the
projection(s) exceed the standard{s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting revenue limit,

Explanation: For ali years the out of range is due to Out-of-State Tuition pass through revenue.

(required if NOT met)

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2013.1.0

File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013) Page 4 of 25

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption})
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

3 CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the budget year or two subsequenit fiscal years has not changed from the prior year
amount by more than the change in funded COLA plus or minus five percent.

3A. Calculating the County Office's Salaries and Benefits Standard Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All date are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2013-14) {2014-15) {2015-16)
1. Countty Office’s Change in Funded COLA
(Crilerion 2A, Percent Change Due to COLA, Other Purpose). 0.00%
2. County Office’s Salaries and Benefits Standard
(Line 1, ptusfminus 5%): -5.00% to 5.00% -5.00% to 5.00% -5.00% to 5.00%

3B. Calculating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Salaries and Benefits for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years, All other
data are extracted or caiculated. .

Salaries and Benefits

(Form 01, Chjects 1000-3989) Percent Change
Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines B1-B3) Over Previous Year Status
First Prior Year {2012-13) 973,288.00
Budget Year (2013-14) 927,224.00 -4.73% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2G14-15} 931,696.00 0.48% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16) 938,548.00 0.74% Met

3C. Comparison of County Office Change in Salaries and Benefits to the Standard

DAT ' ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

STANDARD MET - Ratic of total salaries and benefits to total expenditures has met the standard for the budget and twe subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0 ‘
File: cs-b {Rev 02/27/2013) Page 5 of 256 Piinted: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County School Service Fund
Caunty Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS8

Q-

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including beoks and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more than the

change in funded COLA plus or minus ten percent.

For sach major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be explained.

4A. Calculating the County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: Al data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year
(2013-14}

1st Subsequent Year
(2014-15)

2nd Subseguent Year
(2015-16)

1. County Office’s Change in Funded COLA
(Criterion 2A, Percent Change Due te COLA, Other Purpose).

0.00%

2. County Office’s Other Revenues and Expenditures
Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plusiminus 10%):

-10.00% to 10.00%

-10.00% to 10.00%

3. County Office's Other Revenues and Expenditures
Explanation Percentage Range (Ling 1, pius/minus 5%):

-16.00% to 10.00%

-5.00% to 5.00%

-5.00% to 5.00%

-5.00% to 5.00%

4B. Calculating the County Office's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range {Section 4A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Farm MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subseguent

years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the county office’s explanation percentage range.

Percent Change

Change Is Outside

Ohject Range { Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range
Federal Révenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)
First Pricr Year {2012-13) 185,557.00
Budget Year {(2013-14) 166,294.00 -10.38% Yes
1st Subsequent Year {2014-15) 156,000.00 B.79% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year {2015-15) 156,000.00 0.00% Ne
Explanation: Fiscal year 2013-14 is due to sequestration and the budget for 2014-15 does not include any prior year unspent funds.
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599} {Form MYP, Line A3)
First Prior Year (2012-13) 504,201.00
Budget Yaar (2013-14) 470,484.00 -6.69% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 448,000.00 -4.78% Ne
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-186) 418,500.00 -6.58% Yes
Explanation: FY2013-14 & 2015-16 is due to reduction to special education revenue.
{required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)
First Prior Year (2012-13) 257,815.00
Budget Year {2013-14) 260,550.00 1.06% No
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 277,139.00 6.37% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16) 308,137.00 11.19% Yes
Explanation: FY14-15 & 15-16: District bil for Special Education to increase due to lower state revenue.
{required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4}
First Prior Year (2012-13) 31,563.00
Budget Year (2013-14} 35,388.60 12.12% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 35,345.00 -0.12% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16) 35,145.00 -0.57% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Budgeting 12-13 unspent restricted funds in 2013-14.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File; cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013)

Page 6 of 25

Printed; 6/7/20%3 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adaptian)
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form §1CS

Services and Qther Operating Expenditures {Fund 01, Objects 5000-5399} (Form MYP, Line B5)

First Prior Year {2012-13) 364,902.00
Bi “ear (2013-14) 336,007.00 -7.92% ' Yes
iEN ) ‘.equent Year (2014-15) 326,383.00 -2.86% : No
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16) 325,985.00 -0.12% ; No
Exptanation: Reduction of 20% to the speech and language contract offset by 12-13 unspent restricted carry over revenue.
{required if Yes) J

4C. Calcuiating the County Office’s Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 4A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

: Percent Change
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue {Section 4B)

First Prior Year (2012-13) 947,573.0Q

Budget Year (2013-14) 897,328.00 -5.30% Met ‘4
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 880,139.00 -1.92% | Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16) 881,637.00 0.17% ; Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Section 4B)

First Prior Year (2012-13) 396,465.00

Budget Year (2013-14} 371,395.00 -8.32% Met

1st Subsequent Year {2014-15) 361,728.00 -2.60% - Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16) 361,130.00 -0.17% Met

4D, Comparison of County Qffice Total Qperating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 4B if the status in Section 4C is not met: no entry is aliowed below.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected other operating revenues have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and twe subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 4B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
{linked from 48
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Cther Local Revenue
(linked from 4B
it NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Frojected total operating expenditures have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
{linked fram 4B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 4B
if NOT met)

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b {Rev 02/27/2013) Page 7 of 25 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra County Office of Educalion County Schoal Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteriz and Standards Review Farm 01CE
5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance f\ :

STANBDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amounts reguired pursuant to Education Code
sections 17584 (Deferred Maintenance} and 17070.75 (Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account), if applicable.

5A. Determining the County Office's Compiiance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17584 - Deferred Maintenance

NOTE: SBX3 4 {Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amendad by SB 70 {Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), eliminates the lacal match requirement for Deferred Maintenance from
2008-09 through 2014-15. Therefore, this section has been inactivated for that period.

5B. Determining the County Office’s Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 as modified by Section 1707(.765 and amended by
SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), effective 2008-09 through 2014-15 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011} extends EC Section 17070 768 from 2008-09 through 2014-15. EC Section 17070.766 reduced the contributions required by EC
Section 17070.75 from 3 percent to 1 percent. Therefore, the calcutation in this section has been revised accordingly for that period. ’

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not met, enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

Budgeted
Unrestricted Expenditures
and Other Financing Uses 1% Required Budgeted Contribution *
(Farm 01, Resources 0000-1999, Minimum Confribution to the Ongeing and Major .
Objects 1000-7989) (Unrestricted Budget times 1%) Maintenance Account Status
Ongoing and Major Maintenance/
Restricted Maintenance Account 990,490.00 9,804.90 0.00 Not Met

* Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8989

If standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

X Not applicable {county office does not participate in the Leroy F. Green Schoal Facilities Act of 1998)
Cther {explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: es-b (Rev 02/27/2G13) Page 8 of 25 Printed: &/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoptian)
Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

CRITERION: Deficit Spending

County School Service Fund

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01C8

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricled revenues and
other financing sources), as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the county office’s
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses?, in two out of three prior fiscal years.

6A. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calcuiated.

County Office’s Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-19993)

a. Designated for Economic Uncertainties
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9770)

k. Undesignated Amounts
{Funds 01 and 17, Object 9780)

c. Reserve for Econemic Uncertainties
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9788)

d. Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 3790)

e. Negative County School Service Fund Ending Balances in
Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 978Z, if negative, for
each of rescurces 2000-9998)

f. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1e)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

a. County Office’s Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7889)

b. Less: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 01, resources
3300-3489 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223})

c¢. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources

Third Prior Year

Second Prior Year

First Prior Year

{2010-11) (2011-12) (2012-13)

149,278.00
1,735,173.52

150.116.00 183,000.00

1.730,342.81 1,545,472.08

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,884,451.82 1,880,458.61 1,708,472.08

1,492, 179 68 1,500,527. 11 1,673,012

0

3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00
d. Net Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line 2a minus Ling 2b, or Line 2a plus Line 2c) 1,492,179.68 1,500,527.11 1,673,012.00
County Office's Available Reserve Percentage
(Line 17 divided by Line 2d) 126.3% 125.3% 102.1%
County Office's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
{Line 3 times 1/3): 42.1% 41.8% 34.0%

* Available reserves from the Juvenite Court/County Community Scheels and Regienal Occupational
Centers/Programs may be included, up to the applicable percentage of program expenditures. Funds
designated as reserves for this purpose continue to be restricted for use only in those programs.

Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainities and
the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County Schoal Service Fund and the Speciai
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any
negative ending balances in restricted resources in the County School Service Fund.

2 A county office of education that is the administrative unit of a special education local plan area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

6B. Calculating the County Office's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Net Change in

Unrestricted Fund Balance

Total Unrestricted Expenditures
and Cther Financing Uses

Deficit Spending Leve!

{If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year {Form 01, Section E} {Form 01, Objects 1000-7999) Balance is negative, clse N/A} Status
Third Prior Year (2010-11) 587,996.27 830,990.02 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2011-12) 25,867.05 834 420.28 NFA Met
First Prior Year (2012-13) {159,215.00) 958,488.00 16.6% Met
Budget Year (2613-14) (Information only) {350,394.00) 990 ,480.0C

6C. Comparison of County Qffice Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ia. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Educaticn

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013)

Page 9 of 256

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra County Office of Education Caunty School Service Fund 48 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Farm 01CS

7. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted county school service fund bajance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years By.
more than the following percentage levels: )

County Office Total Expenditures

Percentage Level * and Cther Financing Uses ?
1.7% 0 to $5,668,999
1.3% $5,669,000 to $14,170,99%
1.0% $14,171,000 to 363,771,000
0.7% $63,771,001 and over

* Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommendead reserves for
economic uncertainties over a three year period.

2 A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area may
exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members

County Office’s Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses (Criterion 881), plus SELPA Pass-through
(Criterion 7A2b) if Criterion 7A, Line 1 is No: 1,655,213

County Office’'s Fund Balance Standard Percentage Levek 1.7%

7A. Calculating the County Qffice’s Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for county offices that serve as the Al of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA Alls, if Form MYP exists, all data wilt be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not,-click the appropriate Yes or Mo button for item 1 and,
if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Budget Year data are extracted.

For county offices that serve as the Al of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, Ftb1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members from the

calculations for fund balance and reserves? Yes
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2013-14) (2014-15) (2015-16)
h. Special Education Pass-through Funds
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6549,
objects 72114-7213 and 7221-7223): 0.00 .00 0.00

7B. Calculating the County Office's Unrestricted County School Service Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted County School Service Fund Beginning Batance * Beginning Fund Balance
{Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column} Variance Level
Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals (If overestimated, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year {2010-11) : 1,119,461.00 © 1,298,955.55 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2011-12) 1,774,649.00 1.886,777.62 N/A Met
First Prior Year (2012-13) 1,775,195.00 1,912,645.08 N/A Met
Budget Year (2013-14) {Information only) 1,753,436.08

* Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjusiments and cther restatements (cbjects 8791-9795)

7C. Comparison of County Office Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1la. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted county school service fund beQinning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the
previous three years.

Explanation:
(required if NGT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013) Page 1G of 25 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County Schocl Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 0000000
Form G1CS

8 CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the fellewing percentages or amounts as

applied to total expenditures and other financing uses”

Percentage Level

County Office Total Expenditures
and QOther Financing Uses ?

5% or  $63,000 {greater of) 0 to $5,668,98%
4% or $283,000 {greater of) $5,669,000 to $14,170,958
3% or  $567,000 {greater of) $14,171,000 to $63,771,000
2% or $1,913,000 (greater of) $63,771,001 and over

* Available reserves fram Juvenile Court’County Community Schools and Regional Occupational
Centers/Programs may be included, up to the applicable percentage of program expenditures. Funds
desighated as reserves for this purpose continue to be restricted for use only in those programs,

Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County School Service Fund and the Special Reserve Fund
for Cther Than Capital Qutlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the County School Sarvice Fund.

2 A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area may
exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

? Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 2557}, rounded to the nearest thousand.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-18)
Caunty Office's Expenditures and Other Financing|
Uses (Critericn 8B1), plus SELPA Pass-through
{Criterion 7A2b) if Criterion 7A, Line 1is No: 1,655,213 1,651,424 1,659,678
County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 5% 5% 5%

8A. Calculating the County Office's Available Reserves from Juvenile Court/County Community Schoaols and Regional Occupational Centers/Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No butlan in Step 1. If Yes, enter budget year data in step 3b, and enter subsequent year data in steps 2 and 3 for lines a and b,
All other data wil be extracled or calculated.

Step 1 - including Restricted Reserves in the Reserve Calculation
Do you thoose 1o include in the county office’'s reserve calculation the available restricted reserves from
Juvenile Court/County Community Schools and Regional Occupational Centers/Programs? No
(If Yes, complete supplemental Form JUV for use in step 2; ROP GL data will be extracted for use in Step 3)
NOTE: Funds designated as reserves for this purpose continue to
be restricted for use only in those programs.

1st Subsequent Year

Budget Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 2 - Juvenile CourtyCounty Community Schools (2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-18)
a.  Total Expenditures
{Form JUV, Line B7)
b. Reserve for Economic Contingencies per EC 42238.18
(Form JUV, Line D2b1)
c.  Maximum Reserves
(Step 2a times the standard percentage level) 0.0¢ Q.00 000
d.  Allowable Reserves
(Lesser of Step 2b or Step 2c) .00 0.00 0.00
NOTE: $BX3 4 {Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009) and amended by SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011) eliminated Resource 6350, ROG/P
Apportionment, for a five-year period from 20056-09 to 2014-15, Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
Step 3 - Regional Cccupational Centers/Programs (Resources 6355 and 6360) {2013-14}) (2014-15) {2015-16)
a. Total Expenditures
(Fund 01, Objects 1000-7499) 0.00
b. General Reserve
per EC 52321(b)
c.  Maximum Reserves
{Step 3a times the standard percentage level) 0.00 0.00 0.00
_ Allowable Reserves
(Lesser of Step 3b or Step 3c) G.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013)

Page 11 of 25 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 0000007
Form 0102

8B. Calculating the County Office's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for line 1 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.
All other data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2013-14) (2014-15) {2015-16)

1.  Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) 1.655213.00 1,651,424 .00 1,659,678.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

{Criterion 7A, Line 2b if Criterion 7A, Ling 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2} 1,655,213.00 1,651,424.00 1,659,675.00
4, Reserve Standard Percentage Levet 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

{Line B3 times Line B4) 82,760.65 82,571.20 £2.983.90
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount !

(From percentage tevel chart above} 63,000.G0 83,000.00 63,000.00
7.  County Office's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line BS or Line B6) 82,760.65 82,571.20 §2,983.90

BC. Calculating the County Office's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsegquent Year data for lings 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

All other data are extracted or caleulated,

Reserve Amounts

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except lines 4, 8, and 9): B(u;{ae;_‘:;ar tst S";gg?ﬂfg; Year 2nd Sggfgiz;t Year

1. County School Service Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 01, Object 9750} (Form MYP, Line E1a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. County School Service Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b) 163,000.00 165,100.00 165,800.00
3.  County Schoo! Service Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 91, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) 1.174,536.08 771,888.08 341,831,
4. County Schoo! Service Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted -

Resources {Fund 01, Object 9787, if negative, for each

of resources 2000-8998) (Form MYP, Line E1e) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

{Fund 17, Ohject 8750) (Form MYP, Line E2a) 0.00
8. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, Object 9788) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 0.00
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

{Fund 17, Object 9780) {Form MYP, Line E2¢} 0.00
8. Juvenile CourtfCounty Community Schools Allowable Reserves

(Section 8A, Step 2d, if Step 1 is Yes) 0.00 .00 0.00
9. Regional Occupational Centers/Programs Allowable Reserves }

(Section 8A, Step 3d, if Step 1 i3 Yes) ' 0.00 0.00 0.00
10.  Couniy Office's Budgeted Reserve Amount

{Lines C1 thru C8) 1,.337,536.08 936,986.08 507,831.08
11.  County Office’'s Budgeted Reserve Percentage (information only}

{Line 10 divided by Section 8B, Line 3) 80.81% 56.74% 30.80%

" Gounty Office's Reserve Standard
{Section 8B, Line 7): 82,760.65 82,571.20 82,983,90
Status: Met Met Met

8D. Comparison of County Office Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanatiom:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: ¢s-b {Rev 02/27/2013)

Page 12 of 25

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

Sierra County

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 104562 0000000
Form 01CS

S TPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or Na button far items $1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.
S1.

ia,

S2.

ia.

1b.

83.

1b.

54,

1a.

Contingent Liabilities

Daes your county office have any knawn or contingent liakilities {e.g., financial or pregram audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget?

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budgel:

Na

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your county office have ongoing county school service fund expenditures in the budget in excess of
cne percent of the total county scheal service fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources?

No

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

Does your county office have large non-recurring county school service fund expenditures that are funded
with ongoing county schaol service fund revenues?

If Yes, identify the expenditures:

No

Contingent Revenues

Does your county office have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
{e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues wilt be replaced or expenditures reduced:

No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013} Page 13 of 25

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS
85. Contributions o

T

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the county schoot service fund to restricted resources in the county schocl service fund for the budget year and twé‘ .
subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed from prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20.000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should
include whether centributions are ongeing or ene-time in nature.

Identify projected transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover aperating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund for the budget year and
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should
include whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the county schoal service fund operational budget

-10.0% to +10.0%
County Office’'s Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$2¢,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the County Qffice’s Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the County School Service Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contributions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years, Confributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year will be extracted. For
Transfers In and Transfers Cut, enter data in the First Prior Year, If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the Budget Year, and 1st and 2nd Subseguent Years. If Form MYP does
not exist, enter data in the Budget Year, 1st and 2nd subsequent Years. Click the appropriate button for item 1d; alt other data will be calculated.

Descriplion / Fiscal Year Projection Anmount of Change Percent Change Status

ia.  Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Furd (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980}

First Prior Year (2012-13) (78,827.00)
Budget Year (2013-14) (84.536.00) 6,108.00 7% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) ©{(87,712.00) 2,776.00 3.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-18) (91,471.00) 3,758.00 4.3% Met
1b.  Transfers In, County School Service Fund *
First Prior Year (2012-13) 683,176.00
Budget Year {2013-14) 0.00 (63,176.00) -100.0% Mot Met
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-18) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1c.  Transfers Out, County School Service Fund *
First Prior Year (2012-13) 0.00
Budget Year (2013-14) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2014-15) 0.00 Q.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2015-16) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1d. Impact of Capital Projects
Do you have any capital projects that may impact the county school service fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or an.y cther fund.

$5B. Status of the County Office's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for ftem 1d.

1a.  MET - Projected contributions have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1k, NOT MET - The projectad transfers in to the county schoal service fund have changed by more than the standard for one or mare of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years.
ldentify the amount(s) transferred, by fund, ang whether transfers are engoing or cne-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the county cffice’s plan, with timelines, for reducing or
eliminating the transfers.

Explanation: Last year Forest Receipt revenue is aurhorized. Funds transfered in from Fund 18.
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repaorting Software - 2013.1.0

File; es-b {Rev 02/27/2013) Page 14 of 25 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County ’ County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01C3

1¢.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There are no capital projects that may impact the county school service fund operational budget.

Project Information:
{required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File; cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013) Page {5 of 25 ' Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

S6. Long-term Commitments

ldentify all existing and new multiyear commitments’ and their annual required payment for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.

payments will be fupded.

2013-

4 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption}
County School Service Fund

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

" Include multivear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

46 10462 0000000
Ferm 01CS

Explain how any increase in annual

S6A. Identification of the County Office’s Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term cammitments; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Dees your county office have long-term (multivear) commitments?

(If No, skip item 2 and sections S6B and S6C)

Yes

2. if Yes to Htem 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term cammitments for postemployment benefits

other than pensions (OPEB); OFEB is disclosed in Criterion S7A.

# of Years
Remaining

Type of Commitment

Funding Sources (Revenues)

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:
Debt Service {Expenditures)

Principat Batance
as of July 1, 2013

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences 1

unrestricted

unused vacation

11,287

Cther Long-term Commitments (do not include QPER):

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year '
(2012-13) ! (2013-14) (2614-15) {2015-18)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment {(continued) (P&D {P&1) (P& {P&l)
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Chligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building L.oans
Compensated Absences 16,500 11,287 0 0
Other Long-term Commilments (continued):
Total Annual Payments: 16,500 11,287 ¥ 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year {2012.13)7 Ne No No

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

File! cs-b {(Rev 02/27/2013)

Page 16 of 25

Printed: &6/7/2013 2:44 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption}
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form D1CS

5 ymparison of County Office's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.

NO - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if Yes to increzse
in total annual payments)

$6C. ldentification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

1.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment peried, or are they cne-time sources?

No
2

NO - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior o the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for fong-term commitment annual payments.

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013)

Page 17 of 25

Printed: 8/7/2013 Z:44 PM



2013-14 Juiy 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
Sierra County Office of Education County Schaol Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

$7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the
annual required contribution: and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, efc.).

Estimate the unfunded ltability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the
required contribution; and, indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, eic.}.

S$7A. Identification of the County Office's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions {OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicakle items; there are ne extractions in this section except the budget year dati on line 5b.

1. Does vour county office provide postemployment henefits other
than pensions (QPEB)? (If Ng, skip items 2-5) Yes

2. Far the county office's OPEB: ‘

a. Are they lifetime benefits? No ‘

k. Do benefits continue past age 657 ‘ No ’

¢. Describe any other characteristics of the county office’'s OPEB prograim including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute
toward their own benefits:

3. a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? Pay-as-you-go
b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or Self-Insurance Fund Government Fund
government fund ] 1] { 44 45, -

4.  QOPEB Liabilities

a. CPEB actuarial accrued liability (AAL) 181,654.00
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 181.654.00
¢. Are AAL and UAAL based on the county office’s estimate or an

actuarial vatuation? Actuarial
d. if based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation. Jut 01, 2011

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
5. OPERB Contributions {2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-16)

a. OQPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per

actuariaf valuation eor Alternative Measurement

Methed 27,730.00 27,730.00 27.730.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a

self-insurance fund) {funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 27,730.00 27,730.00 27.730.00
¢. Cost of CPEB benefits (equivalent of “pay-as-you-go” amount) . 12,958.00 0.00 0.00

: d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 1 Q 0

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013) Page 18 of 25 Printed: B/7/2013 2:44 PM




2013-14 July 1 Budget {Single Adoption)
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review : Form 01CS

57B. Identification of the County Office's Unfunded Liahility for Self-Insurance Programs

Dy TRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your county office operate any self-insurance programs such as workers'
compensation, employee health and weifare, or property and liability? (Do not

inciude OPEB, which is covered in Section 7A) (If No, skip items 2-4) v
es

2. Describe each self-insurance program operated by the county office, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for the valuation (county
office's estimate or actuarial valuation), and date of the vaiuation:

NEJPAMarkman Comp Insurance, Confidence Level 1) PIRS 98%, 2) Self-Ins. 90%. TriCounty Schoof Insurance Group for Health and WeHare and
praperty insurance. A Stabilization Reserve is maintained at an amount of not less than seven (7) timas the current "specific stop loss. A reservice
for Incurred but not reported Reserve {(IBNR) will include an amount equal to the difference between known claim reserves and the anticipated full
value of ali claims. Amount listed below is the annual premium for both JPAs.

3.  Self-Insurance Liabilities

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs [ 0.00 |
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs [ 0.00 |
4. Self-Insurance Contributions Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) (2014-15) (2015-18)
a. Required contribution (funding) for seif-insurance programs l 174,360.00 l 174,306.00 | 175,480.00 |
h. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs | 174,360.00 I 174,306.00 ! 175,480.00 I

" California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: ¢s-by (Rev 02/27/2013) Page 19 of 25 Printed: 8/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Sudget (Single Adaption)
Sierra County Office of Education County Schoo! Service Fund
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000C00
Form 01CS

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

Anaiyze the status of employee labor agreements. ldentify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and =~
include all centracts, including all administrater contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the
increase in new commitments to the projected increase in engoing revenues, and explain how these commitments wili be funded in future fiscal years.

if salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The ceunty office of aducation must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs,
and provide the California Department of Education {CDE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The CDE shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments te the president of the goveming board

and the county superintendent of schools.

S8A. Cost Analysis of County Dffice’s Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year
{2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2015-16)

Number of certificated (non-management)
ful-time-equivalent (FTE) positions

4.5 36

3.6

3.6

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settlad for the budget year?

Na

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete guestions 2-4.

If Mo, idenlify the unsettied negotiations including any prior year unsettied negotiatiens and then complete questions 5 and 8,

Salary

Negotiations Settled
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public
disclosure board meeting:

3. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | End Date: |

4. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year
(2013-14) {2014-15)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2015-16)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Recpener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Seitied
5. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory bensfits 4,000

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year
(2013-14) {2014-15)

2nd Subsequent Year - e
(2015-16)

6.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0

o]

¢

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013) Page 20 of 25

Printed: &/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Cffice of Education
Sierra County

¢ °  ted (Non-management) Health and Welfare {H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

F R

Certificated {Norn-management} Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year setflements included in the budget?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Budget Year

1st Subsegquent Year

46 10462 Q000000
Form 01CS

2nd Subseqguent Year

Certificated {Non-management} Step and Celumn Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Costof step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the budget and MYPs?

C ated (Non-management} - Other

Li. .er significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size,

(2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-16)
Yes } Yes o Yes
72,000 73,000 74,000
81.0% 81.0% 81.0%
19.0% 19.0% 19.0%
No
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) (2014-15) (2015-16)
Yes Yes Yes
2,419 2,989 3,054
1.2% 1.2% 1.2%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
(2013-14}) {2014-15) (2015-16)
No No No
Nao No No

hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013)

Page 21 of 25

Printed: 6/7/2013 Z:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

$8B. Cost Analysis of County Office's l.abor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section. f J

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year ‘ 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15} {2015-186)

Mumber of classified (non-managment)
FTE positions 5.8

6.5 6.5 8.5

Classified [Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations setiled for the budget year? No

If Yas, and the corrasponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete questions 2-4.

if No, identify the unsettied negotiatians including any prior year unsetiied negotiaticns and then complete questions 5 and 6.

Health & Welfare Cap

Negotiations Settled
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure L

board meeting:

3. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: l End Date: !
4.  Salary setflement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
(2013-14) (2014-15) (2015-16)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? No No No

One Year Agreement i :
Total cost of salary settlement i .

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary setflement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the scurce of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negoliations Not Settled

5. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits ‘ 1,500 |

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-16)
B Amount includad for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 ] 1]

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0

File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013}) Page 22 cf 25 Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County Schoo! Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Office of Education

48 10462 0000000
Sierra County

Form 01CS
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
[+ «l (Non-management) Health and Welfare {(H&W) Benefits (2013-14) (2014-15) (2015-16)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? No No No
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 18,026 18,500 18,500
3.  Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 73.0% 7¢.0% 70.0%
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 27.0% i 30.0% 30.0%
Classified {Nan-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget? e Na
i Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Glassified {Non-rmanagement) Step and Column Adjustments (2013-14) (2014-15) (2015-186)
1. Are step & column adjustments inciuded in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes . Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 1,987 1,281 1,938
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 1.7% 1.2% 1.7%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-rmanagerment} Attrition {(layoffs and retirements) (2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-16)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? No No No
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the budget and MYPs? No Na Ne

4 ed {Non-management) - Other
Lis. .uner significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013)

Page 23 of 25 Printed: &/7/2013 2:44 PM



2013-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

58C. Cost Analysis of County Office's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items:; there are nc extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13} {2013-14) {2014-15) {2015-16)
Number of management, supervisor, and l {
confidential FTE positions 4.0 4.3 4.3 4.3
Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Salary and Benefit Negotiations ‘ ‘
1.  Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? Ne

If Yes, complete guestion 2.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.

Benefit

If nfa, skip the remainder of Section S8C.

Negotiations Settled
2. Salary settlement:

Is the cost of salary setlement included in the budget and muitiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Tatal cost of salary setilement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter fext, such as "Reopener”}

Negotigtions Not Seitled

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits [

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Manazgerment/SupervisoriConfidential
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs?

Tatal cost of H&WW benefits

Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

Eal S

Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Step and Column Adjustments

1. Arestep & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?

2, Costof step & columnn adjustments
3.  Percent change in step & column over prior year

Management/SupervisoriConfidential

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, ete.}

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-18)
3,000 .
i !
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) (2014-15) {2015-186)
ol 0 0
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) (2014-15) (2015-16)
Yes Yes Yes
44 570 44 600 44,650
90.0% 90.0% 90.0%
10.0% 10.0% 10.0%
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14) {2014-15) (2015-16)
Yes Yes Yes
‘ 3,000 285 447
1.4% 0.1% 0.2%
Budget Year 1st Subsequant Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2013-14} (2014-15) (2015-16)
No No No

1. Are costs of other benefits inciuded in the budget and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits

3. Percentchange in cost of ather benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013)

Page 24 of 25

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

20413-14 July 1 Budget (Single Adoption)

County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CS

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

Th

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes ar No button for items A1 through A8 except item A3, which is autematicaliy completed based on data in Criterion 1.

Ad.

A2,

A3,

Ad.

As.

AB.

AB.

When providing comments for additionat fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

wing fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, hut
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

Do cash flow projecticns show that the county office will end the budget year with a
negative cash halance in the county school service fund?

Is the system of personne! pasition control independent from the payroll system?

Is other purpose ADA decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from
Criterion 1, Sectiens 1B-1 and 1B-2, Other Purpose ADA column, are used to determine Yes or Noj

Are new charter schools operating in county office boundaries that impact the county office’s
ADA either in the pricr fiscal year or budget year?

Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget
or subsequant years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Joes the county office have any reports that Indicate fiscal digtress?
{If Yes, provide coples to CDE}

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

Yes

No

No

Ne

No

-

Ne

Comments: County Superintendent is retiring as of June 30, 2013,
{optional)

End of County Office Budget Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2013.1.0
File: cs-b (Rev 02/27/2013) Page 25 of 26

Printed: 6/7/2013 2:44 PM






A vt 1

.ﬂmﬁ&uﬂlﬁ. indinales "new 4o oue. PoLe lES

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Students . . BP 5030(a)

STUDENT WELLNESS

The Governing Board recognizes the link between student health and learning and desires to
provide a comprehensive program promoting healthy eating and physical activity for district
students. The Superintendent or designee shall coordinate and align disirict efforts to support
student wellness through health education, physical education and activity, health services,
nutrition services, psychological and counseling services, and a safe and healthy school
environment. In addition. the Superintendent or designee may develop strategies for promoting
staff wellness and for involving parents/guardians and the community in reinforcing students'
understanding and appreciation of the importance of a healthy lifestyle.

(cf 1020 - Youth Services)

(cf 35133 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

(cf 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

(cf 5131.61 - Drug Testing)

(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco)

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)

(cf 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

fcf 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

fcf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

{cf 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cf 5141.6 - School Health Services)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Education)
(cf 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

School Health Council/Committee

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage parents/guardians, students, food service
employees, physical education teachers, school health professionals, Board members, school
administrators, and members of the public to participate in the development, implementation,
and periodic review and update of the district's student wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b)

To fulfill this requirement. the Superintendent or designee may appoint a school health council
or other district committee whose membership shall include representatives of these groups.
He/she also may invite participation of other groups or individuals, such as heaith educators,
curriculum directors, counselors, before- and after-school program staff, health practitioners,
and/or others interested in school health issues.

fcf 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
fcf 9140 - Board Representatives)

The school health council/committee shall advise the district on health-related issues, activities,
policies, and programs, At the discretion of the Superintendent or designee, the duties of the




council/committee may also include the 'gflarin'ing, implementation, and evaluation of activities to
promote health within the school or community.

Goals for Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Other Wellness Activities

The Board shall adopt goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity, and other
school-based activities that promote student wellness. (42 USC 1758b)

(cf 0000 - Vision)
{cf- 0200 - Goals for the School District)

The district's nutrition education and physical education programs shall be based on research,
shall be consistent with the expectations established in the state's curriculum frameworks and
content standards, and shall be designed to build the skills and knowledge that all students need
to maintain a healthy lifestyle. '

{cf 6011 - Academic Standards)

{cf 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
{cf- 6143 - Courses of Study)

The nutrition education program shall include, but is not limited to, information about the
benefits of healthy eating for learning, disease prevention, weight management, and oral health,
Nutrition education shall be provided as part of the health education program and, as appropriate,
shall be integrated into other academic subjects in the regular educational program.

fcf- 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
{cf 6177 - Summer Learning Programs)

To reinforce the district’s nutrition education program, the Board prohibits the marketing and
advertising of non-nutritious foods and beverages through signage, vending machine fronts,
logos, scoreboards, school supplies, advertisements in school publications, coupon or incentive
programs, {ree give-aways, or other means.

(cf 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)

All students shall be provided opportunities to be physically active on a regular basis.
Opportunities for moderate to vigorous -physical activity shall be provided through physical
education and recess and may also be provided through school athletic programs, extracurricular
programs, before- and after-school programs, summer learning programs, programs encouraging
students to walk or bicycle to and from school, in-class physwal activity breaks, and other
structured and unstructured activities.

(cf 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)
(cf 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)



The Board may enter into a joint use agreement or memorandum of understanding to make
district facilities or grounds available for recreational or sports activities outside the school day
and/or to use community facilities to expand students’ access to opportunity for physical activity.

(cft 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)

Professional development may be offered to health education and physical education teachers,
coaches, activity supervisors, food services staff, and other staff as appropriate to enhance their
health knowledge and skills.

(cf 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
{cf 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee may disseminate health information and/or the district's student
wellness policy to parents/guardians through district or school newsletters, handouts,
parent/guardian meetings, district and school web sites, and other communications. Outreach to
parents/guardians shall emphasize the relationship between student health and academic
performance.

(cf 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(cf- 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
{cf. 1114 - District-Sporsored Social Media)
fcf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

The Board recognizes that a safe, positive school environment is also conducive to students'
physical and mental health and thus prohibits bullying and harassment of all students, including
bullying on the basis of weight or health condition.

(c¢f 5131.2 - Bullying)
(cf 3145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage staff to serve as positive role models for healthy
eating and physical fitness. He/she shall promote work-site wellness programs and may provide
“opportunities for regular physical activity among employees.

Nutritional Guidelines for Foods Available at School

For all foods available on each campus during the school day, the district shall adopt nutritional
guidelines which are consistent with 42 USC 1773 and 1779 and federal regulations and which
support the objectives of promoting student health and reducing childhood obesity. (42 USC
1758b)

In order to maximize the district's ability to provide nutritious meals and snacks, all district
schools shall participate in available federal school nutrition programs, including the National
School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs and after-school snack programs, to the extent
possible. When approved by the California Department of Education, the district may sponsor a



summer meal program.

(cf” 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
{cf- 3552 - Summer Meal Program}

{cf 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

(cf 5141.27 - Food Aflergies/Special Dietary Needs)
(cf- 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf- 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Fducation)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide access to free, potable water during meal times in
the food service area in accordance with Education Code 38086 and 42 USC 1758, and shall
encourage students' consumption of water by educating them about the health benefits of water
and serving water in an appealing manner.

The Board believes that all foods and beverages sold to students at district schools, including
those available outside the district's food services program, should support the health curriculum
and promote optimal health. Nutritional standards adopted by the district for

foods and beverages provided through student stores, vending machines, or other venues shall
meet or exceed state and federal nutritional standards.

{cf 3312 - Contracts)
{cf 3554 - Other Food Sales)

The Superintendent or designee shall encourage school organizations to use healthy food items
or non-food items for fundraising purposes. He/she also shall encourage school staff to avoid the
use of non-nutritious foods as a reward for students' academic performance, accomplishments, or
classroom behavior.

{cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)

School staff shall encourage parents/guardians or other volunteers to support the district's
nutrition education program by considering nutritional quality when selecting any snacks which
they may donate for occasional class parties. Class parties or celebrations shall be held after the
lunch period when possible.

Program Implementation and Evaluation

The Superintendent shall designate one or more disteict or school employees, as appropriate, to
ensure that each school site complies with this policy. (42 USC 1758b)

{cf 0500 - Accountability)
{cf 3535 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

The Superintendent or designee shall periodically assess the implementation and effectiveness of
this policy.

The assessment shall include the extent to which district schools are in compliance with this
policy, the extent to which this policy compares to model wellness policies available from the



U.S. Department of Agriculture, and a description of the progress made in attaining the goals of
the wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b) '

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall establish indicators that will be used to
measure the implementation and effectiveness of the district activities related to student
wellness. Such indicators may include, but are not limited to:

1. Descriptions of the district's nutrition education, physical education, and health education
curricula and the extent to which they align with state academic content standards and
legal reguirements

2. An analysis of the nutritional content of school meals and snacks served in all district
programs, based on a sample of menus and production records

3. Student participation rates in all school meal and/or snack programs, including the
number of students enrolled in the free and reduced-price meals program compared to the
number of students eligible for that program

4, Extent to which foods sold on campus outside the food services program, such as through
vending machines, student stores, or fundrasiers, comply with nutritional standards

5. Results of the state's physical fitness test at applicable grade levels

6. Number of minutes of physical education offered at each erade span, and the estimated
percentage of class time spent in moderate to vigorous physical activity

7. A description of district efforts to provide additional opportunities for physical activity
outside of the physical education program

8. A description of other districtwide or school-based wellness activities offered, including
the number of sites and/or students participating, as appropriate

The Superintendent or designee may invite feedback on district and school wellness activities
from food service personnel. school administrators, the school health council, parents/guardians,
students, teachers, before- and after-school program staff, and/or other appropriate persons.

As feasible, the assessment report may include a comparison of results across multiple vears, a
comparison of district data with county, statewide, or national data, and/or a comparison of
wellness data with other student outcomes such as academic indicators or_student discipline
rates.

The Superintendent or designee shall inform and update the public. including parents/guardians,
students, and others in the community, about the content and implementation of this policy and
assessment results. (42 USC 1758b)

In addition, the assessment results shall be submitted to the Board for the purposes of evaluating
policy and practice, recognizing accomplishments, and making policy adjustments as needed to




focus district resources and efforts on actions that are most likely to make a positive impact on
student health and achievement.

Posting Requirements

Each school shall post the district's policies and regulations on nutrition and physical activity in
public view within all school cafeterias or in other central eating areas. (Education Code 49432)

Each school may also post a summary of nutrition and physical activity laws and regulations
prepared by the California Department of Education.

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
33350-33354 CDE responsibilities re: physical education
49430-49436 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001
49490-49494 School brealfast and lunch programs
4950049505 School meals
49510-49520 Nutrition
49530-49536 Child Nutrition Act
49540-49546 Child care food program
49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition services
49550-49361 Meals for needy students
49565-49565.8 California Fresh Start pilot program
49570 National School Lunch Act
51210 Course of study, grades 1-6
51220 Course of study, grades 7-12
51222 Physical education
51223 Physical education, elementary schools
31795-51796.5 School instructional gardens
31880-51921 Comprehensive health education
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
15500-15501 Food sales by student organizations
15510 Mandatory meals for needy students
15530-15535 Nutrition education
15350-15565 School tunch and breakfast programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
1751-1769 National School Lunch Program, especially:
17386 Local wellness policy
1771-1791 Child Nutrition Act, especially:
1773 School Breakfast Program
1779 Rules and regulations, Child Nutrition Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7
210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program
220.1-220.23 National School Breakfast Program
COURT DECISIONS .
Frazer v. Dixon Unified School District, (1993) I8 Cal App.4th 781

Managemeri Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Increasing Access 1o Drinking Water in Schools, Policy Brief, March 2013
Monitoring for Success: A Guide for Assessing and Strengthening Student Wellness Policies, rev. 2012
Nutrition Standards for Schools: Implications for Student Wellness, Policy Brief, rev. April 2012
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. 2012




Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration and Community Engagement,
2009

Safe Routes to School: Program and Policy Strategies for School Districts, Policy Brief, 2009

Physical Education and California Schools, Policy Brief, rev. October 2007

School-Based Marketing of Foods and Beverages: Policy Implications for School Boards. Policy Brief,
March 2006

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDIUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Physical Education Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2009
Health Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2003
CALIFORNIA PROJECT LEAN PUBLICATIONS

Policy in Action: A Guide to Implementing Your Local School Wellness Policy, October 2006

CENTER FOR COLLABORATIVE SOLUTIONS

Changing Lives, Saving Lives: 4 Step-by-Step Guide to Developing Exemplary Practices in Healthy Eating,

Physical Activity and Food Security in Afterschool Programs, March 2010

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS

School Health Index for Physical Activity and Healthy Eating: A Self-Assessment and Planning Guide,
2005

FEDERAL REGISTER

Rules and Regulations, January 26, 2012, Vol. 77, Number 17, pages 4088-4167

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE BOARDS OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Fit, Healthy and Ready to Learn, 2000

.S, DEPARTMENT QF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS

Dietary Guidelines for Americans, 2005

Changing the Scene, Improving the School Nutrition Environment: A Guide to Local Action, 2000
WEB SITES

CSBA: hitp://www.csba.org

Action for Healthy Kids: http:/fwww. acttonforhealthykuis org

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: hitp./f'www.cde.ca.gov/ls/mu
California Department of Public Health: hitp./fwww.cdph.ca.gov

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: hitp://www.californiahealthykids.org

California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition).
http:rwww.californiaprojectlean. org

California School Nutrition Association: hitp://www.calsna.org

Center for Collaborative Solutions: hitp://www.ccscenter.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http:/fwww.cdc.gov

Dairy Council of California: hitp.//www.dairycouncilofea. org

National Alliance for Nutrition and Activity; hitp./fwww. cspinet. org/nuiritionpolicy/nana. htm!
National Association of State Boards of Education: htip://'www.nasbe.org

School Nutrition Association: hitp:/twww.schoolnutrition.org

Society for Nutrition Education: http:.//iwww.sne.org

LS. Department of Agriculture, Food Nutrition Service, wellness policy:

http /iwww frs. usda. govitn/Healthy/wellnesspolicy. himl

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
Revised: June 19, 2013






1
\{U?‘
Students BP 5131.2(a)
BULLYING
Note: The following optional policy may be re T .. practice.

Education Code 234.1, as amended by AB 9 (Ch. 723, Statutes of 2011), requires the Governing Board to
adopt policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on specified
characteristics; see BP 3145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment for language fulfilling this mandate.

The Governing Board recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student learning and
school attendance and desires to provide safe school environments that protect students from
physical and emotional harm. District employees shall establish student safety as a high
priority and shall not tolerate bullying of any student.

No student or group of students shall, through physical, written, verbal, or other means,
harass, sexually harass, threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, cause bodily injury to, or commit
~ hate violence against any other student or school personnel.

{cf 3131 - Conduct)

(cf 5136 - Gangs)

(cf- 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf- 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

(cf. 3145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 32261 and 43900.2-48900.4, the definition of "bullying” for purposes of
establishing grounds for suspension or expulsion includes bullying via an electronic act such as posting of
messages on social media networks; see AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process.

In addition, Penal Code 653.2 makes it a crime for a person to distribute personal identity information
electronically with the intent to cause harassment by a third party and to threaten a person's safety or that of
his/her family (e.g., placing a person's picture or address online so that he/she receives harassing messages).
Penal Code 288.2 makes it a crime to send a message to a minor if the message contains matter that is sexual
in nature with the intent of seducing the minor (i.e., sexting).

Cyberbullying includes the transmission of harassing communications, direct threats, or other
harmful texts, sounds, or images on the Internet, social media, or other technologies using a
telephone, computer, or any wireless communication device. Cyberbullying also includes
breaking into another person's electronic account and assuming that person's identity in order
to damage that person's reputation.

fcf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

Note: Education Code 32282 encourages districts to include policies and procedures aimed at preventing
bullying in their comprehensive safety plans; see BP 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan.

Strategies for bullying prevention and intervention shall be developed with involvement of
key stakeholders in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation
governing the development of comprehensive safety plans and shall be incorporated imnto
such plans. ' '



BP 5131.2(b)
BULLYING (continued)

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(cf- 0430 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

fcf 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

fcf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schoals)
(cf- 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Bullying Prevention

To the extent possible, district and school strategies shall focus on prevention of bullying by
establishing clear rules for student conduct and strategies to establish a positive, collaborative
school climate. Students shall be informed, through student handbooks and other appropriate
means, of district and school rules related to bullying, mechanisms available for reporting
incidents or threats, and the consequences for perpetrators of bullying.

(cf 3137 - Positive School Climate)
{cf 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Note: California content standards related to student education about bullying and viclence prevention (e.g.,
recognizing the characteristics of bullying, examining the effects of bullying on others, demonstrating what
to say and do when witnessing bullying) are addressed within the health education content standards
‘adopted by the State Board of Education. y

47 USC 254 requires districts that receive e-rate discounts to adopt a policy which addresses educating
students about appropriate online behavior, including the interaction with other individuals on social
networking web sites and in chat rooms, as well as providing imformation about cyberbullying awareness
and response. See BP 61634 - Student Use of Technology for language implementing this mandate.

The district may provide students with instruction, in the classroom or other educational
settings, that promotes effective communication and conflict resolution skills, social skills,
character/values education, respect for cultural and individual differences, self—esteem
development, assertiveness skills, and appropriate online behavior.

{cf- 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)
{cf 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

School staff shall receive related professional development, including information about

carly warning signs of harassing/intimidating behaviors -and effective preventlon and
intervention strategles

{cf 4131 - Staff Development)
{cf 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4331 - Staff Development)



BP 5131.2(c)

BULLYING (continued)

Based on an assessment of bullying incidents at school, the Superintendent or designee may
increase supervision and security in areas where bullying most often occurs, such as
classrooms, playgrounds, hallways, restrooms, and cafeterias.

Intervention
Students are encouraged to notify school staff when they are being bullied or suspect that

another student 1s being victimized. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall
develop means for students to report threats or incidents confidentially and anonymously.

Note: Education Code 234.1, as amended by AB 9 (Ch. 723, Statutes of 2011), requires the district to adopt
a process requiring school personnel who witness acts of discrimination, harassment, intimidation; or
bullying to take immediate steps to intervene when it is safe to do so; also see BP 51453 -
Nondiscrimination/Harassment.

School staff who witness bullying shall immedtately intervene to stop the incident when it is
safe to do so. (Education Code 234.1)

When appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the parents/guardians of
victims and perpetrators. He/she also may involve school counselors, mental health

counselors, and/or law enforcement.

Complaints and Investigation

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 234.1, as aimended by AB 9 (Ch. 723, Statutes of 2011), districts are
required to adopt a process for receiving and investigating student complaints involving discrimination,
harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on race or ecthnicity, nationality, gender, sex, sexual
orientation, religion, or any other characteristic contained in the definition of hate crimes in Penal Code
422.55. To ensure compliance with this requirement, the California Department of Education has
determined that the uniform complaint procedures must be used for this purpose. Though some bullying
incidents may not fall within the provisions of Education Code 234.1, CSBA strongly recommends that
districts use their uniform complaint procedures when investigating all bullying incidents to ensure
consistent implementation by district staff. The following optional paragraph provides that all.complaints
regarding bullying will be investigated using the district's uniform complaint procedures pursuant to AR
13123 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. Districts that choose to use another complaint procedure for
bullying incidents that are not covered within Education Code 234.1 should modify the following paragraph
accordingly.

Students may submit to a teacher or administrator a verbal or written complaint of conduct
they consider to be bullying. Complaints of bullying shall be investigated and resolved in
accordance with the district's uniform complamt procedures spemﬁed in AR 1312 3 -
Uniform Complaint Procedures.

(¢f. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)



BP 5131.2(d)

BULLYING (continued)

Note: Districts have the authority to monitor student use of the district's Internet system and to conduct
individual searches of student accounts if there is reasonable suspicion that a user has violated district policy
or the law; see BF/AR 5145.12 - Search and Seizure and BP/AR 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology.

As noted in the section "Discipline” below, the courts have generally upheld a district's authority to
discipline a student for oft-campus conduct when the conduct causes, or is foreseeably likely to cause, a
substantiat disruptiow of school activities. Thus, in complaints regarding off-campus conduct, districts |
should document, with specific examples, how the conduct or speech significantly disrupted or was likely to
significantly disrupt school activities and the targeted student's educational performance.

When a student is reported to be engaging in bullying off campus, the Superintendent or
designee shall investigate and document the activity and shall identify specific facts or
circumstances that explain the impact or potential impact on school activity, school
attendance, or the targeted student's educational performance.

When the circumstances involve cyberbullying, individuals with information about the
activity shall be encouraged to save and print any electronic or digital messages that they feel
constitute cyberbullying and to notify a teacher, the principal, or other employee so that the
matter may be investigated.

~ When a student uses a social networking site or service to bully or harass another student. the -
Superintendent or designee shall file a request with the networking site or service to suspend
the privileges of the student and to have the material removed.

Discipline

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 32261 and 48900.2-48900.4, "bullying” is a ground for suspension or
expulsion in grades 4-12; see AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process.

As noted in the section "Complaints and Investigation” above, the courts have generally upheld discipline
for off-campus conduct that posed a threat to the safety of other students, staff, or school property or
presented a risk of substantial disruption of school activities, provided that the district was able to document
the impact or disruption that the conduct had, or could be expected to have, on school activities (e.g., Lavine
v, Blaine School District). In addition, courts have analyzed the reasonableness of the district’s policy and
whether the disciplinary action taken by the district was in proportion to the student's misbehavior. For
example, the court in L.C. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District found that the district would be able to
discipline 2 student for a video recorded off campus and posted on YouTube, but that the discipline imposed
on this particular student was not justified since the district did not present evidence of specific facts that led
school officials to predict that the video would cause substantial disruption {(e.g., the video was not violent
or threatening nor did it lead to any confrontations between the students). When the conduct does not rise to
the level of "substantial disruption," the district may implement interventions other than suspension or
expulsion to address the bullying. For further information, see CSBA's policy brief Cyberbullying: Policy

Considerations for Boards. Also see BP 5131 - Conduct and BP 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression. '




BP 5131.2(e)

BULLYING ({(continued)

Any student who engages in bullying on school premises, or off campus in a manner that
causes or is likely to cause a substantial disruption of a school activity or school attendance,

shall be subject to discipline, which may include suspension or expulsion, in accordance with
district policies and regulations.

(cf 3138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)
(cf 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 3144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Processj

(cf 3144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf- 6139.4 - Behavioral Interventions for Special Education Students)

Legal Reference: (see next page)

b /12 /020/9?,_
b /19 [2013



BP 5131.2(f)-

BULLYING (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

32282 Comprehensive safety plan

337181 Governing board policy on responsibilities of students
35291-35291.5 Rules

48900-48925 Suspension or expuision

48983 Translation of natices

PENAL CODE

647 Uise of camera or other instrument to invade person’s privacy; misdemeanor

647.7 Use of camera or other instrument to invade person’s privacy; punishment
653.2 Electronic communication devices, threats to safety

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47

254 Universal service discounts (e-rate)

COURT DECISIONS

JC. v, Beverly Hills Unified School District, (2010) 711 F.Supp.2d 1094

Lavine v. Blaine School District, (2002) 279 F.3d 719

Management Resources:

Policy

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Addressing the Conditions of Children: Focus on Bullying, Governance Brief, December 2012
Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 '
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for All Students, Policy Brief, April 2010
Cyberbullving: Policy Considerations for Beards, Policy Brief, July 2007

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Health Education Caontent Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade.
Twelve, 2008

Bullving at School, 2003

US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIFIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullving, October 2010

WEB SITES

CSBA: htip://iwww.csba.org

California Cybersafety for Children: hitp://www.cybersqfety.ca.gov

California Department of Education, Safe Schools Office: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss

Center for Safe and Responsible Internet Use: hitp://cyberbully. org

National School Boards Association: http://www.nsba.org

National School Safety Center: hitp:/hwww.schoolsafety.us

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: hup://www.ed. gov/about/offices/list/ocr

CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

adopted: : April 2013



Students ' BP 5145.3(a)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT

Note: The following mandated policy reflects various provisions of state and federal law which prohibit
discrimination against students in educational programs and activities based on certain actual or perceived
characteristics of an individual, inciuding Education Code 220, which prohibits discrimination based on
race, nationality, ethnicity, gender, sex, sexual orientation, religion, or any other characteristic contained in
the definition of hate crimes in Penal Code 422.55; Title VI (42 USC 2000d-2000e-17), which prohibits
discrimination based on race, color, or national origin; and Title EX (20 USC 1681-1688), which prohibits
discrimination based on sex. Education Code 260 gives the Governing Board primary responsibility for
ensuring that district programs and activities are free from discrimination based on age or any of these
characteristics. See also BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities.

Education Code 234.1, as amended by AB 9 (Ch. 728, Statutes of 2011), mandates that districts adopt
policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying based on the foregoing
characteristics, as well as gender identity and gender expression, at school or in any school activity related
to school attendance or under the authority of the district. The California Department of Education (CDE),
through its compliance monitoring program, reviews districts’ uniform complaint procedures and other
related policies and practices to ensure compliance with these requirements.

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe school environment that allows all students
equal access and opportunities in the district's academic and other educational support
programs, services, and activities. The Board prohibits, at any district school or school
activity, unlawful discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying of any student based
on the student's actual race, color, ancestry, national origin, ethnic group identification, age,
religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation,
gender, gender identity, or gender expression; the perception of one or more of such
characteristics; or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or
perceived characteristics.

(cf- 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
fef. 3131 - Conduct)

(¢f: 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf: 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf- 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

(cf 53146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

(cf” 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

Prohibited discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying includes physical, verbal,
nonverbal, or written conduct based on one of the categories listed above that is so severe or
pervasive that it affects a student's ability to participate in or benefit from an educational
program or activity; creates an intimidating, threatening, hostile, or offensive educational
environment; has the effect of substantially or unreasonably interfering with a student's
academic performance; or otherwise adversely affects a student’s educational opportunities.

The Board also prohibits any form of retaliation against any student who files a complaint or
report regarding an incident of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying.



BP 5145.3(b)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Note: In its Qctober 2010 Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, the U.S. Department of
Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) identifies training of the school community as one of the key
measures for minimizing discriminatory and harassing behavior in school. Such training should include
how to recognize prohibited behaviors and what to do when they occur. The following paragraph is
optienal and may be modified to reflect district practice.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide age-appropriate training and information to
students, parents/guardians, and employees regarding discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, and bullying, including, but not limited to, the district's nondiscrimination
policy, what constitutes prohibited behavior, how to report incidents, and to whom such
reports should be made.

(cf 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4231 - Staff Development)
fcf. 4331 - Staff Development)

In providing instruction, guidance, supervision, or other services to district students,
employees and volunteers shall carefully guard against segregating or stereotyping students. -

(ef 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

{cf 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
{cf 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

fcf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Note: In some situations, the district may need to provide individualized accommodation to a student to
protect him/her from harassment or bullying. For example, to protect a student from discrimination on the
basis of his’her gender identity or gender expression pursuant to Education Code 210.7, the district may
need to provide the student with access to appropriate facilities, such as restrooms. However, each situation
will need to be analyzed to determine the most appropriate course of action to meet the safety needs of the
student, based on the circumstances invoived. See CSBA's policy brief Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory
School Environment for All Students.

The principal or designee shall develop a plan to provide students with appropriate
accommodations when necessary for their protection from threatened or potentially harassing
or discriminatory behavior.

Note: Policies related to discrimination or harassment must be consistent with First Amendment rights to
free speech. Education Code 48950 prohibits a district from subjecting a high school student to disciplinary
sanctions solely on the basis of speech or other communication that would be constitutionally protected if
engaged in outside of campus. However, Education Code 48950 also specifies that the law does not prohibit
discipline for harassment, threats, or intimidation unless constitutionally protected. Whether such speech
might be entitled to constitutional protection would be determined on a case-by-case basis, with
consideration for the specific words used and the circumstances involved. The district should consult legal
counsel as necessary.




BP 5145.3(c)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Students who engage in discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or retaliation in
violation of law, Board policy, or administrative regulation shall be subject to appropriate
discipline, up to and including counseling, suspension, and/or expulsion. Any employee who
permits or engages in prohibited discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or
retaliation shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

{cf- 4118 - Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

fcf 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards)

fcf- 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

(cf- 3144 - Discipline)

{cf- 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

{cf- 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities})
{cf 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)

Grievance Procedures

Note: Education Code 234.1, as amended by AB 9 (Ch. 723, Statutes of 2011), mandates that districts
adopt a process for receiving and investigating complaints of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and
bullying based on specified actual or perceived characteristics. Such a process, which is required to be
consistent with the uniform complaint procedures specified in 5 CCR 4600-4687, must include (1) a
requirement that schoel personnel who witness an act take immediate steps to intervene when safe to do so,
(2) a timeline for investigating and resolving complaints, (3) an appeal process, and (4) translation of forms
when required by Education Code 48985.

Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.7 and [06.8, the district is required to designate the person(s) responsible for the
overall implementation of the requirements of Title IX and Section 504, which prohibit discrimination on
the bases of sex and disability, This individual may be the same person designated in the district's uniform
complaint procedures to ensure compliance with specified programs and to receive complaints; see AR
1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. [n addition, districts may designate more than one person to
receive complaints (e.g., one person at each school).

The following position 1s designated Coordinator for Nondiscrimination to handle complaints
regarding discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying, and to answer inquiries
regarding the district's nondiscrimination policies: -

(position title)
(address)

to e added

(telephone number)

(cf 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)



BP 5145.3(d)
NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Any student who feels that he/she has been subjected to discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, or bullying should immediately contact the Coordinator, the principal, or any
other staff member. In addition, any student who observes any such incident should report
the incident to the Coordinator or principal, whether or not the victim files a complaint.

Any. sch@@l emplayee who observes.an incident of discrimination, harassment; intimidation, .-
or bullying or to whom such an incident is reported shall report the incident to the
Coordinator or principal, whether or not the victim files a complaint.

In addition, the employee shall immediately intervene when safe to do so. (Education Code
234.1)

Upon receiving a complaint of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying, the
Coordinator shall immediately investigate the complaint in accordance with the_district's
uniform complaint procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

Note: As part of its responsibility to monitor district compliance with legal requirements concerning
discrimination pursuant to Education Code 234.1, the CDE is required to ensure that the district posts its
nondiscrimination policies in all schools, offices, staff lounges, and student government meeting rooms.
The following paragraph may be revised to specify the means by which the district posts its
nondiscrimination policies.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the student handbook clearly describes the
district's nondiscrimination policy, procedures for filing a complaint regarding
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying, and the resources that are available to
students who feel that they have been the victim of any such behavior. The district's policy
shall also be posted on the district web site or any other location that is easily accessible to
students.

{cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

{(cf 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)
{cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

‘When required pursuant to Educatlon Code 48985, complaint forms shall be translated into
the student's primary language ‘

Legal Reference: (see next page)



BP 5145.3(¢)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
48900.3 Suspension or expulsion for act of hate vielence
48900.4 Suspension or expulsion for threats or harassment
48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct
48907 Student exercise of free expression
48950 Freedom of speech
48983 Translation of notices
49020-49023 Athletic programs
31500 Prohibited instruction or activity
51501 Prohibited means of instruction
60044 Prohibited instructional materials
CIVIL CODE :
1714.1 Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor
PENAL CODE
422.55 Definition of hate crime
422.6 Crimes, harassment
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
4600-4687 Uniform Complaint Procedures
4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
“2000d-2000e-17 Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.8 Designation of responsible emplayee for Title IX
106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex
COURT DECISIONS
Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008} 167 Cal. App.4th 567
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003) 324 F.3d 1130

Mandgement Resources: (see next page)



BP 5145.3(f)

NONDISCRIMINATION/HARASSMENT (continued)

Management Resources:

Policy

adopted:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011

Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for All Students, Policy Brief, April 2010
FIRST AMENDMENT CENTER PUBLICATIONS _
Public Schools qid Sexual Orientation: A First Amendment Framesvork for Finding Common Ground: |
2006 -

NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Dealing with Legal Matters Surrounding Students’ Sexual Orientation and Gender fdentity, 2004

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010

Notice of Non-Discrimination, Jaruary 1999

WEB SITES

CSBA: http:/fwww.csba.org

Cealifornia Department of Education: hitp:/iwww.cde.ca.gov

California Safe Schools Codalition: http.//www.casafeschools.org

First Amendment Center. hitp.//www. firstamendmentcenter.org

National School Boards Association: htip://www.nsba.org

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http:/fwww.ed. gov/about/offices/list/ocr

L / go/ o7 ) CSBA MANUAIL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
‘1\1\\\ N | . April 2013



Students

PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS

E 5145.6(a)

Cautionary Notice: As added and amended by SBX3 4 (Ch. 12, Third Extraordinary Session, Statutes
of 2009), ABX4 2 (Ch. 2, Fourth Extraordinary Session, Statutes of 2009), and SB 70 (Ch. 7, Statates
of 2011), Education Code 42605 grants districts flexibility in "Tier 3" categorical programs and
provides that districts are deemed in compliance with the program and funding requirements for these
programs for the 2008-09 through 2014-15 fiscal years. As a result of this flexibility, the district may
choose to temporarily suspend certain provisions of the following policy or administrative regulation
that reflect those requirements. However, this flexibility does not affect or alter any existing contract or
bargaining agreement that the district may have in'place. Thus, districts should examine the terms of
those contracts and agreements and consult with district legal counsel for additional guidance. Also see
BP 2210 - Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy.

Cautionary Notice 2010-13: AB 1610 (Ch. 724, Statutes of 2010) amended Education Code 37252.2
and Government Code 17381.5 to relieve districts from the obligation, until july 1, 2013, to perform
any activities that are deemed to be reimbursable state mandates under those sections. As a result,
certain provisions of the following policy or administrative regulation that reflect those requiremens

may be suspended.

Note: The following exhibit lists notices which the law requires be provided to parents/guardians. Unless
otherwise indicated, code numbers below refer to Education Code sections.

Education or - Board Policy/

When to Other Legal Administrative

Notify Code Regulation # Subject

I. Annually

Beginning of each school 17612, 48980.3 AR 3514.2 Use of pesticide product,

year active ingredients, Internet
address to access information

By February 1 35256 BP 0510 School Accountability
Report Card provided

Beginning of each school 35291, 48980 AR 5144 District and site discipline

year . AR 5144.1 rules

Beginning of each school 46010.1 BP 5113 Absence for confidential

year ' medical services

Beginning of each school 48980 BP 6111 . Schedule of minimam days

year - '

Beginning of each school 48980, 231.5; AR 51457 Sexual harassment policy

year 5 CCR 4917 as related to students

Beginning of each school 48980, 32255- AR 5145.8 Right to refrain from harmful

year

32255.6

or destructive use of animals



PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

I. Aonnually (continued)-

Beginning of edch-schogt
year

Beginning of each school
year, if Board allows

such absence

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school

year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school -

year

Education or
Other Legal
Code

48980, 35160.5,
46600-46611,
48204

48980, 46014

48980, 48205

48980, 48206.3,

48207, 48208

48980, 49403

48980, 49423,
49480

148980, 49451;

20 USC 1232h

48980, 49472

49013; 5 CCR
4622

49063

49063, 49069;
20 USC 1232g;
34 CFR 99.7

Board Policy/
Administrative
Regulation #

ARSI
AR S116.1
AR 5117

BP 5113
ARSITI3

BP 5113
AR 5113
AR 6154

AR 6183

BP 5141.31
AR 5141.21
AR 51413
BP 5143

AR 13123

AR 5125
AR 51253

AR 5125

E 5145.6(b)

Subject

All statutory attendance
options, available local
attendance options, options for
meeting residency

Absence for religious
exercises or purposes

Excused absences; grade/credit
cannot be reduced due to
excused absence if work or test
has been completed

Availability of home/hospital
instruction for students with
temporary disabilities

Consent to school
immunization program

Administration of
prescribed medication

Right to refuse consent to
physical examination

Availability of
insurance

Uniform complaint procedures,
available appeals, civil faw
remedies

Challenge, review, and
expunging of records

Student records: inspect and
review, access, types, location,
persons responsible, location
of log, access criteria, cost of
copies, amendment requests,
criteria to determine legitimate
educational interest, course
prospectus availability




PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

I. Annually {continued)

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year

Beginning of each school
year, if district receives
Title I funds

Beginning of each school
year, if any district school has
been identified for program

improvement or corrective action

. Beginning of each school
year

Education or
Other Legal
Code

49063, 49073;
20 USC 1232g;
34 CFR 99.37
49520, 48980;
42 USC 1758;
7 CFR 245.5

56301

58501, 48980

Health and Safety
Code 104855

20 USC 1232h

20 USC6311;
34 CFR 200.61

20 USC 6316

34 CFR 104.8,
106.9

Board Policy/
Administrative
Regulation #

AR 51251

AR 3553

BP6164.4

AR 6181

AR 5141.6

AR 5022
BP 6162.8

AR 4112.24
AR 4222

AR 05202

BP 0410
BP 6178

E 5145.6(c)

Subject

Release of directory
information

Free and reduced price
meals

Parental rights re: special
education identification,
referral, assessment,
instructional planning,
implementation and review,
and procedures for initiating
a referral for assessment

Alternative schools

Availability of dental fluoride

treatment; opportunity to
accept or deny treatment

Notice of privacy policy and
dates of activities re: survey,
health examination, or collection
of personal information for
marketing; process to opt out
of such activities

Right to request information
re: professional qualifications
of child's teacher and
paraprofessional

Availability of supplemental
educational services, identity
of providers, description of
services, qualifications,
effectiveness of providers

Nondiscrimination



PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

I. Annually (continued)

Beginning of each school
year to parent, teacher, and -
employee organizations or, in
their absence, individuals

Education or
Other Legal
Code

40 CER 763.84,
763.93

Board Policy/
Administrative
Regulation #

AR 3514

{i. At Specific Times During the Student's Academic Career

Beginning in grade 7,
at least once prior to course
selection and career counseling

When child first enrolls
in a public school, if
the school offers a
fingerprinting program

Upon registration in K-6, if
students have not previously
been transported

Beginning of each school
vear for high school students,
" if high school is open campus

Beginning of cach school

year in grades 9-12, if district
allows career technical education
(CTE} course to satisfy
graduation requirement

Beginning of each school
year, for high school students

Beginning of each school
year in grades 9-12 and when
high school student transfers
into the district

221.5, 48980

32390, 48980

398315

44808.5, 48980

48980, 51225.3

48980, 52244

43980, 60850

AR 6164.2

AR 5142.1

AR 3543

AR 5112.5

AR 6146.1

AR 61415

AR 6162.52

E 5145.6(d)

Subject

Availability of asbestos -
management plan; any
inspections, response actions
or post-response actions
planned or in progress

Course selection-and
career counseling

Fingerprinting program

School bus safety rules and
information, list of stops, rules
of conduct, red light crossing
instructions, bus danger zones,
walking to and from stops

Open campus

How each high schootl
graduation requirement does or
does not satisfy college
entrance a-g course criteria;
list of district CTE courses that
satisfy a-g course criteria’

Availability of state funds to
cover costs of advanced
placement exam fees

Requirement to pass the high
school exit exam including:

date of exam, requirements for
passing, consequences of not
passing, and that passing isa
condition of graduation



E 5145.6(e)
PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

Education or
When to Other Legal
Notify Code

Board Policy/
Administrative

Regulation # Subject

H. At Specific Times During the Student's Academic Career (continued)

When students entering grade 7 494527 AR 51413 Specified information on type
2 diabetes

When in kindergarten, 494528 AR 514132 Requirement for oral health

or first grade if not previously assessment, explanation of

enrolled in public school law, importance of oral health,
agency contact, privacy rights

Beginning of each school year 51229, 48980 AR 6143 College admission

for students in grades 9-12 requirements, UC and CSU
web sites that list certified
courses, description of CTE,
CDE Internet address, how
students may meet with
counselors

Beginning of each schooi 51938, 48980 AR 6142.1 .Explanation of sex and HIV/

vear for students in grades : AIDS instruction; right to view

7-12 A/V materials, who's teaching,
request specific Education
Code sections, right to excuse

Within 20 working days of 60641, AR 616251 Results of tests; test

receiving results of 5 CCR 863 purpose, individual score

standardized achievement tests and intended use

When child is enrolled Health and Safety AR S5141.32 Health screening

in kindergarten Code 124100 examination

To students in grades 11-12, 5 CCR 11523 AR 6146.2 Notice of proficiency

early enough to enable examination provided

registration for fall test under Education Code 48412

To secondary students, if 20 USC 7908 AR 5125.1 Notice that parents may

district receives Title 1 funds request district to not release
name, address, phone number
of child to military recruiters
without prior written consent

III. When Special Circumstances Occur

Upon receipt of a 262.3 AR 13123 Civil law remedies

complaint alleging
discrimination

available to complainants



\

o

PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

Education or
Other Legal
Code

I1l. When Special Circumstances Occur {continued)

When student has been placed
in structured English
immersion program

When determining whether an
English tearner should be
reclassified as fluent English
proficient

When student is identified

as English learner and district
receives Title 1T funds, not
later than 30 days after
beginning of school year or
within two weeks of placement
if identified during school year

Before high school student
attends specialized
secondary program on a
university campus

" At least 72 hours before

use of pesticide product
not inciuded in annual list

To members of athletic
teams

If school has lost its WASC
accreditation status

At least six months
before implementing
a schoolwide uniform policy

Beginning of each term,
when student has not passed
the exit exam by the end

of grade 12

Before implementing a
year-round schedule

310-311; 5 CCR
11309

313;5CCR 11303

440; 20 USC 7012

17288

17612

322215

351784

35183

37254

37616

Board Policy/
Administrative
Regulation #

AR 6174

AR 6174

AR G174

None

AR 35142

AR 5143

BP 6190

AR 5132

AR 6179

BP 6117

E 5145.6(f)

Subject

Student’s placement-in
program, opportunity to apply
for parental exception waiver,
other rights of student relative
to such placements

Description of reclassification
process, opportunity for
parent/guardian to participate

Reason for classification, level ~
of English proficiency,
description of program(s),
option to decline program or -
choose alternate, exit
requirements of program

University campus buildings
may not meet Education Code
requirements for structural
safety '

" Intended use of pesticide -

product

Offer of insurance; no-cost and
low-cost program options

Loss of status, potential
consequences

Dress code policy
requiring schoolwide
uniform

Availability of intensive
instruction and services for
two consecutive academic
years and right to file -
complaint -

Year-round schedule



PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

IIL. When Special Circumstances Occur {continued)

When interdistrict

transfer is requested

and not approved or denied
within 30 days

Before early entry to
kindergarten, if offered

When student identified as
being at risk of retention

‘When student excluded due to
quarantine, contagious or
infectious disease, danger to
safety or health

Before already admitted

student is excluded for lack
of immunization

When a student is
classified a truant

When a truant is referred

'to a SARB or probation

department

When a school is identified on

the state's Open Enrollment List

Within 60 days of receiving
application for transfer out of
open enroliment school

Prior to involuntary transfer
to continuation school

When student is removed from
class and teacher requires
parental attendance at school

Education or
Other Legal
Code

46601
48000

48070.5

48213

48216;
17 CCR 6040

48260.5, 48262

48263

48354;
5 CCR 4702

48357,
5 CCR 4702

48432.5

48900.1

 BP 514133

E 5145.6(g)

Board Policy/
Administrative

Regulation # Subject

AR 5117 Appeal process
AR 5L Effects, advantages and
disadvantages of early entry
AR 5123 Student at risk of
retention
AR ST12.2 Student has been excluded

from school

AR 5141.31 Need to submit evidence of
immunization or exernption
within 10 school days; referral
to medical care

AR 51131 Truancy, parental obligation,
availability of alternative
programs, student
consequences, need for
conference

Name and address of SARB
or probation department and
reason for referral

AR 51131

AR 5118 Student's option to transfer

to another school

Whether student's transfer
application is accepted or
rejected; reasons for rejection

AR 5118

AR 6184 Right to require meeting prior
to involuntary transfer to

.continuation school

BP 5144.1
AR 5144.1

Parental attendance required;
timeline for attendance



PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

1II. When Special Circumstances Occur {continued)

Prior to withholding grades.

diplomas, or transcripts

© When withholding grades,
diplomas or transcripts
from transferring student

When student is released
to peace officer

At time of suspension

When original period of
suspension is extended

At the time a student is
assigned to a supervised
suspension classroom

Before holding a closed
session re: suspension

When student expelled
from another district for
certain acts seeks admission

When readmission is
denied

When expulsion eccurs
10 calendar days before
expulsion hearing
When expulsion or

suspension of expulsion
oceurs

One month before the
scheduled minimum day

Education or
Other Legal

Code

48904

48904.3

48906

- 48911

48911

48911.1

48912

48915.1,
- 48918

48916

48916

48918

43918

. 43980

E 5145.6(h)

Board Policy/

Administrative
Regulation # Subject
AR 512532 Damaged school
property
AR 51252 Next school will continue
witkholding grades, diplomas,
or transcripts
BP 5145.11 Release of student to
peace officer
BP 5144.1 Notice of suspension
AR 5144.1
AR 51441 Extension of suspension
AR 51441 The student’s assignment to
' a supervised suspension
classroom
AR 5144.1 Intent to hold a closed session
"re: suspension
BP 5119 Hearing re: possible danger
presented by expelled
student
AR 51441 Reasons for denial;
determination of assigned
program
AR 51441 Description of
' ' readmission procedures.
- AR 51441 Notice of expulsion -
hearing
AR 5144.1 Decision to expel; right to
appeal to county board;
obligation to inform new
district of status
BP 6111 When minimum days

scheduled after beginning
of the school year



PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

111. When Special Circumstances Oceur (continued)

When parents request
guidelines for filing
complaint of child abuse
at a school site

When student in danger
of failing a course

When student transfers
from another district or
private school

Within 24 hours of
release of information
to a judge or probation
officer

Before release of
information pursuant to
court order or subpoena

When screening results in
suspicion that student
has scoliosis

When test results in
discovery of visual or
hearing defects

Annually to parents/guardians
of student athletes before their
first practice or competition

Before any test
questioning personal beliefs

 Within 14 days of instruction

il arrangement made for guest
speaker after beginning of
school year

- Prior to administering survey

regarding health risks and
behaviors to students in 7-12

Education or
Other Legal

Code

48987

45067

49068

49076

40077

49452.5

49456

49475

51513

51938

51938

E 5145.6()

Board Poliey/
Administrative
Regulation # Subject

AR 351414 Guidelines for filing
complaint of child abuse
at a school site with local
child protective agencies

AR 5121 Student in danger
of failing a course

AR 5125 Right to receive copy of
‘ student's record and to
challenge its content

AR 5125 Release of student record to a
judge or probation officer for
conducting treancy mediation
program or for presenting
evidence at a truancy petition

AR 5125 Release of information
pursuant to court order
or subpoena

AR 51413 Scoliosis screening
AR 51413 Vision or hearing test
AR 6145.2 Information on concussions

and head injuries

AR 5022 Permission for test, survey
questioning personal beliefs

AR 61421 Instruction in HIV/AIDS or
sexual health education by
suest speaker or outside
consultant

AR 5022 Notice that the survey will
be administered



PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

Education or
Other Legal
Code

111, When Special Circumstances Ocecur (continued)

Within 30 calendar. davs:
of receipt of results of
assessment or reassessment
of English proficiency

When migrant education
program is established

When child participates in
licensed child care and
development program

When sharing student
immunization information -
with an immunization
system

When hearing is requested -
by person asked to leave
school premises

Prior to student
participation in gifted
and talented program

When providing written
-decision In response to a
complaint re: discrimination,
special education, or
noncompliance with law
regulating educational programs

When child participates in
ficensed child care and
development program

When district substantively
changes policy on student -
privacy rights

- For districts receiving Title I
funds, when child has been’
taught for four or more
consecutive weeks by a teacher
who is not "highly qualified”

5?_'.1 64.1.
52164.3;

S5CCR 115115
544442

Health and Safety

Code 1596.857

Health and Safety

Code 120440

Penal Code

627.5

5 CCR 3831

5 CCR 4631

5 CCR 18066

20 USC 1232h

20 UJSC 6311

Board Policy/
Administrative
Regulation #

AR6174

BP 6175
AR 6175

AR 5148

AR 5125

AR 35152
AR G172

AR 13123

AR 5148
AR 50622

AR 411224

E 5145.6())

Subject

Results of state test ¢if
English proficiency

Parent advisory council
membership composition

Parent right to enter facility

Types of information to be
shared, name and address of
agency, acceptable use of the’
information, right to examine,
right to refuse to share

Notice of hearing’

Gifted and talented
student program

Appeal rights and
procedures

Policies re: unexcused .
absences :

Notice of any substantive
change in policy or regulation

Timely notice to parent of
child's assignment



PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

HI. When Special Circumstances Occur (continued)

When school identified for
program improvement or
corrective action, within 30
days of failure to make annual
vearly progress

For districts receiving Title |
funds, not tater than 30 days
after beginning of school year,
to parents of English learners

When school identified for
program iimprovement or

- corrective actton

When district identified for
program improvement

For schools receiving Title |
funds, upon development of
parent involvement policy

For districts receiving Title 111
funds, within 30 days of the
release of state Title 111
accountability report

When household is sclected
for verification of eligibility
for free or reduced-price meals

When student transfers

out of state and records are
disclosed without consent
pursuant to 34 CFR 99.30

Education or
Other Legal
Code

20 UsSC 6312

20 USC 6312

20US8C 6316

20 USC 6316

20 USC 6318

20 USC 7012

42 USC 1758;
7 CFR 245.6a

34 CYR 99.34

Board Policy/
Administrative
‘Regulation #

AR 0520.2

AR 6174

AR 0520.2
AR 5116.1

AR 0520.3

AR 6020

AR 6l74

- AR 3553

AR 5125

E 5145.6(k)

Subject

Notice of failure to parents
of English language learners

Reasons for placement, level
of proficiency, instructional
methods, how program meets
child's strengths and teaches
English, exit requirements,
right to choose another
program

Explanation of identification,
reasons, how problem will be
addressed, how parents can
become involved, transfer
option, availability of
supplemental services

Explanation status, reasons for
identification, how parents can
participate in upgrading district

Notice of policy

Notification of any failure
to make progress on state's
annual measurable
achievement objectives for
English learners

Notice of need to submit
verification information; any
subsequent change in benefits;
right to appeal

Right to review records



PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

When to
Notify

IV. Special Education Notices

Prior to conducting initial
evaluation

24 hours before IEP

when district intending to
record

Early enough to ensure
opportunity for parent
to attend IEP meeting

When parent orally
requests review of [EP

When student is selected to be
assessed with the California
Modified Assessment

Before functional behavioral
assessment begins

Before modification of
behavioral intervention
plan

Within one school day of
emergency intervention or
serious property damage .

Whenever there is a proposal
or refusal to initiate or change
the identification, evaluation,
placement, or FAPE, including
when parent/guardian revokes
consent for services

Initial referral for
evaluation

Education or
Other Legal
Code

56301, 56321,
56321.5, 563216,
56329; 34 CFR
300.502

56341.1

56341.5;
34 CFR 300.322

56343.5

5 CCR 830

5 CCR 3052

5 CCR 3052

5 CCR 3052

20 USC 1415(c);
34 CFR 300.300,
300.503

20 USC 1415(d);
34 CFR 300.503

E 5145.6(1)

Board Policy/
Administrative

Regulation # Subjeet

AR 6l64.4 Proposed evaluation plan,.
related parental rights,
prior written notice

AR 6159 Intention to audio-record
1EP meeting

AR 6159 Time, purpose, location, who
who in attendance,

-participation of others with
special knowledge, transition
statements if appropriate’

AR 6159 Need for written request:

AR 6162.51 Notice that the student’s
achievermnent will be measured
based on modified
achievement standard

AR 6159.4 Notiftcation and consent’

AR 61594 Notification and consent

AR 61594 Emergency intervention

AR 6159 Prior written notice
- AR 6159.1
Prior written notice and

AR 6159.1
: procedural safeguards notice



E 5145.6(m)

PARENTAL NOTIFICATIONS (continued)

Education or Board Policy/
When to Other Legal Administrative
Notify Code Regulation # Subject

IV. Special Education Notices (continued)

Registration of complaint 20 USC 1413(d); AR 6159.] Procedural safeguards

34 CFR 300.504 notice
Disciplinary action taken 20 USC 1415(k); AR 5144.2 Decision and procedural
for dangerous behavior 34 CFR 300.530 safeguards notice
Suspension or change of 20 USC 1415(k); AR 51442 Decision and procedural
placement for more than 10 days 34 CFR 300.530 safeguards notice
Upon requesting a 20 USC 1415(k); AR 6159.1 Child's name, address, school,
due process hearing : 34 CFR 300.508 description of problent, proposed

resolution

Eligibility for services 34 CFR 104.32, AR 6164.6 District responsibilities, district
under Section 504 104.36 actions, procedural safeguards

V. Classroom Notices

"In each classroom in each 35186 AR/E 1312.4 Complaints re: sufficiency of
school instructional materials, teacher
vacancy or misassignment,
maintenance of facilities, right
of students who did not pass
exit exam 1o receive intensive
instruction after grade 12

Exhibit - CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
/ 10}l
b

version: (g April 2013
913






gl
%‘%‘E b

Instruction : BP 6112(a)

SCHOOL DAY

The Governing Board shall fix the length of the school day subject to the provisions of law.
(Education Code 46100)

(cf 6111 - School Calendar)

The length of the school dav shall apply equally to students with disabilities unless otherwise
specified in the student's individualized education program or Section 504 plan.

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
fcf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

The schedule for elementary schools shall include at least one daily period of recess of at least 15
minutes in length in order to provide students with unstructured but supervised opportunities for
physical activity.

(cf- 5030 - Student Wellness)
{cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

In establishing the daily instructional schedule for each secondary school, the Superintendent or
designee shall give consideration to course requirements and curricular demands, availability of
school facilities, and applicable legal requirements.

The Board encourages flexibility in scheduling so as to provide longer time blocks or class
periods when appropriate and desirable to support student learning, provide more intensive study
of core academic subjects or extended exploration of complex topics, and reduce transition time
between classes.

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8970-8974 Early primary program, including extended-day kindergarten
37202 Equal time in all schools
37670 Year-round schools
46010 Total days of attendance
46100 Length of school day
46110-46119 Kindergarten and elementary schools, day of attendance
46140-46147 Junior high school and high school, day of attendance
46160-46162 Alternative schedule - junior high and high school
46170 Continuation schools, minimum day
46180 Opportunity schools, minimum day
46190-46192 Adult education classes, day of attendance
46200-46206 Incentives for longer instructional day and year
48200 Compulsory attendance for minimum school day




48663 Community day school, minimrum school day
48800-48802 Concurrent enrollment in community college
31222 Physical education, instructional mirnutes
31760-51769.5 Work experience education
32325 Regional occupational center, minimum day
Management Resources:
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR SPORT AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION POSITION STATEMENTS
Recess for Elementary School Students, 2000
STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION POLICY STATEMENTS
99-03 Physical Education (PE) Reqguirements for Block Schedules, July 2006
US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Extending Learning Time for Disadvantaged Students, August 1995
WEST ED PUBLICATIONS
Full-Day Kindergarten: Expanding Learning Opportunities, Policy Brief, April 2005
WEB SITES
California Department of Education: http:/iwww.cde.ca.gov
National Association for Sport and Physical Education: http://www.aahperd.org/naspe
State Board of Fducation: http:/fwww.cde.ca. gov/re/lr/wr/waiverpolicies.asp
LS. Department of Education: http:/fwww.ed.gov
WestEd: hitp:/fwww.wested.org

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
Revised: April 24, 2013 '




Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Instruction _ AR 6112(a)

SCHOOL DAY

Kindergarten

Except as otherwise provided by law, the average school day established for kindergarten
students shall be at least three hours, including recesses but excluding noon intermissions, but no
longer than four hours, excluding recesses. (Education Code 46111, 46114, 46115, 46117)

Recess may be counted as instructional minutes for purposes of determining the maximum
school day if teacher supervision occurs.

In any multitrack year-round school operating pursuant to Education Code 37670(a), the
kindergarten school day may be up to 265 minutes, excluding recesses. (Education Code 46111)

(cf- 6117 - Year-Round Schedules)

Tn any district school operating an early primary program pursuant to Education Code 8970-
8974, the kindergarten school day may exceed four hours, excluding recess, if both of the
following conditions are met: (Education Code 8973)

1. The Governing Board has declared that the extended-day kindergarten program does not
exceed the length of the primary school day.

2. The extended-day kindergarten program includes ample opportunity for both active and
quiet activities within an integrated, experiential, and developmentally appropriate
educational program.

Grades 1-8

Except as otherwise provided by law, the school day for elementary and middle school students
shall be:

1. At least 230 minutes for students in grades 1-3, unless the Board has prescribed a shorter
school day because of lack of school facilities requiring double sessions, in which case
the minimum school day shall be 200 minutes. (Education Code 46112, 46142)

2. At least 240 minutes for students in grades 4-8 (Education Code 46113, 46142)
In determining the number of minutes for purposes of compliance with the minimum school day

for students in grades 1-8, both noon intermissions and recesses shall be excluded. (Education
Code 46115)



Grades 9-12

The school day for students in grades 9-12 shall be at least 240 minutes. (Education Code
46141, 46142)

However, the school day may be less than 240 minutes when authorized by law. Programs that
have a minimum school day of 180 minutes inciude, but are not necessarily limited to:

1. Continuation high school or classes (Education Code 46141, 46170)
(¢cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)

2. Opportunity school or classes (Education Code 46141, 46180)

3. Regional occupational center (Education Code 46141, 52325)

(cf: 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

4, Work experience education program approved pursuant to Education Code 51760-
51769.5 (Education Code 46141, 46144)

A student in grade 12 who is enrolled in work experience education and is in his/her last
semester or quarter before graduation may be permitted to attend school for less than 180
minutes per school day if he/she would complete all requirements for graduation. except
physical education courses, in less than 180 minutes each day. (Education Code 46147)

(cf 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)

5. Concurrent enrollment in a community college pursuant to Education Code 48800-48802
or. for students in grades 11-12, part-time enroliment in classes of the California State
University or University of California, provided academic credit will be awarded upon
satisfactory completion of enrolled courses (Education Code 46146)

(cf: 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes)
fcf. 6200 - Adult Educaiion)

~Btudents in grade 12 shall be enrolled in at least five courses each semester or the equivalent
number of courses each quarter. This requirement shall not apply to students enrolled in regional
occupational centers or programs. courses at accredited postsecondary institutions, independent
study. special education programs in which the student's individualized education program
establishes a different number of courses, continuation education classes. work experience
education programs, or any other course of study authorized by the Board that is equivalent to
the approved high school course of study. (Education Code 46145)

(cf. 6158 - Independent Study)
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

Alternative Block Schedule for Secondary Schools



In order to establish a block or other alternative schedule or to accommodate career technical
education and regional occupational center/program courses, the district may authorize students
to attend fewer than the total number of days in which school is in session provided that students
attend classes for at least 1,200 minutes during any five school day period or 2,400 minutes
during any 10 school day period. (Education Code 46160)

Prior to implementing a block schedule program in which secondary students attend class for
fewer school days. the Board shall consult with the certificated and classified employees of the
school in a good faith effort to reach agreement and shall also consult with parents/guardians of
the students who would be affected by the change and the community at large. Such
consultation shall include at least one public hearing for which the Board has given adequate
notice to the emplovees and to the parents/cuardians of affected students. (Education Code

46162)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
Revised: June 19, 2013






¥
Instruction BP 6159.2(a)

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL AND AGENCY SERVICES FOR
SPECIAL EDUCATION

Note: Education Code 56195.8 mandates any entity providing special education to adopt a policy related to
its authority to enter into a contract with a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency for the provision of
education and/or special services to students with disabilities when no appropriate public education program
is available to meet the students' special education needs.

The following policy and accompanying regulation should be revised to comply with the policies and
regulations of the Special Education Local Plan Area in which the district operates.

The Governing Board recognizes its responsibility to provide all district students, including
studentswith-disabilities, a free appropriate public education in accordance with law. When
the district is unable to provide direct special education and/or related services to students
with disabilities, the Board may enter into a contract with a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or
agency to meet the students' needs.

fcf. 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

fof. 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities)

{cf. 4112.23 - Special Education Staff)

(cf. 6146.4 - Differential Graduation and Competency Standards for Students with Disabilities)

In selecting nonpublic, nonsectarian schools or agencies with which the district may contract
for the placement of any district student with disabilities, the Superintendent or designee
shall follow the procedures specified in law and accompanying administrative regulation.

Prior to entering into a contract to place any student in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or
agency, the Superintendent or designee shall verify that the school or agency is certified to
provide special education and related services to individuals with disabilities in accordance
with Education Code 56366. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall monitor, on an
ongoing basis, the certification of any nonpublic, nonsectarian school with which the district
has a contract to ensure that the school or agency's certification has not expired.

Note: Education Code 56195.8 mandates that the policy adopted by the entity providing special education
include the following paragraph. Education Code 56342.1, as amended by SB 121 (Ch. 571, Statutes of
2012}, prohibits a student’s referral to, or placement in, a nonpublic, nonsectarian school unless the student's
individualized educatjon program team specifics that the placement is appropriate.

No district student shall be placed in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency unless the
student's individualized education program (IEP) team has determined that an appropriate
public education alternative does not exist and that the nonpublic, nonsectarian school or
agency placement is appropriate for the student. In accordance with law, any student with
disabilities placed in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency shall have all the rights and
protections to which students with disabilities are generally entitled, including, but not
limited to, the procedural safeguards, due process rights, and periodic review of his/her IEP.
(Education Code 56195.8, 56342.1)



g&

BP 6159.2(b)

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL AND AGENCY SERVICES FOR
SPECIAL EDUCATION (continued)

(cf. 61359 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf 6159.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education)
(cf- 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)

During the period when any student with disabilities is placed in a nonpublic, nonsectarian
school or agency, the student's IEP team shall retain responsibility for monitoring the
student's progress towards meeting the goals identified in his/her [EP.

|T\l0te: The following optional paragraph may be modified to reflect district practice. |

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the Board prior to appm\,"ing an out-of-state
placement for any district student.

In accordance with Education Code 56366.2, the Superintendent or designee may apply to

the Superintendent of Public Instruction to waive any of the requirements of Education Code
56363, 56366, 56366.3, and 56366.6. ' '

(cf 1431 - Waivers)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



BP 6159.2(c)

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL AND AGENCY SERVICES FOR
SPECIAL EDUCATION (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE
36034-56035 Definitions of nonpublic, nonsectarian schoo! and agency
36042 Placement not 1o be recommended by attorney with conflict of inferest
36101 Waivers
56163 Certification
36168 Responsibility for education of student in hospital or healih facility school
56193.8 Adoption of policies

© 563421 Individualized education program; plucement
56360-56369 Implementation of special education
56711 Computation of state aid '
56740-36743 Apportionments and reports
56760 Annual budget plan; service proportions
36775.5 Reimbursement of assessment and identification costs
FAMILY CODE
7911-7912 Interstate compact on placement of children
GOVERNMENT CODE
7570-7588 Interagency responsibilities for providing services to children with disabilities, especially:
7572.35 Seriously emotionally disturbed child; out-of-state placement
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE
362.2 Out-of-home placement for [EP
727.1 Qut-of-state placement of wards of court
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
3001 Definitions
3060-3070 Nonpublic, nonsectarian school and agency services
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1400-1487 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34
300.128-300. 148 Children with disabilities in private schools
COURT DECISIQNS
Agostini v. Felton, (1997) 521 U.S. 203, 117 8.Ct. 1997

Management Resources:
FEDERAL REGISTER
Rules and Regulations, August 14, 2006, Vol. 71, Number 156, pages 46539-46843
WEB SITES
California Department of Education: hitp://www.cde.ca.gov
U.S. Department of Education, Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative
Services: hitp:/fwww.ed gov/about/offices/list/osers

Policy CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
adopted: / o/o7 | April 2013

6/14/13






‘\Qv

Ml
Wi b

Instruction AR 6159.2(a)

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL AND AGENCY SERVICES FOR
SPECIAL EDUCATION

Note: The following administrative regulation is optional and may be revised to reflect district practice. It
contains procedures for implementing policy mandated for entities that contract with nonpublic,
nonsectarian schools or agencies for the provision of special education services to students with disabilities
when no appropriate public education program is available to meet those students' special education needs.

- Master Contract

Note: Education Code 56366 and 56366.3 detail the provisions that must be incfuded in a master contract
with nonpublic, nonsectarian schools or agencies for the purpose of special education services.

Every master contract with a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency shall be made on
forms provided by the California Department of Education and shall include an individual
services agreement negotiated for each student.

Each master contract shall specify the general administrative and financial agreements for
providing the special education and designated instruction and services, including student-
teacher ratios, as well as transportation if specified in a student’s individualized education
program (IEP). The administrative provisions of the contract shall include procedures for
recordkeeping and documentation, and the maintenance of school records by the district to
ensure that appropriate high school graduation credit is received by any participating student.

" The contract may allow for partial or full-time attendance at the nonpublic, nonsectarian

school. {(Education Code 56366)

(cf- 3541.2 - Transportation for Students with Disabilities)
(cf- 3580 - District Records)

(cf- 5125 - Student Records)

(cf- 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

Note: The nonpublic school or agency must be certified as meeting state standards pursuant to Education
Code 56366. Contracts may be terminated for cause with 20 days' notice; however, the availability of a
public education program initiated during the period of the contract cannot give cause for termination unless
the parent/guardian agrees to transfer the student to the program. '

The master contract shall include a description of the process to be utilized by the district to
oversee and evaluate placements in nonpublic, nonsectarian schools. This description shall

include a method for evaluating whether each student is making appropriate educational
progress. (Education Code 56366) .

With mutual agreement of the district and a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency,
changes may be made to the administrative and financial agreements in the master contract at
any time, provided the change does not alter a student's educational instruction, services, or
placement as outlined in his/her individual services agreement. {(Education Code 56366)



AR 6159.2(b)

VO\PUBLIC NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL AND AGENCY SERVICES FOR
SPECIAL EDUCATION (continued)

Placement and Services

Note: In addition to the master contract with a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency, Education Code
56366 requires that an individual services agreement as specified in the fotlowing section be in place for any
student with a disability to be served by any such nonpublic school or agency. Education Code 56342.1, as
amended by $B 12} (Ch. 571, Statutes of 2012), prohibits a student's referral to, or placement in, a
nonpublic, nonsectarian school unless the student's individualized education program team specifies that the
placement is appropriate.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop an individual services agreement for each
student to be placed in a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency based on the student's [EP.
Each individual services agreement shall specify the length of time authorized in the student's
IEP for the nonpublic, nonsectarian school services, not to exceed one year. Changes in a
student's educational instruction, services, or placement shall be made only on the basis of
revisions to the student's IEP. (Education Code 56366)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

The IEP team of a student placed in a nonpublic;_ nonsectarian school or agency shall
annually review the student's IEP. The student’s IEP and individual services agreement shall
specily the review schedules. (5 CCR 3069)

| Note: The following paragraph is for use by elementary school districts. | :

Prior to the annual review of a student’s [EP, the Superintendent or designee shall notify any
high school district to which the student may transfer of the student's enrollment in a
nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency. (5 CCR 3069)

When a special education student meets the. district requirements for completion of -
prescribed course of study as designated in the student's IEP, the district shall award the
student a diploma of graduation. (5 CCR 3070)

fcf.-6146.4 - Differential Graduation and Competency Standards for Individuals with Exceptional Needs)

Out-of-State Placements

Note: Government Code 7572.55 and Welfare and Institutions Code 362.2 and 727.1 address the out-of-
state placement of children who are seriously emotionally disturbed and/or wards of the court. Such
placements may be made only after in-state alternatives have been considered and found not tc meet the
child's needs.




AR 6159.2(c)

NONPUBLIC, NONSECTARIAN SCHOOL AND AGENCY SERVICES FOR
SPECIAL EDUCATION (continued)

Before contracting with a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency outside California, the
Superintendent or designee shall document the district's efforts to find an appropriate

program offered by a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency within California.
(Education Code 56365) '

Within 15 days of any decision for an out-of-state placement, the student's TEP team shall
submit to the Superintendent of Public Instruction a report with information about the
services provided by the out-of-state program, the related costs, and the district's efforts to
'locate an appropriate public school or nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency within
California. (Education Code 56365)

If the district decides to place a student with a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency
outside the state, the district shall .indicate the anticipated date of the student's return to a
placement within California and shall document efforts during the previous year to return the
student to California. (Education Code 56365)

Regulation _ / | CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
approved: L/Iﬂ oot April 2013
@/1af13






Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Instruction BP 6163.1(a)

LIBRARY MEDIA CENTERS

Cautionary Notice: As added and amended by SBX3 4 (Ch. 12, Third Extraordinary Session, Statutes of 2009), ABX4 2 (Ch.
2, Fourth Extraordinary Session, Statutes of 2009), and SB 70 (Ch. 7, Statutes of 2011), Education Code 426035 grants districts
flexibility in "Tier 3" categorical programs and provides that districts are deemed in compliance with the program and funding
requirements for these programs for the 2008-09 through 2014-15 fiscal years. As a result of this flexibility, the district may .
choose to temporarily suspend certain provisions of the following policy or administrative regulation that reflect those
requirements, However, this flexibility does not affect or alter any existing contract or bargaining agreement that the district
may have in place. Thus, districts should examine the terms of those contracts and agreements and consult with district legal
counsel for additional guidance. Also sce BP 2210 - Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy.

The Governing Board recognizes that school libraries support the educational program by providing access to a
variety of informational and supplemental resources that can help raise the academic achievement of all
students. _To the extent that funding is available, school libraries shall be stocked with up-to-date books,
reference materials, and electronic resources that promote literacy, support academic standards, and prepare
students to become lifelong learners.

(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

School libraries shall be open for use by students and teachers during the school day. (Education Code 18103)
Staffing

To staff school libraries, the district may employ one or more teacher librarians who possess appropriate
credentials issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing or a classified paraprofessional to serve as

library aide or library technician. (Education Code 18120, 44868; 5 CCR 80024.6, 80053)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

The Superintendent or designee may assign teacher librarians or a classified paraprofessional to perform the
following duties: (5 CCR 80053, 80053.1)

Instruct students in accessing, evaluating, using, and integrating information and resources in the library
program

Plan and coordinate school library programs with the district's instructional programs through
collaboration with teachers

Select materials for school libraries
Coordinate or supervise library programs at the school or district level

Assist teachers, administrators and other school staff members in becoming knowledgeable about
appropriate uses of library media services, materials, and equipment




2

Volunteers may assist with school library services in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative
regulation,

(cf 1240 - Volunteer Assisiance)
(cf 4222 - Teachers Azdeb/Pamprofesszonals)

District Plan

Whenever a school receives state funding for school and library improvement pursuant to Education Code
41570-41573, the school site council shall develop a single plan for student achievement which incorporates a
districtwide plan for school libraries. (Education Code 41572)

(cf 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

In developing the districtwide plan, the Superintendent or designee is encouraged to consult with teacher
- librarians, classroom teachers, administrators, classified library staff, parents/guardians, and students as
appropriate.

The districtwide library plan shall describe the district's vision and goals for district libraries and how funds will
be distributed to scheol sites to support libraries. As appropriate, the plan may also address staffing, facilities,

selection and evaluation of materials, prioritization of needs, and other related matters.

(cf 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

The districtwide library plan shall be regularly reviewed and updated.

Classroom Libraries for Grades K-4

When state funding is available for classroom library materials in grades K-4, the Superintendent or designee
shall develop, for certification by the Board, a districtwide classroom library plan for grades K-4. The plan shall
include a means of preventing loss, damage, or destruction of the materials. (Education Code 60242)

(cf. 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts)
(cf 6161.2 - Damaged or Lost Instructional Materials)

The districtwide library plan developed pursuant to Education Code 41572 may fulfill this requirement provided
the plan meets the criteria specified in Education Code 60242.

The Superintendent or designee is encouraged to consult with primary grade teachers and teacher librarians
employed by the district and/or county office of education in the development of the K-4 classroom library plan
and to consider selections from the list of books recommended by the California Department of Education
(CDE).

Library materials shall include print and electronic resources that align with the curriculum and are accessible to
students with varying cognitive or language needs.

Library materials shall be evaluated and selected in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative
regulation through a selection process that invites recommendations from administrators, teachers, other staff,
parents/guardians, and students as appropriate.

(¢f- 6144 - Controversial Issues)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)



(cf 6161.11 - Supplementary Instructional Materials)

Library materials should be continually evaluated in relation to evolving curricula, new formats of materials,
new instructional methods, and the needs of students and teachers. Materials that contain outdated subject matter
or are no longer appropriate shall be removed, and lost or worn materials may be replaced.

(cf 3270 - Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies)

All gifts and donations of school library materials shall be subject to the same criteria as materials selected for
purchase by the district.

(cf 1260 - Educational Foundation}
(cf 3290 - Gifts, Grants and Bequests)

Complaints regarding the appropriateness of library materials shall be addressed using the district's procedures
for complaints regarding instructional materials.

(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
Fees

Students shall be allowed to borrow school library materials at no charge for use in the library and classrooms as
well as out of schoo!l. (5 CCR 16042)

(cf 3260 - Fees and Charges)

- To encourage students to return materials in a timely manner, a nominal fee shall be charged for the late return
of materials.

Program Evaluation

. The district shall, on or before August 31 each year, report 16 the CDE on the condition of its school libraries for

the preceding year ending June 30. (Education Code 18122)

Legal Reference.
EDUCATION CODE
1703 Coordination of district library services by county superintendent
1770-1775 Provision of library services by county superiniendent
18100-18203 School libraries
18300-18571 Union high school district/unified school district library district
19335-19336 Reading Initiative Program; recommended books
35021 Volunteer aides
41570-41573 School and Library Improvement Block Grant
42605 Tier 3 categorical flexibility
44868-44869 Qualifications and employment of library media teachers
45340-45349 Instructional aides
60240-60251.5 State Instructional Materials Fund, purchase of classroom library materials
REPEALED EDUCATION CODE FOR CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS
18181 Districtwide library plan
52012 Establishment of school site council
52014-52015 School plans
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
16040-16043 School libraries




80023-80023.2 Emergency permits, general requirements
80024.6 Emergency teacher librarian services permit
80026-80026.6 Emergency permits

80053-80053.1 Teacher librarian services credential

Management Resources: _

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Examples of Model! School Library Standards for California Public Schools Supporting Common Core State
Standards (CCSS) for English Language Arts and Literacy in History/Social Studies, Science, and
Technical Subjects, rev. February 2012

Model School Library Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2010
(includes standards for student instruction as well as program standards)

Looking af the School Library: An Evaluation Tool 2003

Recommended Literature: Kinderearten Throuoh Grade Twelve

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL LIBRARY ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Standards and Guidelines for Strong School Libraries, 2004

WEB SITES

American Association of School Libraries: hitp./fwww.ala.org/aas]

California Department of Education, School Libraries: http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/cr/Ib

California School Library Association: hitp://www.csla.net

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Policy SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: April 10, 2007 Sierraville, California
Revised: December 9, 2008
Revised: October 11, 2011
Revised: June 19, 2013



Instruction | BP 6164.6(a)

o

IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504

Note: The following policy and accompanying administrative regulation address the identification and
education of students who may be eligible for services under the provisions of Section 504 of the federal
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 {29 USC 794). Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.33, ¢eligible students are entitled to a free |
appropriate public education (FAPE) which is designed to meet the student’s individual educational needs as
adequately as the needs of nondisabled students are met. Enforcement of Section 504 requirements is the
responsibility of the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR), which monitors
districts' policies, processes, and practices to ensure legal compliance.

Students may be identified as disabled under Section 304 even though they do not require services pursuant
to the federal Individuals with Disabilitiés Education Act (IDEA) (20 USC 1400-1482). The identification
of students eligible for services under IDEA is addressed at BP/AR 6164.4 - Identlﬁcatson and Evaluation of
Individuals for Special Education.

The Governmo Board believes that all chlldren includingmehildren—vrith—disabsvaes, should
have an opportunity to learn in a safe and nurturing env1r0nment The district shall work to
identify children with disabilities who reside within its jurisdiction in order to. ensure that
they receive educational and related services required by taw.

Note: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and its implementing regulations (34 CFR 104.1-
104.39) prohibit discrimination on the basis of disability in district programs and activities. see BP 0410 -
Nendiscrimination in District Programs and Activities.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide identified students with disabilities with a {ree
appropriate public education, as defined under Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act
of 1973. Such students shall receive regular or special education and related aids and
services designed to meet their individual educational needs as adequately as the needs of
nondisabled students are met. (34 CFR 104.33)

{cf 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

(cf: 0430 - Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education)

(cf 5141.2] - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions}

{ef 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf 5141.23 - Asthma Management)

{cf 3141.24 - Specialized Health Care Services)

fcf- 5141.27 - Food Allergies/Special Dietary Needs)

(cf 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))
(cf- 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)

Note: Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.33, as interpreted by OCR in its January 2013 Dear Colleague Letter, a
district's responsibility under Section 504 requirements extends to providing students with disabilities equal
opportunity to participate in extracurricular athletics and other nonacademic programs or activities that
constitute the overall educational program.

In addition, qualified students with disabilities shall be provided an equal opportunity to
participate in programs and activities that are integral components of the district's basic
education program, including, but not limited to, extracurricular athletics, mterscholastlc
sports, and/or other nonacademic activities. (34 CFR 104.37)

&



BP 6164.6(b)
IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504 (continued)

{ef 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
{cf 6145.2 - Aihletic Competition)
f¢f. 61433 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

7 In providing services to students with disabilities under Section 504, the Superintendent or
designee shall ensure district compliance with law, including providing the students and their
parents/guardians with applicable procedural safeguards and required notifications, Any
dispute as to the identification, evaluation, or placement of any student with a disability shall
be resolved in accordance with the processes specified in the "Procedural Safeguards" section

@9’5 of the accompanying administrative regulation.

Note: The following optional paragraph ensures the availability of hearing officers to conduct 1mpartlal
hearings to resolve disagreements about the provnsnon of FAPE, pursuant to 34 CFR 104.36.

intajn a-Hst of impartial hearing officers who are
qualified and willing to conduct Sectiofi S04-Hearings. To ensure impartiality, such officers
shall not be employed by or under/contiaef with the district in any other capacity except as
hearing officer and shall not have agyprofessional or personal involvement that would affect
their impartiality or objectivity jarthe matter.

Legal Reference: (see next page)




BP 6164.6(c)

IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504 (continued)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

494235 Specialized physical health care services

CODE OQF REGULATIONS. TITLE 5

3051.12 Health and Nursing Services

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974
1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

705 Definitions; Vocational Rehabilitation Act

794 Rehabilitation Act af 1973, Section 304

UNITED STATES CODE. TITLE 42

12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

104.1-104.61 Nondiscrimination on the basis of handicap, especially:
104.1 Purpose to effectuate Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973
104.3 Definitions

104.32 Location and notification

104.33 Free appropriate public education

104.34 Educational setting

104.35 Evaluation and placement

104.36 Procedural safeguards

COURT DECISIONS

Chrisiopher S. v. Stanisiaus County Office of Education, (2004) 384 F.3d 1205

Management Resources:

Policy

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Rights of Students with Digbetes Under IDEA and Section 504, Policy Brief, November 2007
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION LEGAL ADVISORIES

Legal Advisory on Righis of Students with Diabetes in California’s K-12 Public Schools, August 2007
US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION QFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS

Dear Colleague Letter; January 2013

Dear Colleague Letier and Ouestions and Answers on ADA Amendments Act of 2008 for Students with
Disabilities Attending Public Elementary and Secondary Schools; January 2012

Free Appropriate Public Education for Studenis with Disabilities. Requirements under Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, September 2007

WEB SITES

CSBA: http:ffwww.csba.org

California Department of Education: hutp:/fwww.cde.ca.gov

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: hitp://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr

CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE

adopted: 4/ 0/0 7 April 2013

/1 /13






\ . Instruction ' AR 6164.6(a)

IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504

Note: Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794) prohibits discrimination on the
basis of disability. Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.7, the district is required to designate the person(s) responsible
for the overall implementation of the requirements of Section 504, as specified below.

The U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights (OCR), which is responsible for enforcing the
provisions of Section 504 and also for receiving and handling complaints from parents/guardians, students,
and advocates has issued guidance on Section 304 requirements. In its Dear Colleague Letter issued in
January 2012, and the attached Questions and Answers on ADA Amendments Act of 2008 for Students with
Disabilities Attending Public Elementary and Secondary Schools, OCR clarifies the extent to which 29 USC
705, which was amended by the Americans with Disabilities Amendments Act {ADA) of 2008, affects the
| definition of "disability” and "substantially limits" for Section 504 purposes. In addition, in January 2013,
| OCR issued another Dear Colleague Letter to clarify districts’ obligations under Section 504, particularly as
they relate to providing students with disabilities an opportunity to participate in extracurricular athletics and
other nonacademic activities that are a part of the overall education program.

The following optional administrative regulation focuses on district procedures for 1dent!fymﬂ and
evaluating students who are eligible to receive FAPE and is consistent with OCR guidance.

The Superintendent designateé the~following positidn as -the d-istrict's 504 -Coordinator to
implement the requirements of Section 504 of the federal Rehabilitation Act of 1973: (34
CFR 104.7) :

SeptooL Ps YCHoLOGIET
(position title)
i BECknITH a%; LWﬁu’w cﬁ‘l- %!B
{address)
530 Q93 -fl#LGS"

(telephone number)

Definitions

' 5 :
'w Note: The following definitions are consistent with 42 USC 12101-12213, the Americans with Disabilities
)(b i Act Amendment Act of 2008.

v \\ For the purpose of implementing Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the
*\ following terms and phrases shall have only the meanings specified below: .

Free appropriate public education (FAPE) means the provision of regular or special
education and related aids and services designed to meet the individual educational needs of
a student with disabilities as adequately as the needs of nondisabled students are met, without
cost to the student or his/her parent/guardian, except when a fee is imposed on nondisabled
students. (34 CFR 104.33) '

\ f (cf 3260 - Fees and Charges)



AR 6164.6(b)

IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504 (continued)

Note: Pursuant to 34 CFR 104.3, a student is considered disabled when he/she has a physical or mentat
impairment that substantially limits a major life activity, has a record of such impairment, or is regarded as
having such impairment. According to OCR, a district is reguired to provide FAPE only to those students
whose impairment currently limits a major life activity. However, Section 504 requires districts to protect a
student who has a record of, or is regarded as having, such an impairment from discriminatory treatment,
For example, it would be discriminatory and thus illegal to prohibit a student who has a record of bone
cancer, but is currently in remission, from trying out for the basketball team based on-his/her history of
cancer.

Student with a disability means a student who has a physical or mental impairment which
substantially limits one or more major life activities. (34 CFR 104.3)

Note: Examples of physical or mental impairments that may constitute disabling conditions under Section
504 if they substantially limit a major life activity may include, but are not limited to, diabetes;
communicable diseases such as HIV/AIDS; tuberculosis; attention deficit disorder (ADD) or attention
" deficit hyperactivity disorder (ADHD); chronic asthma and severe allergies; physical disabilities such as
spina bifida -or hemophilia; and temporary disabilities depending on the anticipated length of disability, the
seriousness of the illness/injury, and the needs of the student (e.g., students injured in accidents or suffering
short-term illnesses). In the event that these conditions fall within the disabilities categories specified in the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act {IDEA), then the student may need to be considered for services
under that-law; see BP/AR 6164 .4 - 1dentification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education.

Physical impairment means any physiological disorder or condition, cosmetic disfigurement,

~or anatomical loss affecting one or more of the following body systems: neurological;
musculoskeletal, special sense organs; respiratory, including speech organs; cardiovascular;
reproductive, digestive, genito-urinary; hemic and lymphatic; skin; and endocrine. (34 CFR
104.3) |

Mental impairment means any mental or psychological disorder, such as mental retardation,

organic brain syndrome, emotional or mental illness, and specific learning disabilities. (34
CFR 104.3) '

Substantially limits major life activities means limiting a person's ability to perform functions
such as caring for himself/herself, performing manual tasks, seeing, hearing, eating, sleeping,
walking, standing, lifting, bending, speaking, breathing, learning, reading, concentrating,
thinking, communicating and working. Major life activities also includes major bodily-
functions such as functions of the immune system, normal cell growth, and digestive, bowel,
bladder, neurological, brain, respiratory, circulatory, endocrine, and reproductive functions.
Substantially limits shall be determined without regard to the ameliorative effects of -
mitigating measures other than ordinary eyeglasses or contact lenses. Mitigating measures |
include, but are not limited to, medications, prosthetic devices, assistive devices, learned
behavioral, or adaptive neurological modifications which an individual may use to eliminate
or reduce the effects of an impairment.. (42 USC 12102; 34 CTR 104.3) '



\Aﬂl

AR 6164.6(c)

IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504 (continued)

Referral, Identification, and Evaluation

Note: 34 CFR 104.35 requires the district to conduct an evaluation of any student who needs or is betieved
to need special education or related services under Section 504. However, the law does not require a
specific procedure for referral of a student for the evaluation. Items #1-2 below provide such a procedure
and should be modified to reflect district practice.

Any action or decision to be taken by the district involving the referral, identification, or

_evaluation of a student with disabilities shall be in accordance with the following procedures:

1. A parent/guardian, teacher, other school employee, student success team, or
community agency may refer a student to the principal or 504 Coordinator for
identification as a student with a disability under Section 504.

(cf 6164.5 - Student Success Teams) - .

2. Upon receipt of any such referral, the principal, 504 Coordinator, or other qualified

' individual with expertise in the area of the student's suspected disability shall
consider the referral and determine whether an evaluation is appropriate.. This
determination shall be based on a review of the student's school records, including
those in academic and nonacademic areas of the school program; consultation with
the student's teacher(s), other professionals, and the parent/guardian, as appropriate;
and analysis of the student's needs. '

If it is determined that an evaluation is unnecessary, the principal or 504 Coordinator
shall inform the parents/guardians in writing of this decision and of the procedural
safeguards available, as described in the "Procedural Safeguards" section below.

3. If it is determined that the student needs or is believed to need special education or
related services under Section 504, the district shall conduct an evaluation of the
student prior to his/her initial placement. (34 CFR 104.35) '

Note: QOCR has ‘interpreted Section 504 to require districts to obtain parental ‘permission for initial
evaluations. Although the law is silent on the form of parental consent, it is recommended that the district
obtain such consent in writing. The following paragraph should be modified to reflect district practice.

Prior to conducting an initial evaluation of a student for eligibility under Section 504,
the district shall obtain written parent/guardian consent.

Note: 34 CFR 104.35 requires that the district's evaluation and placement procedures include the elements
specified in ftems #a-c below,

The district's evaluation procedures shall ensure that the tests and other evaluation

\A 3 materials: (34 CFR 104.35)



AR 6164.6(d)

IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504 (continued)

a. Have been validated and are administered by trained personnel in
conformance with the instruction provided by the test publishers

b. Are tailored to assess specific areas of educational need and are not merely
designed to provide a single general intelligence quotient

c. Reflect the student's aptitude or achievement or whatever else the tests purport
to measure rather than his/her impaired sensory, manual, or speaking skills,
except where those skills are the factors that the tests purport to measure

Section 504 Services Plam and Placement

Services and placement decisions for students with disabilities shall be determmed as
follows:

I A multi-disciplinary 504 team shal] be convened to review the evaluation data in
order to make placement decisions. '

The 504 team shall consist of a group of persons knowledgeable about the student,
the meaning of the evaluation data, and the placement options. (34 CFR 104.35)

Y‘ In interpreting evaluation data and making placement decisions, the team shall draw

upon information from a variety of sources, including aptitude and achievement tests,

A} teacher recommendations, physical condition, social or cultural background, and

d L adaptive behavior. The team shall also ensure that information obtained from all such

w sources 1s documented and carefully considered and that the placement decision is
made in conformity with 34 CFR 104.34. (34 CFR 104.35)

Note:  While there is no specific requirement that a Section 504 services plan (sometimes called an
accommodation plan) be in writing, it is strongly recommended that the district develop a written plan for
each student detailing the regular and/or special education and related services that the student will he
provided in order to ensure that the student is receiving FAPE in accordance with 34 CFR 104.33.

2. If, upon evaluation, a student is determined to be eligible for services under Section

- 504, the team shall meet to develop a written 504 services plan which shall specify

the types of regular or special education services, accommodations, and
supplementary aids and services necessary to ensure that the student receives FAPE.

The parents/guardians shall be invited to participate in the meeting and shall be given
an opportunity to examine all relevant records. ‘

(cf- 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Condmon.s )
(ef 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(¢f. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)



AR 6164.6(e)
IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504 (continued)

{cf 5141.24 - Specialized Health Care Services)
(cf 514126 - Tuberculosis Testing)
(cf. 5141.27 - Food Allergies/Special Dietary Needs)

3. If the 504 team determines that no services are necessary for the student, the record of
the team's meeting shall reflect whether or not the student has been identified as a
, / disabled person under Section 504 and shall state the basis for the determination that
: no special services are presently needed- The student's parent/guardian shall be
informed in writing of his/her rights and procedural safeguards, as described in the

"Procedural Safeguards” section below.

4. The student shall be placed in the regular educational environment, unless the district
“can demonstrate that the education of the student in the reeular environment with the,
\/ use of supplementary aids and services cannot be achieved satisfactorily. The student

shall be educated with those who are not disabled to the maximum extent appropriate
to his/her individual needs. (34 CFR 104.34)

Note: The law does not specify a time frame for completion of the evaluation and placement process, but
OCR requires completion within "a reasonable amount of time." Generally, compliance with the timelines
in IDEA will be considered "reasonable” and thus in compliance with Section 504. However, Section 504
does not provide for an automatic suspension of the timelines during extended breaks or when schools are
not in session.  For timelines under IDEA, see AR 6164.4 - 1dentification and Evaluation of Individuals for
. Special Education.

5. The district shall complete the identification, evaluation, and placement process
- within a reasonable time frame.
6. A copy,bf the student's Section:504 services plan shall be kept in his/her student
? record. The student's teacher(s) and any other staff who provide services to the
& student shall be informed of the plan's requirements.

If a student transfers to another school within the district, the principal or designee at
the school from which the student is transferring shall ensure that the principal or
designee at the new school receives a copy of the plan prior to the student's
enrollment in the new school.

{cf 5125 - Student Records)

Review and Reevaluation

Note: 34 CFR 104.35 requires a district to establish procedures for the periodic reevaluation of a student
who has been identified as needing services under Section 504. A reevaluation procedure consistent with
the IDEA is one means of meeting this requirement. The following section should be modified to reflect
district practice.




AR 6164.6(f)

IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504 (continued)

The 504 team shall monitor the progress of the student and, at least annually, shall review the
effectiveness of the student's Section 504 services plan to determine whether the services are
appropriate and necessary and whether the stadent's needs are being met as adequately as the
needs of nondisabled students. [n addition, each student with a disability under Section 504
shall be reevaluated at least once every three years.

Note:  As part of its responsibilities pursuant to 34 CFR 104.35. the district is required to reevaluate a
student's needs before a significant change in his/her placement. Examples of actions that might constitute a
"significant change in placement” triggering a reevaluation include, but are not limited to, expulsions,
suspensions that exceed 10 school days within a school year, or removal from a fully integrated curriculum
to a resource room, home instruction, independent study, or continuation school.

A reevaluation of the student's needs shall be conducted before any subsequent significant
change in placement. (34 CFR 104.35)

(cf- 3144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Studenis with Disabilities))

Procedural Safeguards

Note: 34 CFR 104.36 requires districts to adopt a system of procedural safeguards which must include the
rights of parents/guardians to receive notice, examine relevant records, have an impartial hearing in which
they would have an opportunity to participate and be represented by legal counsel, and a process for review
of the hearing and decision as detailed in the following section.

Timelines suggested in this section should be revised to reflect district practice; however, OCR requires that
the due process hearing procedures be completed within a "reasonably prompt time frame."

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the parents/guardians of students with disabilities
of all actions and decisions by the district regarding the identification, evaluation, or
educational placement of their children. He/she also shall notify the parents/guardians of all
the procedural safeguards available to them if they disagree with the district’s action or
decision, including an opportunity to examine all relevant records and an impartial hearing in
which they shall have the right to participate. (34 CFR 104.36)

(cf. 6139.1 - Procedural Safeguards and Complaints for Special Education)

Note: 34 CFR 104.36 requires that the district’s procedural safeguards for Section 504 include an impartial
hearing to resolve disagreements about the provision of FAPE. This Section 504 due process hearing is
separate from the due process hearing procedures under IDEA and from the district's uniform complaint
procedures, which are used to resolve complaints regarding discriminatory treatment (e.g., harassment or
accessibility issues). See BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.

If a parent/guardian disagrees with any district action or decision regarding the identification,
evaluation, or educational placement of his/her child under Section 504, he/she may request a
Section 504 due process hearing within 30 days of that action or decision.



AR 6164.6(g)

IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504 (continued)

Note: According to OCR, the parent/guardian cannot be required to participate in an administrative review
prier to exercising his/her right to a Section 504 due process hearing. Districts with questions should
consult fegal counsel, as appropriate.

Prior to requesting a Section 504 due process hearing. the parent/guardian may, at his/her
discretion, but within 30 days of the district's action or decision, request an administrative
review of the action or decision. The Coordinator shall designate an appropriate

_administrator to meet with the parent/guardian to attempt to resolve the issue and the

administrative review shall be held within 14 days of receiving the parent/guardian's request.
If the parent/guardian is not satisfied with the resolution of the issue, he/she may request a
Section 504 due process hearing.

Section 504 due process hearing shall be conducted in accordance with the following
procedures:

1. The parent/guardian shall submit a written request to the Coordinator within 30 days
of receiving the district's decision or, if an administrative review is held, within 14
days of the completion of the review. The request for the due process hearing shall
include:-

a. The specific nature of the decision with which he/she disagrees

b. The specific relief he/she seeks

C. Any other information he/she believes is pertinent to resolving the
disagreement
2. Within_30 days of receiving the parent/guardian's request, the Superintendent or

designee and 504 Coordinator shall select an impartial hearing officer. This 30-day
deadline may be extended for good cause or by mutual agreement of the parties.

3. Within 45 days of the selection of the hearing officer, the Section 504 due process
hearing shall be conducted and a written decision mailed to all parties. This 45-day
deadline may be extended for good cause or by mutual agreement of the parties.

4. The parties to the hearing shall be afforded the right to:

a. Be accompanied and advised by counsel and by individuals with special
knowledge or training related to the problems of students with disabilities
under Section 504

b. Present written and oral evidence



AR 6164.6(h)
IDENTIFICATION AND EDUCATION UNDER SECTION 504 (continued)

/ C. (Juestion and cross-examine witnesses

J d. Receive written findings by the hearing officer stating the dec1510n and
explaining the reasons for the decision

If desired, either party may seek a review of the hearing officer's decmon by a fedefatl comrt

of competent Jurisdiction.
Notifications

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district has taken appropriate steps to

notify students and parents/guardians of the district's duty under Section 504. (34 CFR

104.32)

{cf 5145.6 - Parenral Notifications)

Regulation ‘ ' CSBA MANUAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE
approved A / %) /@7 - | ‘ April 2013

Gliafis

4



W

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Child Care And Development

AR 5148
Students

Licensing

101158.

The license shall be posted in a prominent, publicly
and Safety Code 1596.8555)

Program Components

The district's child care and developm:

a. Identifies training needs

b. Provides written job descriptions
¢. Provides an orientation plan for new employees

d. Provides staff development opportunities related to the functions in each employee's job
description and identified training needs



e. Provides for annual written performance evaluations, unless a different frequency is specified
in a collective bargaining agreement

f. Provides each staff member with information necessary to perform his/her duties

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cI. 4331 - Staff Development)

3. Parent/guardian involvement and education, including: (5 CCR 18
a. An orientation for parents/guardians

b. At least two individual conferences per year
c. Parent/guardian meetings with program staff

d. An open-door policy that encourages par
whenever possible

e. A parent/guardian advisory com
families and children

f.

providing information to the community regarding available services (5 CCR 18277)

6. A nutrition component which ensures that children in the program have nutritious meals and

snacks that meet federal guidelines for child care programs or the National School Lunch
program (5 CCR 18278)

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)



Staffing Ratios

The child care and development program shall maintain at least the minimum adult-child and
teacher-child ratios specified in 5 CCR 18290-18292.

Admissions

Admissions policies shall include criteria designating those children whose needs can be met by
the center's program and services, the ages of children who will be accepted;program activities,

any supplementaly services provided, any field trip provisions, any transportation-arrangements,
food service provisions and a medical assessment requirement. (5 CLR 18105 22 CCR 101218)

Child care and development services shall accord equal tleatment and access to SﬁlVlceS in
accordance with law. .

{cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs a
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6164.4 - Identification of Individuals for

A physical examination and evaluatj
required prior to or within six wee

protective services, or whose children are participating in programs prohibited by law from
assessing fees. Eligibility for subsidized child care and development services shall be
determined in accordance with Education Code 8263. (Education Code 8250, 8263, 54745; 5
CCR 18110)

(cf. 5148.1 - Child Care Services for Parenting Students)

Fees shall be collected prior to providing services and shall be considered delinquent afier seven



days from the date that fees are due. Parents/guardians shall be notified in the event that fees are
delinquent. If a reasonable plan for payment of the delinquent fees has not been provided by the
parents/guardians, services shall be terminated if all delinquent fees are not paid within two
weeks of such notification. Parents/guardians shall receive a copy of the district's regulations
regarding fee collection at the time of initial enrollment into the program. (5 CCR 18114, 18115)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process which includes parents/guardians in
determining whether and how much to charge parents/guardians for field trip exXpenses. This

process also shall be used to determine whether to require parents/ guardlans to provide diapers.
(Education Code 8263)

Attendance

Sign-in and sign- ~out sheets shall be used datly for all children fcn attendance accouliting
purposes. (5 CCR 18065) : :

the child's name,
pardian or district

representative. (5 CCR 18066)
Absences shall be excused for the following
I.

2,

An absence be considered to be in the best interest of the child when the time is spent with
the child's p ‘ouardian or other relative for reasons deemed justifiable by the program
coordinator or site supervisor.

Except for children who are recipients of protective services or at risk of abuse or neglect,
excused absences in the best interest of the child shall be limited to 10 days during the contract
period. (5 CCR 18066}

Any absence due to a reason other than the above, or without the required verification, shall be
considered an unexcused absence. After three unexcused absences during the year, the program



coordinator or site supervisor shall notify the parents/guardians. Children who continue to have
excessive unexcused absences may be removed from the program at the discretion of the
program coordinator in order to accommodate other families on the waiting list for admission.

Parents/guardians shall be notified of the policies and procedures related to excused and
unexcused absences for child care and development services. (5 CCR 18066)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parent Notifications)

Rights of Parents/Guardians

At the time a child is accepted into a licensed child care and development center, the child's

parent/guardian or authorized representative shall be notified of his/her rights as specifi ed in 22
CCR 101218.1, including but not limited to, the right to be informed; upon request of the name
and type of association to the center of any adult who has bé
exemption. (22 CCR 101218.1)

3

ht to enter the chld
time their child is
receiving services in the facilities.

Records

fablish and maititain a basic data file for each family

The Superintendent or designee shal ;
es which shall contain the data specified in 5 CCR

receiving child care and devel
18081.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

A developmental p" ofile measuring the child's physical, cognitive, social and emotional

vaccordance with 5 CCR 18272. (Education Code 8203.5; 5

UMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

approved:® 0, 2007 Sierraville, California






	1_SCOE_Agenda.pdf
	2_BB9005 Governance Standards.pdf
	3_mayscoereport13.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	4_CDE Letter.pdf
	5_Core.pdf
	6_Minutes.pdf
	7_mayscoechecks2013.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	



	8_ConApp.pdf
	9_12-012 Set Superintendent's Salary 2013-14.pdf
	10_2013 Revised Board Mtg Schedule_Both.pdf
	11_Calendar.pdf
	12_Budget PH.pdf
	13_SCOE Budget Narrative 2013-2014 (2).pdf
	14_Budget_SCOE.pdf
	15_Policies.pdf

